Batavia City School District
Public Hearing and Regular Meeting

Monday, December 19, 2022 at 6:00 PM
Superintendent’s Conference Room
Batavia High School

260 State Street
Batavia, NY 14020

Meeting will be live-streamed

TENTATIVE AGENDA as of Thursday, December 15, 2022

PUBLIC HEARING

I. Meeting Called to Order — Mr. Marucci

II. Opening Exercises

III. Presentation describing the authorization and approval of the transfer of up to $244,000.00
from the District’s Repair Reserve Fund to the District’s general fund to pay for replacement
and repair of the public address/clock system at the Batavia High School and entry and
classroom door hardware at Robert Morris and award of contracts related thereto.

[Section 6-d of the General Municipal Law]|
Mr. Scott Rozanski, Business Administrator

The public is invited to sign up prior to the meeting to address the Board
Members/Administration with any questions concerning the transfer of funds.
[3-minute time limit per speaker]

IV. Questions and Answers

V. Motion to Close Public Hearing — Board Action




REGULAR MEETING

VI. Public to be Heard
13-14 VII. Good News! — Mr. John Marucci
VIII. Presentations
15-17 A. Batavia Varsity Softball Trip Proposal — Mr. Jim Fazio Bd. Action
18-25 B. Batavia Varsity Baseball Trip Proposal — Mr. James Patric Bd. Action
26-34 C. Flag Football Proposal — Mr. Mike Bromley
35.52 D. John Kennedy School Update — Mr. Brian Sutton & Mrs. Heather McCarthy
53-63 E. Assessment Update — Dr. Molly Corey
IX. Reports
A. Superintendent’s Report — Mr. Jason Smith
B. Student Ex-Officio’s Report — Miss Julia Petry
X. Agenda Alterations, if any Bd. Action
X1. Consent Items Bd. Action
64-73 A. Board of Education Minutes
B. Summary Reports: Committee on Special Education & Preschool Special
Education
74 C. Resignations
1. Schedule ‘C’ — Retract Appointment
2. Food Service Helper [JK]
3. Building Maintenance Worker [RM]
74 D. Leave of Absence
1. Teacher Aide [BMS]
2. Food Service Helper [JK]
75-78 E. Appointments
1. 3-Year Probationary Social Studies Teacher
2. 4-Year Probationary ELA Teacher
3. In-District Instructional (BTA) Transfers
4. Social Worker [MS/HS]
5. Extend — Long-term Substitute Special Education Teacher
6. Certified Occupational Therapy Assistant
7. Long-term Occupational Therapist
8. Long-term Substitute Health Teacher
9. Extend — Long-term Substitute Special Education Teacher
10. 6™ Assignments — Social Studies
11. 6™ Assignments — Psychologists
12. Cutriculum Wotk — Social Studies
13. Curriculum Work — ELA
14. Extended Day [JK]
15. Extended Day [BMS]
16. SOAR [BMS/BHS]
17. E-List [BMS]




18. Bus Duty [BMS]

19. Bus Duty [BHS]

20. Detention Supervision [BHS]

21. Athletic Extra Duty Assignments

22. Schedule ‘C’ — Fall Sports

23. Teacher Aide [BMS]

24. Teacher Aide [JK]

25. Teacher Aide [BMS]

26. Transfer from Teacher Aide to Security Aide [BMS]

27. Secutity Aide Building Transfer

28. Teacher Aide [BHS]

29. Secretary — Permanent/Probationary [BHS]

30. Library Clerk — Provisional

31. Library Clerk Building Transfer

32. Custodial Worker [DW]

33. Food Service Helper Building Transfer

34. Food Service Helper [BHS]

35. Substitute Teachers

36. Substitute Teacher Aides

37. Substitute Clerical

38. Substitute Cleaners

39. Substitute Food Service

40. Volunteers

F. Financials

79-80 1. Cletk’s Report
81 2. Treasurer’s Report
82-88 3. Budget Transfers
4. Warrants
G. Contracts
1. Memorandum of Agreement between the New York State Veterans
Home and the Batavia High School to use the Auxiliary Gym as a
89-90 Temporary Emergency Shelter
2. Revised Agreement between Wyoming County and Batavia City School
District to provide related services to preschool children with disabilities
(Section 4410 NYS Education Law); September 1, 2022 through June
91-111 30, 2024
3. Memorandum of Agreement between the Batavia City School District,
Pembroke Central and Byron-Bergen Central School Districts for the
sharing
of opportunities and resources for Winterguard for 2022-23; effective
112-115 November 1, 2022
4. Memorandum of Understanding between Roberts Wesleyan University
and Batavia City School District as an academic corporate pattner to
offer a 25% discount on tuition to all eligible employees of the Batavia
City School District, as well as their spouses and legal dependents within
116-120 the limitations as provided in the agreement
H. Bids
121-122 1. Monroe #2 BOCES Cooperative AV Equipment Bid — No bids; AV




items will be purchased from NYS Contract

123-125

2. Actions International — Surplus Pianos, No bids; Will seek need within
our community or dispose of if no interest

[.  Change Otrders (2020 Vision CIP Phase 2)

126-134

1. Change Order No. 100-005, Ingalls Site Development, Labor and
Materials to add approximately seventeen linear feet of chain link fence
along the property line of the patking lot (Jackson Primary), $1,224.00

135-144

2. Change Order No. 102-007, Steve General Contractor, Inc., Labor and
Materials associated with the reconfiguration of three (3) Team Room
Ceilings to accommodate new lighting trim rings and layout (BHS),
$8,017.00

145-158

3. Change Otder No. 102-008, Steve General Contractor, Inc., Labor and
Materials to install twenty-five (25) diffusers and accessories (BHS),
$12,986.00

159-170

4. Change Order No. 105-001, Blackmon-Ferrell Electric, Inc., Labor and
Materials to change electrical feeders to achieve 1200A, supplying the
generator as per the direction in RFI 17 (BMS), $10,385.00

J. Surplus

171

1. Batavia High School — GBC Pinnacle 27” Laminator, Serial No.
AJ1273H, Inventory ID#20180191 — no longer works

XII.

Old Business

172-173

A. Revised - Approve Corrective Action Plan (CAP) for the External Audit Report
— Cybersecurity

Bd. Action

X111,

New Business

174

A. Resolution to add Director of Facilities 111 position

Bd. Action

175-177

B. Resolution; SEQRA Type II Action - Replacement and repair of the public
address/clock system at the Batavia High School and entty and classroom door
hardware at Robert Morris

Bd. Action

178

C. Resolution; Authotization and approval of the transfer of up to $244,000.00
from the District’s Repair Reserve Fund to the District’s general fund to pay for
replacement and repair of the public address/clock system at the Batavia High
School and entry and classroom door hardware at Robert Morris and award of
contracts related thereto

Bd. Action

179

D. Renew Genesee County Chamber of Commerce Membership, $185.00

Bd. Action

XIV.

Other Reports/Discussion

180-190

A. Board Governance Handbook

B. District Administrator Reports — Dr. Corey, Mrs. Finnigan, Mr. Rozanski

Call for Executive Session

Bd. Action

XVI.

Motion to Exit Executive Session

Bd. Action

XVIIL

Motion to Adjourn

Bd. Action




SUPPLEMENTAL DATA FOR BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING
December 19, 2022

XI. Consent Items

A. Board of Education Minutes: 11/14/22 Enclosed

B. CSE Reports: 10/31/22 (1) Amendment — No meeting held, 11/1/22 (3), 11/15/22 (2) Amendment — No
meeting held, 11/15/22 (4), 11/16/22 (1), 11/17/22 (6), 11/21/22 (1), 11/22/22 (1) Amendment — No meeting
held, 11/29/22 (1) Amendment — No meeting held, 12/1/22 (1), 12/2/22 (3) Amendment — No meeting held,
12/8/22 (2)

CPSE Reports: 11/15/22 (15), 11/28/22 (12), 12/12/22 (7)

C. Resignations

1. Robert Darch, Retract appointment as Modified Wrestling Coach — Schedule ‘C* (previously

appointed on November 14, 2022) Enclosed
2. Jeanne Taggert, Food Service Helper [JK], effective November 14, 2022 Bendistet]
3. Valentino R. Zinni, Building Maintenance Worker [RM], effective December 17, 2022 Enclosed

D. Leave of Absence

1. Heather Licata, 1-year Leave of Absence from Teacher Aide [BMS], effective November 28,

2022; Transfer to Provisional Library Clerk [BMS] Pending Civil Service Exam Enclosed
2. Alberta Tufts, Food Service Helper [JI], Unpaid Leave of Absence, effective December 12,
2022 through December 16, 2022 Enclosed

E. Appointments

1. Matthew McCracken, 3-year Probationary Social Studies Teacher [Head, #53] (Initial
Placement BHS), effective January 19, 2023; Salary and work hours according to the Batavia

Teachers” Association Agreement, $64,000.00 (prorated $34,880.00)
BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Boatd of Education of the Batavia City School District approves the appointment of
Matthew McCracken to a probationaty position in the tenure area of Social Studies, beginning January 19, 2023, and ending
January 18, 2026. This ending/expiration date is tentative and conditional only. In order to be eligible for and considered for
tenure, Mr. McCracken must meet all requirements of Education Law and corresponding Regulations. He has his professional
certification in Social Studies (7-12). Mr. McCracken shall receive a salary for the 2022-23 school year as per the negotiated
collective bargaining agreement with the BTA at $64,000 (prorated). Enclosed

2. Collin Schreiner, 4-year Probationary English Language Arts Teacher [Scapillato, #64] (Initial
Placement BMS), effective January 3, 2023; Salary and work hours according to the Batavia

Teachers” Association Agreement, $47,000.00 (prorated $28,200.00)
BE I'T HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board of Education of the Batavia City School District approves the appointment of
Collin Schreiner to a probationary position in the tenure area of English Language Arts, beginning January 3, 2023, and ending
January 4, 2027. This ending/expiration date is tentative and conditional only. In order to be eligible for and considered for tenure,
Mr. Schreiner must meet all requirements of Education Law and corresponding Regulations. He has his professional certification
in ELA (7-12). Mr. Schreiner shall receive a salaty for the 2022-23 school year as per the negotiated collective bargaining agreement]

with the BTA at $47,000 (prorated). Enclosed
3. In-District Transfers — Instructional (BTA)
Employee From To Effective Salary
Allison Dun Reading Teacher, #100, JA MTSS Coordinator, New, #9701, RM (Grant November 28,2022 — | No Change
position funded through June 2027) June 30, 2023
Kristie Searls Elementary Teacher, #9405, JA Elementary Teacher (Reading) November 28,2022 — | No Change
Dun, #100, JA June 30, 2023
Lexie Wahr Long-term Elementary, #9578, JA| LT Elementary Teacher, Searls, #9704, JA (Year| November 28,2022 — | No Change
to Year Appt. — Possibly through June 2027) June 30, 2023
Julie Wasilewski Social Worker, #7714, RM Mental Health Liaison, New, #9702, JK (Grant | November 28,2022 — | No Change
position funded through June 2027) June 30, 2023 Enclosed




Sheri Crossett, Social Wotker [Wasilewski, #7714, 50% MS & 50% HS], effective January 23,
2023 through June 30, 2023 (Yeat to Year Appt. — Possibly through 2027), Salary and work
hours according to the Teachers’ Association Agreement, $53,800.00 (prorated -$28,783.00)

Enclosed

Extend — Kathryn Herniman, Long-term Substitute Special Education Teacher, Extension of
end date through on ot about March 31, 2023, no other changes 1n assignment oz salary

Enclosed

Tricia Levinstein, Certified Occupational Therapy Assistant [New, #9703] (Initial Placement
RM), effective January 3, 2023 through June 30, 2023; Salary and work hours according to the
Batavia Teachers’” Association Agreement, $36,000.00 (prorated $21,600.00 & setvices to be
billed to Genesee County)

Enclosed

Melanie Powers, Long-term Occupational Therapist [New, #9659] (Initial Placement JA),
effective retroactive to December 5, 2022 through June 30, 2023; Salary and work hours
according to the Batavia Teachers’ Association Agreement, $46,520.00 (prorated -
$32,098.80)

Enclosed

Jeffrey Schmidt, Long-term Substitute Health Teacher [Byrnes, #9691], effective retroactive
to December 6, 2022 through June 30, 2023; Salaty and work hours according to the Batavia
Teachers” Association Agreement, $45,080.00 (prorated - $30,879.80)

Enclosed

Extend — Virginia Walker, Long-term Substitute Special Education Teacher, Extension of
end date through June 23, 2023, no other changes in assignment or salary

Enclosed

10.

6™ Assignments for Social Studies [BHS] retroactive and prorated as listed:
John McCarthy Effective 12/13/22 —1/18/23 $1,354.60
Jeremy Mettler Effective 12/13/22 - 1/18/23 $1,579.60
Michael Schreiner Effective 12/13/22 - 1/18/23 $924.80
Alexander Veltz Effective 12/13/22 - 1/18/23 $1,102.40

Enclosed

11.

6t Assignments for School Psychologists retroactive and prorated as listed:
Rosemary Howard Effective 12/1/22 - 6/30/23 $8,966.72
Gregory Johnson Effective 12/1/22 — 6/30/23 $6,698.92
Kimberly Maerten Effective 12/1/22 — 6/30/23 $9,037.99
Marisa Samson Effective 12/1/22 — 6/30/23 $7,608.46

Enclosed

12.

Curriculum Work, Social Studies [BHS] — John McCarthy and Alexander Veltz, effective
retroactive to November 16, 2022; $35.00/hr., up to 10 houts each

Enclosed

13.

Cutticulum Work, English Language Arts [BMS] — Toni Platten, effective retroactive to
November 18, 2022 through December 22, 2022; $35.00/ht., up to 20 hours

Fnclosed

14.

Extended Day [JK] — effective retroactive to October 22, 2022 through December 22, 2022;
$30.00/ht., up to 10 hours each — Brianna Coopet, Wendy Federico, Brittany Ferron, and
Debra Loftus

Enclosed

15.

Extended Day [BMS] — effective December 19, 2022 through June 30, 2023; $30.00/ht., on
an as-needed basis — Courtney Webster

Enclosed

16.

SOAR [BMS/BHS] — effective retroactive to November 28, 2022 through June 30, 2023

Rebecca Mattison Afterschool activities with students, $30.00/hr.
Emmeline Pratt Planning for after-school activities, $35.00/ht.
Alyssa Smith [BMS], As needed

Jaclyn Steidle
Natalie Chojnacki Afterschool activities with students, $30.00/hr.
Jennifer Corbelli Planning for after-school activities, $35.00/hr.
Sara Geitner [BHS], As needed

Thomas Ingalsbe
Nancy Mitchell
Kim Przybysz
Lisa Robinson
Andrew Suydam
Mark Warren

Enclosed

17.

E-List [BMS] — effective retroactive to December 6, 2022 through June 30, 2023;
$23.00/period; Stephanie Genco

Enclosed

18.

Bus Duty [BMS] — effective retroactive to December 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023;
$20.00/hr.; Collin Murtaugh

FEnclosed

19.

Bus Duty [BHS]| — effective retroactive to December 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023;

$20.00/ht.; Jermaine Henderson

Enclosed




20. Detention Supervision [BHS] — effective December 20, 2022 through June 30, 2023;

$20.00/ht.; Allison Chua, Kelly Fix, Mary George, Alta Mlodozeniec, Marianne Sallome,

Mary Beth Suozzi Enclosed
21. Athletic Extra Duty Assignments — effective retroactive to November 14, 2022 through
une 30, 2023
Name Schedule ‘C’ Position Salary Schedule
Conciglio, Anthony Chaperone $20.00/hour As needed
Harmon, Michele Chaperone $20.00/hour As needed
Lamkin, Michelle Chaperone $20.00/hour As needed
Fazio, James (non-district) | Game Management $20.00/hour As needed
Redband, Tom Game Management $20.00/hour As needed Enclosed
22. Schedule ‘C’ — Fall Sports
Stephen George | Volleyball — Girls Mod B | Level F | FTE -1 | $1875 | District Employee & Pay in 2 Installments — [ A 2855 150 11 0000
Member of TRS/ERS | NO Enclosed

23.

Sarah Gregori, Teacher Aide (mandated) [Licata, BMS, #334], effective retroactive to
December 5, 2022 through June 23, 2023, Salary according to the Batavia Clerical Association
Agreement; $13.90/ht., M-F, 6.5 hrs./day, 8 AM — 3 PM

Enclosed

24.

Alyssa McMullen, Teacher Aide (mandated) [New, JK, #9689], effective retroactive to
November 21, 2022, Salaty according to the Batavia Clerical Association Agreement;
$13.90/hs., M-F, 6.5 hts./day, 7:50 AM — 2:50 PM

Enclosed

25.

John Weis, Teacher Aide [New, BMS, #9694], effective retroactive to November 28, 2022
through December 9, 2022, Salary according to the Batavia Clerical Association Agreement;
$13.90/hr., M-F, 7.5 hrs./day, 7:30 AM — 3:30 PM

Enclosed

26.

John Weis, From Teachetr Aide [New, BMS, #9694] to Security Aide [New, BMS, #6370],
effective December 12, 2022, Salary according to the Batavia Clerical Association Agreement;
$14.22/hr., M-F, 7.5 hrs./day, 7:30 AM — 3:30 PM

Enclosed

27.

Tim Weis, Security Aide, Building Transfer from BMS to RM [New, #9695], No change in
salary or hours, effective retroactive to November 28, 2022

Fnclosed

28.

Leah Wroten, Teacher Aide (mandated) [New, BHS, #9693], effective retroactive to
Decembet 5, 2022 through June 23, 2023, Salary according to the Batavia Clerical Association
Agreement; $13.90/hr., M-F, 7 hrs./day, 7:30 AM — 3 PM

Enclosed

29.

Lisa Brown, Secretaty - Petmanent/Probationary [BHS, #1787], No change in salaty or
hours, effective retroactive to December 6, 2022

Enclosed

30.

Heather Licata, Provisional Appointment to Library Clerk — pending successful completion
of civil service exam [Shormann, BMS, #2258] (taking a leave of absence from teacher aide
position), effective retroactive to November 28, 2022; Salary according to the Batavia Clerical
Association Agreement; no change in current salary, M-F, 7.5 hrs./day, 8 AM — 4 PM

Enclosed

31.

Doreen Shormann, Library Clerk Transfer from BMS to JK [Oliver, JK, #363], No change in
salary or hours, effective retroactive to November 28, 2022

Enclosed

. Tyler Kilgore, Custodial Worker [New, District, #9679], effective retroactive to November

14, 2022; Salary according to the Batavia Custodial Association Agreement, $15.20/hs., M-F,
8 hrs./day, 2:30 PM — 11 PM

Enclosed

33.

Patricia Diehl, Food Service Helper Transfer from BMS to JK [Taggert, JIC, #4729), effective
retroactive to November 15, 2022, No change in salary, M-F, 7:45 AM — 1:30 PM, 5.75
hrs./day

Enclosed

34.

Virginia Ettinger, Food Service Helper [Conroy, BHS, #9575], effective retroactive to
December 12, 2022, Salary according to the Batavia Nutritional Services Agreement,
$13.45/hr., M-F, 10 AM — 2 PM, 4 hrs./day

Enclosed

35.

Substitute Teachers as listed:

Lydia Geiger Districtwide Effective retroactive to December 17, 2022 $110.00/day | 8 AM-3 PM,
6.5 hrs.
Jermaine Henderson | Districtwide Effective retroactive to November 15, 2022 $110.00/day | 8 AM-3 PM,
6.5 hrs.
Abigail Preston Districtwide Effective retroactive to December 6, 2022 $110.00/day | 8 AM-3 PM,
6.5 hrs.

Enclosed




Cambrie Wraight 8 AM-3 PM,

6.5 hrs.

Jackson Effective retroactive to November 28, 2022 | $110.00/day

36.

Substitute Teacher Aides as listed:

Emily Flint Effective retroactive to November 21, 2022 $13.90/hr. 8 AM-3 PM, 6.5 hrs.
Abigail Preston Effective retroactive to November 15, 2022 $13.90/hr. 8 AM-3 PM, 6.5 hrs. Fnclosed
37. Substitute Clerical as listed:
| Amy Hathaway [ Cler-Typist | Effective retroactive to November 10, 2022 | $13.90/hr. [ 8 AM-3 PM, 65 brs. Enclosed
38. Substitute Cleaners as listed:
MacKenzie Harmon | Districtwide Effective December 19, 2022 through $13.20/hr. | As needed
Substitute Cleaner | June 30, 2023
Erik Kesler Districtwide Effective December 20, 2022 through $13.20/hr.| As needed
Substitute Cleaner | June 30, 2023 Enclosed
39. Substitute Food Service Helper as listed:
Peppina Palmer | Districtwide Substitute| Effective January 3, 2023 | $14.20/hr. | As needed
Food Service Helper | through June 30, 2023 Enclosed
40. Volunteers (as listed below)
Retroactive to 11/8/22:
Diane Bonarigo Kayla Byrd Tracy Byrnes
James Cannon Jr  Christine Casey Susan Chiddy
Norah Janes Elizabeth Newman Sarah Pluta
Kimberly Speakman
Retroactive to 11/10/22
Jill Campbell Daniel Christie Stephanee Surabian
Retroactive to 11/14/22
Gregory Hallock  Sherry Mellonthine
Retroactive to 11/16/22:
PattiAnn Pacino  Jonathan Smoak
Retroactive to 11/19/22:
William Bradley Daniel Butler Erik Moscicki
Henry Moscicki Trevor Powers Rashaad Santiago
Retroactive to 11/21/22:
Alfred Hemer
Retroactive to 11/22/22:
Joshua Budlong Francis Gioia ITI  Lynn Matteo
Retroactive to 12/5/22:
Nancy Arras Michelle Bordinaro Nicole Calleto
Tsz Wa Ellen Chu  Donna Gaudy Brittany Hein
Elizabeth Kemp Krista Kulikowski Rebecca O’Donnell
Janice Spiotta
Retroactive to 12/8/22:
Sarah Cabic Shelby Monacelli  Christophene Robinson Enclosed
F. Financials
1. Clerk’s Report — October 2022 Enclosed
Treasurer’s Report — October 2022 Enclosed
Budget Transfer — October 2022 Enclosed

SN

Warrants

Vendor Payments in Excess of $10,000.00 from 11/12/22-11/18/22

ACH Proof Listing Report for Schedule A-36

Check Warrant Report for A-36: A 11/18/22 Warrant for 11/11/22-11/18/22
Check Warrant Repott for E-19: E 11/18/22 Warrant for 11/11/22-11/18/22
Vendort Payments in Excess of $10,000.00 from 11/26/22-12/2/22

ACH Proof Listing Report for Schedule A-38

TA-13: TA Processing 12/2/22 Payroll for 12/2/22-12/2/22

Check Watrant Report for A-38: A 12/2/22 Warrant for 11/19/22-12/2/22
Check Watrant Report for E-20: E 12/2/22 Warrant for 11/19/22-12/2/22
Vendor Payments in Excess of $10,000.00 from 12/3/22-12/9/22

ACH Proof Ligting Report for Schedule A-39




Check Warrant Report for A-35: November 2022 Manual Checks for 11/1/22-11/30/22
Check Warrant Report for A-39: A 12/9/22 Warrant for 12/3/22-12/9/22
Check Warrant Report for E-21: E 12/9/22 Warrant for 12/3/22-12/9/22

G. Contracts

1. Memorandum of Agreement between the New York State Veterans Home and the Batavia

High School to use the Auxiliary Gym as a Temporary Emergency Shelter Enclosed
2. Revised Agreement between Wyoming County and Batavia City School District to provide
related services to preschool children with disabilities (Section 4410 NYS Education Law);
September 1, 2022 through June 30, 2024 Enclosed
3. Memorandum of Agreement between the Batavia City School District, Pembroke Central,
and Byron-Bergen Central School Districts for the sharing of opportunities and resoutces
for Winterguard for 2022-23; effective November 1, 2022 Enclosed
4. Memorandum of Understanding between Roberts Wesleyan University and Batavia City
School District as an academic corporate partner to offer a 25% discount on tuition to all
eligible employees of the Batavia City School District, as well as their spouses and legal
dependents within the limitations as provided in the agreement Enclosed
H. Bids
1. Montoe #2 BOCES Cooperative AV Equipment Bid — No bids; AV items will be
purchased from NYS Contract FEnclosed
2. Actions International — Sutplus Pianos, No bids; Will seek need within our community or
dispose of if no interest Enclosed
I. Change Orders (2020 Vision CIP Phase 2)
1. Change Order No. 100-005, Ingalls Site Development, Labor and Materials to add
approximately seventeen linear feet of chain link fence along the property line of the patking
lot (Jackson Primary), $1,224.00 Enclosed
2. Change Order No. 102-007, Steve General Contractor, Inc., Labor and Materials associated
with the reconfiguration of three (3) Team Room Ceilings to accommodate new lighting
trim rings and layout (BHS), $8,017.00 Enclosed
3. Change Order No. 102-008, Steve General Contractor, Inc., Labor and Matetials to install
twenty-five (25) diffusers and accessories (BHS), $12,986.00 Enclosed
4. Change Order No. 105-001, Blackmon-Ferrell Electric, Inc., Labor and Materials to change
electrical feeders to achieve 1200A, supplying the generator as per the direction in RFI 17
(BMS), $10,385.00 Enclosed
J. Surplus
1. Batavia High School — GBC Pinnacle 27” Laminatot, Serial No. AJ1273H, Inventory
1D#20180191 — no longer works Enclosed
XIL. Old Business
A. Revised - Approve Corrective Action Plan (CAP) for the External Audit Report - Cybersecurity | Enclosed
XIIL. New Business
A. Resolution to add Director of Facilities 11T position Enclosed
B. Resolution; SEQRA Type IT Action - Replacement and repair of the public address/clock system at
the Batavia High School and entry and classroom door hardware at Robert Morris Enclosed
C. Resolution; Authorization and approval of the transfer of up to $244,000.00 from the District’s
Repair Reserve Fund to the District’s general fund to pay for replacement and repair of the public
address/clock system at the Batavia High School and entry and classroom door hardware at Robert
Morris and award of contracts related thereto Enclosed
D. Renew Genesee County Chamber of Commetrce Membership, $185.00 Enclosed




Batavia City School District
Regular Meeting

Monday, December 19, 2022

Held at BHS Superintendent’s Conference Room, 260 State Street, Batavia, NY and Live-Streamed

TENTATIVE AGENDA as of
Thursday, December 15, 2022

EXECUTIVE SESSION

XV. Motion to go into Executive Sessions to discuss:

A. Matters relating to the medical, financial, credit or employment history or a particular
person or corporation, or matters leading to the appoimntment, employment, promotion, demotion,
discipline, suspension, dismissal or removal of a particular person or corporation.

TENURE

First Reading: 12/19/22
Board Approval: 1/23/22

Name Date of Hire Date of Tenure Subject Building
Meaghan Tederous | 1/28/19 1/28/23 English BMS




Batavia Middle School ; <

96 Ross St.
Batavia, NY 14020

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Jason Smith, Superintendent of Schools

Nate Korzelius, MIddle School Principal /L’\Q/\ﬁ)\ }\ Z(/,)’[/Qf\

Tenure Recommendation For Meaghan Tederous

November 21, 2022

| am pleased to recommend that Meaghan Tederous be granted tenure as an English Language Arts
Teacher with the Batavia City School District.

Effective Instructional Practices

Designs and develops engaging instruction for her students. She is always planning and
developing new strategies to meet the needs of her students.

Creates an environment of respect and rapport with her students. Meaghan models the
behaviors she seeks in her students and reinforces the value of positive behaviors.
Establishes a culture for learning. She maintains high expectations for her students that focus
on learning and their achievement.

Leads and creates opportunities for meaningful discussions and creates learning activities that
promote active participation. Meaghan is adept at making students feel safe and comfortable in
their learning environment and eager to share and participate.

Students and teachers seek out Meaghan for guidance and support as a trusted adult.

Professional responsibilities

Advisor for National Junior Honor Society

Hosts and mentors college students seeking Fieldwork Placement hours

Reflects on her teaching and is always looking to grow as an educator.

Always maintains accurate records that provide feedback for students and their families.
Attends student events such as dances, field trips, and other extracurricular activities and builds
relationships with students outside of the classroom.

11



Meaghan is an integral part of our ELA department. She routinely brings strategies, ideas, and
best practices to her department and grade level with the best interest of students and their
achievement in mind. She plans for student success by reviewing data and planning
instruction. Meaghan Tederous is a proficient educator and is an asset to Batavia Middle
School.

12




FROM BATAVIA HIGH SCHOOL

Natalie Keller

Elaine Gurrant is tutoring one of my students this year. This is the most engaged
he has ever been. She has been so diligent in both working with this student and
his family. She is a huge asset to our district as she works behind the scenes.

Caryn Wood

The BHS Drama Club is in the final preparation stages of our annual play. This
year we are producing The Trials of Robin Hood. The cast and crew are working
hard to bring together this hilarious comedy. | am so proud of these students and
all that they work to achieve. The Drama Club play is performed in a small "Black
Box" setting to expose actors to another style of theatre other than the traditional
full proscenium stage. This puts our actors much closer to their audience than
typical shows. The courage and dedication these students display in this show
each year is truly amazing. Show dates are December 2nd through 4th.

We will then be holding auditions for our annual musical on December 12th and
13th. We are performing Les Misérables School Edition. The students and | are
very excited to bring this beloved show to our BCSD community in March.

Paul Kesler

Travis Byrnes has done a wonderful job as a Health Teacher at BHS. He
organizes our Red Cross Blood Drive each year and fills in capably when an
administrator is absent. He will make an excellent addition to the BMS
administrative staff for the rest of the school year.

FROM BATAVIA MIDDLE SCHOOL

Marisa Samson

| wanted to share some of the great things that are happening in our SOAR groups
at BMS. | am so proud of our students, the connections they are making, and the
way that they are supporting one another. | have seen SOAR students help one
another in making sense of homework, showing empathy to one another when
they are sharing struggles, and practice active listening to make others feel heard.
One student recently described SOAR club as “A home away from home” which to
me highlights the connections we are building for our at-risk students through
these after school groups.

Kerry Ann McBride

Although we have lost a phenomenal member of the MS library team (Doreen
Shormann, transferred to JK), we have a superb new member... PLEASE
WELCOME Heather Licata!!! We are very excited to have her at BMS and look
forward to all the exciting projects ahead of us.

FROM JOHN KENNEDY

Brian Sutton

Eric and Krista Knapp coordinated our Thanksgiving Food Drive for 12 families in
Batavia. We had literally hundreds of items of food that we delivered to very
grateful families on November 21. Thank you both for your efforts and for modeling
giving back to our students.

Our SEL Team coordinated our 2" annual Gratitude Walk and all the stations
participated in mindfulness activities, received a free book or two, and wrote what
they were grateful for. We had families come in to participate as well and it was
wonderful to see our students show their parents how to participate in a circle!
Great job SEL Team! Thank you for setting up this opportunity for our students to
reflect on what they are grateful for!

Melissa Calandra

4th Grade Innovators would like to thank Extreme Streetwear and Mr. Paul
Grazioplene for creating videos to show a day in the life of a graphic designer.
Fourth graders used their own graphic design skills to create a 3D model of an

13



Iroquois longhouse. One student's design from each class will be chosen for 3D
printing. So many of the students are interested in pursuing a career in this field

after having a hands-on experience with it.

FROM JACKSON PRIMARY & ROBERT MORRIS SATELLITE

Julia Rogers

Our Social Workers and one of our OTs held a useful program for parents on Fine
Motor Skills as part of their Parent Academy. Many parents were in attendance last
night and were able to bring their children, as childcare was provided. Thank you
so much Carrie, Lisa, Lindsey, and Julie for holding this much-needed training, and
thank you Paige, Jasmine, Kelsey, Lexi, and all of the student volunteers for
monitoring the childcare area!

Maureen Notaro

Kelcey Kautz is a 1-1 teacher aide at Jackson Primary. She has done a fantastic
job with her student. She is kind and patient and extremely positive. Even when
days seem tough, Kelcey comes to work with a smile on her face. Thank you
Kelcey for working so hard and making a positive impact on all of the students in
the room you are assigned to work in.

Jessica Haggerton works at the preschool program at Robert Morris. She is kind
and caring and always willing to help other teachers out. She has great ideas to
help students to regulate their behaviors. Her cheery disposition is a breath of
fresh air. Thank you, Jessica, for all that you do to support all students.

UPK Team

Thank you so much to Charlie Voorhees for re-creating our Thanksgiving
placemats. This is an adorable tradition that we were able to keep doing solely

You are noticed and appreciated!

Emily Edgerton

The kids in Mrs. Neumann’s room are doing amazing at trying new things and
learning routines. Thanks to all the service providers and special teachers for all
their support. Great job team!

14




My Va0

Proposal

| am proposing to the Board of Education a spring training trip to the Jackie Robinson Training
Complex in Vero Beach Florida on April 1st-8th 2023 by way of airplane for our Varsity Softball
team. The cost of airfare and softball related activities including lodging, food, etc. for all players
(13) and two district coaches is approximately $28000. Total cost per player would be
approximately $1500, which should be paid mostly through fundraising efforts, but player
families may have to contribute some money to cover all costs. A sample itinerary is outlined
and included in this request. The team will stay on site in the Villas at the Jackie Robinson
Training Complex in Vero Beach and our package includes three meals per day, softball activities,
lodging and complex amenities. We have been fundraising throughout the year and the main
focus of our trip is to prepare for our spring softball season with a great opportunity to get
outside earlier than usual and get out on fields in nice warm weather in Florida to practice and

play scrimmage games.

15



Batavia Varsity Softball

2023 Florida Softball Trip Request

Name of Advisor: James Fazio Varsity Softball Head Coach

Name of Chief Chaperones: James Fazio and Jamie Masters Head JV Softball Coach
Tour Dates: Saturday April 1-Saturday April 8 2023

Transportation: airplane

Destination: Jackie Robinson Training Complex Vero Beach Florida

Lodging: at the Villas at the Training Complex

Estimated Number of Students: 13

Estimated Number of Chaperones: 2 paid coaches ( James Fazio, Jamie Masters) and 3 assistant
coaches ( Brian Mruzcek, Paul Clark, and Mike Almekinder). Also many parents will accompany
the team on the trip and can serve as chaperones as well.

Tour Itinerary: exact schedule of events is not available at this time and will be determined at a
l[ater date. A sample and typical day of events is included. The actual itinerary will be made
available if board approval is obtained.

Flight schedule: Departure April 1 from Buffalo Airport 5:50am and arrive Orlando Airport at
8:40am. Return home on April 8 [eave Orlando 10:35am, arrive Buffalo 1:15pm,

Ground transportation from airport to complex on arrival day: parent drivers or purchased
vans/school bus

Ground transportation from complex to airport on departure day: parents or vans/bus

Cost of trip per student: approximately $1500, includes transportation, 3 meals per day, softball
activities, lodging, and complex amenities.

Fundraising: Players, coaches, and parents are all fundraising to pay for the majority of the trip.
Some money will be paid by families of players to cover any costs not covered by fundraising
efforts.

16



Typical Sample Day ltinerary

7:30-8:45am Breakfast

8:45 Get softball gear and walk to training complex for practice
9:00-10:30 Practice

10:30- Walk back to villas and prepare for lunch

12-1pm lunch

1-3pm Down time at villas with use of amenities including pool, weight room, basketball,
volleyball, ping pong and TV

3-6pm Scrimmage game
6-7pm Dinner

7-8pm Team meeting
8pm Kids back to rooms

11pm lights out/room check

e There will be a beach day with families on Friday April 7 in the afternoon after our
morning scrimmage/practice.
Meal times for the complex: breakfast 6:30am-9, lunch 11am-1:30, dinner 5pm-7:30

e Meals are buffet style, exact times for meals will be built around practices/scrimmages

e Daily itinerary may change during the week due to scheduling changes by the training
complex

17




e i ¢

Proposal

I am proposing to the board a spring training trip to Fort Pierce, Florida by way of
Motorcoach bus chartered by D&F Travel. The cost of the bus is estimated at
$24,925. The cost per student will depend on how many students go on the trip. We
currently have 30 players on the JV/Varsity rosters combined. A sample itinerary is
outlined below. Vinny Carlesi is our contact and manager of the Florida Gulf Coast
Training facility in Florida. He has accommodations including food, baseball
activities and lodging which is estimated at $450 per kid for the week. Breakfast and
dinner are included in the price.

We have been fundraising and the kids have the opportunity to pay for their entire trip
if they are motivated enough.

The cost of this year's trip will be equivalent to years past, outlined below.

18




Michael D. Bromley
Director of Health, Physical Education and Interscholastic Sports
260 State St. Batavia, NY 14020
Phone 585-343-2480 x2003 Fax 585-344-8609
Email mbromley@bataviacsd.org

To: Jason Smith
From: Mike Bromley
Date: December 9, 2022
Re: Student Tours

This memo is regarding a request from James Patric, Varsity Baseball Coach. 1
support his request to travel to Fort Pierce, Florida leaving on Friday, March 31st

and returning on Saturday, April 8th, 2023. He would like to go on the out of state trip
to give the Varsity/JV baseball teams the opportunity to play games and/or scrimmages
against schools from other areas of the country. This is the same trip that we have
gone on for several years. I believe that our student/athletes can improve both as
individuals and as a team as a result of this trip. One of the biggest advantages our
athletes obtain is that they can play and practice everyday in nice weather (that is not
always the case in WNY) in April.

Thank you for your consideration.

Michael Bromley

19



A)

B.)

E.)

F)

G)

Batavia Varsity Baseball
2023 Florida Baseball Trip Request

NAME OF ADVISOR

James Patric

Name of Chief Chaperone

James Patric

Tour Dates

Florida : Friday, March 31, 2023 — Saturday , April 8, 2023
Destination

Ft. Pierce, Florida

Comfort Inn and Suites Hotel

Florida Coast Spring Training

Estimated Number of Students
Approximately 30

Estimated Number of Chaperones

2 paid coaches - James Patric & Derrick Busch
Chaperone - Scott Lazarony & Ron Kleinbach
Tour Itinerary

Exact itinerary is not available at this time, it will be determined at a later
date. A sample itinerary is included. The actual itinerary will be established if
Board Approval is obtained.

Flight Itinerary (Sample from past years)

April 1st leave Buffalo 9:00 AM arrive Baltimore 10:45, leave
Baltimore 11:40 and arrive in West Palm Beach 3:00

April 8th leave West Palm Beach 10:25 arrive Baltimore 3:20, leave
Baltimore 4:40 arrive in Buffalo at 6:00

Ground Transportation
March 31st leave Batavia 4:00 PM
Aarive April 1st Fort Pierce, Florida

We will make a stop in North Carolina to change drivers about 12 hours in.
We will make stops along the way as needed. Same on the return.

April 7th leave Fort Pierce, Florida 4:00 PM
Arrive April 8th in Batavia 4:00 PM

20




H.)

L)

1)

Cost of Trip per Student

$1250 per player. This includes all fees (flight or ground transportation, food
and lodging)

Number and types of Planned fundraisers
Boosters raise a majority of the money through fundraisers.
Estimated dollar value to family

The cost depends on how much each player does. There is plenty of
opportunity to raise most if not all of the $1250 per player. Any player who
falls short of their fundraising goal and can not pay the balance, will be helped
by their own parent/guardian. Boosters may help if necessary.

21




Batavia Varsity Baseball 2022-2023

Fundraising Plan

Advisor-James Patric & Nickie Fazio

Name of Organization - B

Treasurer-Larry Hale

oys Baseball

Tour Destination - Fort Pierce, Florida

Tour Dates - March 31- April 8 2023

EVENT DAYS FUNDRAISING EVENT ANTICIPATED GOAL
REVENUE

October Batavia Baseball Golf Tournament 5500.00 4000.00

October Concession Stand at Vendetta 550.00 600.00

January Grill/Meat Package Raffle 15,000.00 18,000.00

February Bowling Tournament 1500.00 1500.00
March Applebee’s Pancake Breakfast 1200.00 1500.00
April Batavia Baseball Program 2500.00 2500.00

Cost of Trip Per Student

1250.00 (Estimated)

Number of Students 30

Total Cost of Trip 37,500.00
Anticipated Fundraising | 24,750.00
Amount

Exact Cost Per Student | TBD

Student Contribution

involvement in fundraising)

425.00 (This number will fluctuate based upon

22



Florida Coast Spring Training Itinerary

Friday, March 31, 2023

Depart from Batavia 4:00 PM

Saturday, April 1, 2023

Sunday, April 2, 2023

Monday, April 3, 2023

4-5 Arrive at the Comfort Inn

5-6 Check in and unload luggage

6-7 Dinner TBA

7-9 Get practice gear, travel to complex, practice
9-9:30 Travel go hotel

9:30-11 Hotel, Shower, Eat near hotel, Stay in hotel.

11 pm lights out/ room check

8:00-9:00 Breakfast

9-9:30 Get practice gear, travel to complex, practice
9:30-12 Practice

12-1 lunch

1-1:30 Travel to complex

1:30-5:30 Scrimmage at complex

5:30-6 Travel to Hotel

6-7 Dinner

7-7:30 Travel to hotel

7:30-8:30 team meeting

8:30-11 players in rooms - rest, video games, tv, cards, etc.....

11 pm lights out/room check

8:00-9:00 am Breakfast

9-9:30 Get practice gear, travel to complex, practice
9:30-1 Practice

1-1:30 Travel to Hotel

1:30-2:30 lunch

2:30-3 Get practice gear, travel to complex, practice
3-6 Scrimmage

6-6:30 Travel to Hotel

23




6:30-8 Dinner
8-8:30 Travel back to hotel
8:30-11 Shower, Eat near hotel, Stay in hotel.
11 pm lights out/room check
Tuesday, April 4, 2023
8:00-9:00 Breakfast
9-9:30 Get practice gear, travel to complex, practice
9:30-12 Practice
12-1 lunch
1-1:30 Travel to complex
1:30-5:30 Scrimmage at complex
5:30-6 Travel to Hotel
6-7 Dinner
7-7:30 Travel to hotel
7:30-8:30 team meeting

8:30-11 players in rooms - rest, video games, tv, cards, etc.....

11 pm lights out/room check
Wednesday, April 5, 2023
8:00-9:00 am Breakfast
9-9:30 Get practice gear, travel to complex, practice
9:30-1 Practice
1-1:30 Travel to Hotel
1:30-2:30 lunch
2:30-3 Get practice gear, travel to complex, practice
3-6 Scrimmage
6-6:30 Travel to Hotel
6:30-8 Dinner
8-8:30 Travel back to hotel
8:30-11 Shower, Eat near hotel, Stay in hotel.
11 pm lights out/room check
Thursday, April 6, 2023
8:00-9:00 am Breakfast
9-9:30 Get practice gear, travel to complex, practice
9:30-1 Practice
1-1:30 Travel to Hotel
1:30-2:30 lunch

24




2:30-3 Get practice gear, travel to complex, practice
3-6 Scrimmage
6-6:30 Travel to hotel
6:30-7 Travel to dinner
8-10:00 Practice/Intersquad Scrimmage
10-10:30 Travel to hotel
10:30-11 rest in rooms
[1pm Lights out/room check
Friday, April 7, 2023
8:00-9:00 am Breakfast
9-9:30 Get practice gear, travel to complex, practice
9:30-1 Practice
1-1:30 Travel to Hotel
1:30-2:30 lunch
2:30-3:00 Check out and load the Bus
4:00 Depart from Fort Pierce, Florida
Saturday, April 8, 2023
Arrive in Batavia 4:00 PM

*In between practices and games or before bed checks players will; play cards/board
games, video games, watch TV, read books, work on homework including online
assignments, text etc......

25




A9 on[g eiAeledq




-
55
(q0]
O
)
@)
@)
Sofms]
(@)
(q0)
prmon
H
(0p)]
s
)
(q0)
g




wiea) e aAey Aew Asy) pa1edipul 9ABY S|O0YDS ZZ - €202

(Lodisouads ‘1onbapuol) ‘poomusaig-oalsiue) ‘e9bpuises ‘Yos] uosip3
‘901UOJA Sswer ‘Auwepedy 191Sayd0y ‘uensuyd Aunssq) A\ UOI109S Ul _uwpo__n_ suwieal § - Z20¢

VVSHJSAN 841 Aq psuonoues ||eq1o04 beyj jo sesh 1sil - 20T

VVSHJSAN @Y1 Ul [[eqiood be[q s[iro Jjo A101STH




S913[y3e ||e 10} s1jog Se|d paiila)

141004 9ZIS YINOA

winipels SH :S1sa21U02 uno Joj piais ||ni pjsid jjegioo4 |[ooyas YsiH
P21} 9zis uone|n3daJl asn Aew Sjooyas ‘spieA g WNWIUIA e
Juawdinb3 g azis pial4
dn aulj /£ 'SA / e JO 1SISUOD [|IM SBwiet) e
S919|Y1V B 19150y

"Uosbas 10jid £20c-1coc
3y} 4of sa[nu sppiffo ayy buiuijzno Juswnidop pabod £T b panssi sbY YYSHASAN Y1

SOy 94 1,




‘PuU? [j_ys UMOP 3yl ‘|jeq a3yl JO uoissassod ul JauunJ 9yl Woij udel Ajjespp si Sejj sy uayp\ e
ssed e yoied 01 s|qiSys vie sidhejd ||y o
SUO0Z pus 10 ule3-01-sulj-2uoz ssed 01 sumoQg Ino{ e

M3InIBNQ Aejd swen

aul| pJeA 0z su3 wioly 's1d € 4o ‘Bui| paeA 0T ayl woug "sid gz ‘aul] pieA € sy woi 1d T :luiod BJIXT
Ajdde sajni swilivnQ
SWiljjey 2INUIW G ‘SaAjeY INUIW 7 OM]
jel01 sSanNUILIQy e
Aejd jo yi8ua

U PINUNIUO0 SIaTNY 9y L




‘Burids ayi ul jjeqiooy beyy sHib buiisijo
9q p|NOM aMm JI Bupise a01J0 QY dUl pajiews Aj1oalip aAeyY g L-6 Sopedlb ul spib gL

PSILIPOIN pue Ar ‘AlisieA -plBid 8 3oel] ¢
PaUIPON pue Ar ‘Alisiep - |jequios |

buridg ay) ul paiajjo si1iods s(iib Jualind [IA9Q aNn[g eiaeleg




Yoom 1ad saonoeld g-g a1ewnsy ‘g
S1S91U02 Aepinies [eluslod 7
winipels euspueA 1e Jinl uo saonoeld ale| jenuslod L

"9]qissod si uonedioiped jeng

'S1i0ds paiajjo OM] INO JO SUO Ul 319jyie 1ods bulids e Apuanind ale |jeqiooj bey
1noge palinbui aAey 1yl spIb ayi Jo Auewi 1eyl paulsouod ale sayoeod buuds

JeiAeleg UI IOM 1 UBD MOH




umopsealg 19bpng paredionuy




£¢¢suonsand

‘PULISPISUO0D 10] NOA JueyL




a1epdn [ooyos a1eipawialul Apsuusy uyor




36

‘'Sabug||eyd S,941 199W A||njssadons
01 9|ge ale oym Jaloeleyod [ejow ybiy yum siuspnis dojsasp
O] JUSWUOJIAUS Bulinunu pue ajes e apiaoid [jIm ‘Allunwuwiod
eineleg oyl yum diysisupied ul 1ou1siq [ooyds AlD eiaeleg ay |

NOISIA 1LO1d41S1d

'SUDZINID 3|gisuodsal Ajje1o0os
Bulwodaq ajiym ‘|enualod wnwixew Jiayl 9A3IYdL 01 SIUSpPNIS
Buriemodwa 01 paIWWOD SI 10U1SI [ooydS AllD eineleg ay |

INdNF1VLS NOISSIAN 101d1SI1d
SIUSLWIALRIS UOISIA pUR UOISSIA




‘SJUSPNIS |jB
103 Butuiea) Buiaoiduw)
JO sueaw e se sadiyoeld
Buiyoea)l paseq-acuspiad
puUe uoilonIIsul
2AR034}e Jo sjapowt uodn
308421 pue uaws|dwi
‘aoiyoeid ‘urea

WOOYSSYTD AUIAT NI
ONIHDV3l JAILD3443

‘AIUNWIWoD pue
S8lfjuey ‘JJels ‘s1uapnis
1o uopiejndod asianip
B S5043E |OOYDS YOES JO
Buiag-jjem aya sioedw
1By3 2in3|no {ooyos
BA11R10GE[[0D B 3INSUD
pue ‘sjowoid ‘81|NOIY

FdNnLIND
JAILVYHOIY 170D

4

‘SyjuUapnis |je
10} UOIlIEDNP® 3|QISS820E
pue ‘'213eWalsAS ‘1ea]d
€ 2INSUs O} WN|NDIND
jona] opelb asinal
pue ‘maiaal ‘airald

WNINJIddnd
3F79ISS3IDOV GNY Jdv31D

‘lerlualod WNWiXew
i1yl sasiyoe o3
paiamodwia pue ‘panjea
‘powod|om |83} siaguuawl
Ajlunuwiuiod pue
S3]|IWe} ‘J}e1S ‘'syuapnis
[ 219UMm JUSLUUOIIAUS
[ooyss A|1aplo pue 3jes
B UlelUlRW pUE 231B3ID

LINIWNOYIANI TO0OHDS
ATHdIA™YO ? 3AVYS

I 18 buiop ale am 1eYM\

ue|d o1b91e.s

37




'SIROA [00YDS 7Z-120T % LZ-020T 2Y} WOl 9duepusye

JO JuswaAnoldwi ue Aq paouspIAS Se a1kl WSI9a1uUasqe J1uoiyd anoiduwj

‘leRUajod wnwixew
11943 2A21yDE 03
pasamodwa pue ‘panjea
'POWODOM jOD} SIagUIDW
Ajunwwos pue
Sd|j1wiej ‘JJrIS 'sjuapnis
118 3I8UM JUSWUOIAUS
1004425 ApJaplo pue ajes
B UlBjUIRLY pue 938310

LN3WNOYIANT TOOHDIS
ATd3QYO 7 33dVS

1

| [BOD




o Yo o S2UIPRIE RGN UE—{tiows & 2P 2 40 e pOIIM BE TatYI—Icak
SHIOM 10042 42 JO 0] (ULl 603 et AUt MEH 31| U UL (004> 1l Suipa3IINT
Suepuzity W0 PPN 45 LEI—POZAINOUN JO PIIN>KI—IIBUIZE AUt COL

oy et oo pos
iy et g wme vonerpad o ine et 5 4 g s
Py v tere
S1MITNLS SUFIOOHDS SINITNLS
BEXNOM INWTI0D SUTIOOHIS HOM, oo
- -

ANVINGNITS
B ol
=

T'SNV3MW IDONVANILLY T00HIS 000D

MOTIOWOLIAIIHOV AVACL ANILLY

ds) elarjeg
[0012S AIRIPIULIDU] APIUUIY UyOf

yooqpueH

SS.LIN

110ddng Jo SUId1SAS PIIIL] -1 NN

WHEEY

‘|ooyas e 13fo1g Asesuug

PO} S0} WIBOIY YNNG
'SI0[FSUNDI APISING SILFPNIS YIIA
LOHEIUNURLOD 3RS DU
L|LDH JCIUT [N DISIUTD

U3l SUnDOW LoSIRd U Ao

s9jauady apisIng
Yaim Bupyesoge|jod

SRR HITUS 2D "SHOANGD LSS
231 s, pieuean Y1y, Sop Adeoy
S I B PAEAREE) SN0
oS Burjaiy Apuse:t O0VRS Hif

S3aARUIIU|
JuswaAolduy] 3ouepUany

“Ajipgejunoade

pue uppng diysuoneias
10§ Bulp)ing jooyas

B UL SINPE UM Allep
SIUBPNIS HSH-JE JIDULOI
03 SARE[IUIL SPIM 002G

N0 WY ‘Up H23YD

syased

07 S}jewa R 3Xa3 "${|Ld 2uolq
"DUIDY SI}T ‘SHSIA DWOH IIHIOM
[BID0S JALSIP O §: 23 JuriRgey

*jooyas 0 sjuapnis Juijes
10 suejd MwaId 03 puE SIBLIEq
ssasst 01 sueipIenS/syuased
]I SUDHIESIDAUOD

saljuey

Y3IIMm UOJIBDIUNIWOoD

e

Y 38 [00YIS JojyE

SILBPNIS ¥S1-12 J0) Jers

I Aq pa) samumuoddo mau
*Bu1219x2 JuLIAO ¢ pawie
weadosd popuny-juess

Sy SIISIBAD JAYIEY M VY

dVYOs

uoydL
10 suejd 2ITAID puUe SUIPMIS
JEBPIAPUL JO S2ULPUDIE SSHISHY
03 APRDMm 9 JINIOAA [BID05
1DUISIC S ISIB0IOLAS Y [00YIS
‘SI0[RSUN0D ‘UORENSIUNUPY

SBURDIN SAVD APIRIM

WISI9QUISY IMUOIY))
onoadwyj 01 $91531e1)Q

U9SQYy 2IU0JYD SO0

€20¢-¢C0C Al

(2}
(3p)

‘1enualod wnwixew
1123 2A21YoR 01
paiomodwid pue ‘panjea
'pOWODOM [20) SIOGUIDW
Anunwuwod pue
salwey ‘Jjess ‘'syuapnis
[1® 213yM JUSWIUDIIAUS
|0oYss A142pI0 pue djes
B ulRIUICW pUe 21BAID

LININNOYUIAN3 TOOHOIS
ATY3QY0O 7 34VYS

LU



"% 9€ 01 %€ wol buiob sa100s jusidioid

JO 31e4 3y} AQ paOUSPIAS SE JUBWISSOSSY Y13 SAN 24l uo Buiim

pue Buipeals ul suewload Jiayl 9SeaIdUl [|IM SIUSPNIS SpeIS Yl

‘%CG 01 %Lz WO 1USWISSOSSY V1]

SAN 2yl U0 Sa402S 1uaiojo.ud Jo asealdul ue Ag paduspIAS se Bulllum

pue Buipeal ul scuewIOLSd JIBY]l 9SEaIDUI |[IM SIUSPN]S SpeRIS) PIS

o1soubelp buipeay Apeayl

9U1 UO 9%0Z 1Se3] 1k Jo asealdul ue Ag paduspiAs se buinlm pue
Bbuipeas ul souewload JiIoy) 9SeaIdUl [|IM SJUSPNIS SPRIS PUZ JO %08 <

:wNN2LIIND Y13 9]qIssadoe
pue Jes|d e Bulnsus Aq aoueuwuopad Bunuum pue Buipeal Juspnis aroidw

C 1BOD




<

S2OIAISS UOIIUSAISIUL PoIDI] e
17213
sopelb) suonsanb pue sabessed
pases|al SAN Ulm sonoeld Apjospy, e
|el1912W [2A9] spelb
aA0ge Yum Bunum pue HSuipesl
puUE 1 [oAs] opelb uo Bulalb ‘seale

878 abesany
+8

00} 96 6

¢6 00, 88 (A=) “ ¢ {
® o too Bulbbnuiis oiispede ‘suondsdu0ISIu
96 ¥8 € Aje3 P i

® o o i s Bunsbiel pue aocuewlolad WWapnls

o o o UO SN0l Wi VI3 NI 1o 3sn e
o (5-€) epein y1y pue
e PJE Ul WANNDLUND SI9pUOp Bunojid e

Luun 9iun s =0 i B :N_.M_Mumm“uc_ i wﬂauﬁ&_ﬂ%u il ANIva @U@L@ CCN C_

WiNN2LIND LWOPSIA PUB UAR Bunojld e

$YIDWYDUIg ADDI3YNT

nuspms e
105 uopIEaNPS DlqIzE93T

put 'ancworsks e

©2.n5uB 01 wWngna(ND

19801 0PI 03(AD1

PuR ‘MDIAG) D12 1D °

WaINdIENd
379ISS320V ANV ¥V3TD




N
<

Lo3Ng ueng

wybney buiaqg ajiym spiepueis 13 aul
Yiim ublje pue abpajmouy punolborg
pling 01 (3d ‘Aeigl] ‘WVILS VY
‘DISNIAI) LIOIIRIOQR} 0D JRBJINDIIIND SSOID
Jd Ol pasnjul 8o11oeid pIopA OIS
|OOUDS SUQ 009 auQ
|IMOG X00d
S1|Nsal 1s91
21R1S S, 1e9A 1Se| UO paseq ul Aouaioijouad
UMOUS aAeY AaUl 1RY] SpJepurls uo
sonbes||02 01 bunusasaid aJe siayoeal
D19UM SBUIIDBIA [9AST] opeID AJUIUOIN e
uoneAnow
9Sea.oul pue uoisusya.idwod Moys
01 SluUSpnis sbeinoous o1 awWl | Al

@ @ ¢ e

“siuopnmis yje
10J UOATDNPA D]qISS0dIT
pue '2)1ewalsAs edd
€ 2JNSUd 0 WNINDLIND
19A9] APRIG IS|ASI
pue ‘mafAsl ‘2302

WNIND1I¥Y¥ND
37€ISSIOOVY ANV ¥VY3ITD




9] J0 1IN0 U1G Bupjuey [0oyds Jejiwis ZZ0Z
Aduaidljold %zt - 9181S MIOA MaN

Adusioljold %LE - V13 7 opelo

9l JO 1n0 1s|, Bupjuey |[00YdS JejiWIS ZZ0T
Adusidljold %9t - 91e1S YO\ MSN

Adusidijoid %/t - v13 € 9pelo

7 W AGz,
%%v "

[®)
D
®




‘%G 01 %0t woll bulob sa100s
uaidjold 1o a1kl oyl Ag pa2USPIAD S JUBWISSISSY UlBA SAN 22Ul
UO Sdljewsylew ul asuewlouad JISyl 9SeadUul ||IM SIUSPNIS Spels) Uiy
%9SG O1 %19 JO JUSWSSOSSY
UIBIA SAN 24l UO S2102S juaidiold JO aSealdul ue Ag paduUspIASD
Se solewsylew uj sduewlouad J1Isyl 9SeaIdUl ||IM SIUSPNIS SpeIS) PIE
onsoubelp yiey Apeay!
9U] UO 9%0¢ 1Se3] 1k 0 9Skealdul ue Aq paousplAS Se soiewsaylew
Ul @duewLolad JIsyl 9SeaJdUl [[IM SIUSPNIS SPRIS PUZ JO %08 <

WNN2LIIND YIBIA 9]qISSadoe
pue Jes|d e bulnsus Ag souewloiad [eonewaylew 1usapnis anoiduwj

—
.»,‘.&&VZ_ >QW\< g

c 1209 @

3791SS3O0V ANV ¥Vv31d &

WNTND1¥END




uoxnns ueug

“sjuopnis e
403 uopEaNpPD o|qssedIE

== | @duewiopad yie Buisesloul

WATNDOI¥YNd
378ISS3IOOV ANV ¥VI1D

wybnel buiag Apusund pue

Ajsnoinalid splepuels 196.4e1 01 S1USPN1S
Buidnoib Ajsnosusbowoy ‘seale
bunbbniis oiwspeoe ‘suondasuodsiw
Bunsbiel pue acuewlolad 1uspnis

UG sSndoj sWij YIBAI NI/ 10 25N
Ajpauenb pue pspasu se paisnipe ‘eiep
UO Paskq S92IAISS UOIIUSAIDIU| palal |
(t79€ sopeln) suonsanb pue sabessed
pasealal SAN Ulim ao1oeid Apaspn
S1|NSal 1S91 91e1S

s JeaA 1se| uo paseq ui Aousaipyjoud
UMOUS aARY AaUl 18U] SpIERpPURLS UO
sanbesjjoo 01 bunuasald ale sisyoesl
219UM SDUIISDIA [9ADT 9peiD AJYIUOIN

Lo
<



*SJUdpNIs |je
103 UOREINPD D[GIS53IC
pue ‘D[1ewalsAs Leas|d
® 2/NSU3 01 WN|A24ND
19A2) 9pelb asinal
PU® ‘M3rA3l '3jedID

WATADIHAEND
3T8ISSIDOV ANV dV3T1D

1ybnel buisqg ajiym

SpJepuels Uil oyl uum ubije
pue sbpamouy punoldbyoeqg pjing
01 (3d ‘AeIgiT AVILS ‘WY DISNAY)
UOoI1RI0QR||OD JRINDIIIND SS04D
S1UDPNIS Z apels) Jol welboid
yiey Bullioin AeC pspusix3
UoJejal Ul abusjjeyd 1uspms pue
A1Jnoe) 9PIM|O0UDS SSSUPRIA UIBIA
Adusany) 1oe) JiIsyl

Bulonoeuad Ajlaailoe siuspns aAey
01 SWOOISSE|D Ul Pasn S1IBAl U1BIA
Adusn|j 1. pling

01 Aemjjey Ul paj|eisul S1IBN UIBA

92URWLIOMS Yl Buisealoul

O
<




9l J0 1n0 pug bBupjuey |[00YdS JejiwisS ZZ0Z
AduB1dIJ01d %EY - 18IS IO MON

Adusidlyold %Ly - UIeN t opelD

Ol JO 1IN0 1S| Bupjuey [00YDIS JeiWIS ZZ0Z
Adusioljoid %81 - 9181S HIOA MON




48

uawadwi Ajjenualod pue maiAal 01 weal Bupiey UoISIDag paleys a2yl 10) seap!
M3U aARD pue sjeob Buip|ing JNo SPIRMO] YI0M O1 M 18 Op ApRali|e oM 1BUM U0 Pa1d9jal siaydes] o
sbunasiy Aynoe4 e
yoeoudde Jioyl aleys piepuels
Aoud yoes 10) 1581 91R1S S eaA 1Sk U0 pased Uooniisul aAnoaua Alybiy palensuowsap 1yl siayoea] o
"SAD0] Y00 S J9X0WyYdS aMIA Wodl (018 ‘s1eblel buluies) ‘19s Aloleddiiue)
Snooj buluies| syl sSNosIp ‘Sa1ba1k41s 21eys 01 Siayoea] o) pasn ale sbuilsswl [00UDdS IBYY  ©
MIOM 1USPNIS
azAleue pue ‘sdnolb NN SSnosip ‘@pinb Buioed MalAal 01 JIUOW B 92U0 199w siayoeal Aep ayl bupng o
sbulisojp |oAST 9pRID e
SIUBWISSSSSe Y3 PUR UIRIA UO |9A3] Ala1sew e bulyoeal 10U s1uapnis 4oy suejd uoioe aieal) o
Siayoeal paulrluOD-{2s M sjeob 43| spiemol ssalbold mainagy o
siuspnis Jiayl jind Asu
9oUIS builesw e1ep ayl Jo Ued y13 2yl Bulnp siayoeal Woolsse|d ulof siaydesl uonuaAialul bulpesy o
SU0SS9| Y13 pue yie 1o buiped ssnosig o
ssalboud Jisyy Jojiuoul 01 suojisenb pases|al _UlIDO(D
pue S1USWSSaSSe UC 9ourWIOLSd 1USPNIS SSNJSIP @M 219UM Siaydoeal yum sbunasin eieq i, AJUIUOIN o
sbunssn e1e(Q e

‘sjuapnis e
103 Bujuies] Buinoidwy
Jo sueow e se seopoesd
Bujyorol posEq-0OUOPIAD
pue uoIIdNIISUY

=z | DU UOISIDS(] UDALI( Ble(

NOOYUSSYTO AUIAI NI
ONIHOV3L IAILO3443

& 7




“Ajjunwiwod pue

salwe; Yyye3s ‘'syuopmis
$o uopiejndod osJoAlp
€ 550J0€ [00YDS Yoo Jo
Bujaqg-jiam a3 syoedwy
ey 24m(nd jooyas
IA11RI0QR(|0D @ 2INSUD
pue ‘aj0woud *a3eNopY

3ynLind
IALLYVYOEVYTTOD

Z

s|eoS a1 BunsSoW SPIRMO] MIOM Ol

AATHSTHL DIV RD

sunpryaingifiandsy pearn i oy ey pajisasj iy

RH AW R W

ab ua
1 Uum sjeob Bulp|ing e ino paubilje pue psiesid weal

>
s
Lo
@
-
-
=)

> SM 1BUM JO S1SI| paleisu Ui uej4 o1bs1ens

gl e

3
As|ysali4 BielD) Ag SBIDS(] o/ ISUISE0O] Apnis ¥cog e

et

wes| bupeN uolsioaq paleys

49



22021211
M

TR, o
I [SWO3OM

Staquisul §
Ao

= sbus|eun penodsg 199

Loneuo( Poo4 Bulaibsyuey |
15 1S9g Bulsg wybnen
S19X211 AJjiL

a2inn4 ay1 pue ‘Ayredwg ‘sssupury} ‘UCIIRANOIA

‘SIS buidod ‘pieH BupIopp ‘ALIOAA ‘OpPN1neIS) ‘S1USWSIR]S |[93) | ‘suone1dadxg pue sanjep, ©

UC S9SNDO0Y

“1RIUR0d Wnwxow
11943 Indyde 03
polomodws pue ‘panjea
'POWIODIOM (993 SIOqUIDW
Ayunwwos pue
sojuE) *es 's1uopnls
1€ 2134M JUBWUOIIAUS
|ooyas Ajapio pue ajes

© ulRjUreW pue 81L0sD

LN3WNOUYIANI JOOHDS
ATH3QYO ¥ 3dVYS

i

ARAA M SUl 1USSalIdal 1YL SSN|RA puUR SIIISLISIDRIRYD
UDIUM iy S|241D INC aARY oM Jiuow AiSAs 1o Aeplid 1St e

buluieaT |[euoljow |BID0S

50




SIYBIN Ajllwied jjepn apninels ybin [00YDS 01 Xoeg SWODIdAR

[22URQ B pUR ‘UNY PNA ‘UNy 10|00 ‘SYSap) LIdS ‘Apuen g sisaled

‘1RRURI0d wnwixew
133 anasyde 03
posdrmodwo pua ‘ponjes
‘POWODIOM (00} TI0qUIOW
Ayunwwod pue
sofijwiey ‘JeIs ‘sauapnis
e 218ym 1UBWUOIIAUD
100495 ALIDRJO put djes
© ujEIUIRW pue 230310

LNINNOYIANS TOOHIS
AT43qHO ¥ 34VS

L

sbunasiy Ajlwe4 »ir
H DSSU SIUSPNIS USUM SHe3I( 10 OO AIOSUSS @ Pa||elsuy

&

@

ssaupuly uoneladgo
&

&

SALIQACL e

buiuiea [euonowy |BID0S

1
Lo



iop noA 1.y jje Joj noA yuey]
"AJIUNWUWIO0D BIARIRG INO puR 'JJeIs ‘Sjuspnis au)
0] UOI1R3IP3p pue oddns buriaaemun inoA ayeiaaidde ap

UoIpINP3 JO PUPOg USIY
Nog Uyl




cc0tT
QU
K310 ATIOIN "I A9
3unsay, §-¢ sapein
sayepd() ele( JUSWSSISSY SAN




T

TSRO

"398B|d Ui SHEd au] iy Buiney 1nogy s

yoea] om BUM,
SUW@H an g

YOBS) oM MO

yoBe) oM OuM Nt

buiyoes] AlilenD UbiH

" IUUIIIWO) IN()

<
Lo




%08 %9 %SV %Sy %bv ; 9%6¢ 95t %le %3 s
HBE wve _  %BE %SE %IT  KVE %I KT %9T | N_m.?_@M
%55 %i9 SOIO &k %ty %ie  %le 8¢ 9S¢ s m%e%
%6l %9¢ m_”\u/ %6C %ZE %LE %lIT %ST %V  %8Z -
Nl€ %8y %SE  WBE %Zv %lE  %OT %6l %VE | e%e,wm
%LV %0s WOV %OV %SE  %Zy W %EZ %2z 33%

Apuo suonassanb

22°120C  pssespy  02-6L0Z 61-8L0Z 8L-LL0Z LL-9L0CT 91-SL0Z SL-vL0Z tTL-€L0Z €L-2L0Z

e ... _joroepeiD
8 - € S9peID Ul { pUR € [9AIT] SIUSPNIS JO U3 .

(v13) sHy abenbBueT ysijbug

8b



«©
LO

pag 9T-5T0Z W
15T YT 1T pag 151 pug £I-9T0Z Ul
ST ST pug pug {an A g yaw {p=n| puz ST-LTI0Z Ul
151 pug puz pug Yiy (pan} 29 61-8T0Z Ul

ZZ0T Ui 9T j0 1o
T puz 15T Wit ys 7 uEy s Eineieg
%IE %81 245¢ 2047 %IT %1
%IE %TE %GE 8oz %1 %8T
%6E %9¢ %FS %08 %CF 3:9F
%LT %452 %IF 8T %3¢ %62
%6E %TET %IF UFT %iT 2/
%1€ %ET %0F %+T SFE %OE
%Iy %IE %ES P %6 %9¢
%6T %1E %7 %ET %G %97
%ST %0T %07 %ET %201 %87
%TF %FE %LT 50T %ET %5€
%49€ %58 %07 26T %8¢ %6T
%PE %ZE 2%9E %8T %/E %ZE
%ST 4T %6E %0T %81 %6T
%IE %TF %05 %8 20T %ET
%ZE 94Ee %LT %TL %0€ %5E e
%05 %8E %59 %6T %TE %/F eiARieg
_m N-u_mhm L ﬂﬁ_ﬂkw. g ﬂﬁﬂ._mw < mmu.m._mV kvl m“vmuw < AUVNkmw HOOﬁ_u.m
(¥13) s3ay e8en3ue ysijSug

¥RE (9137 :Bujssed Juaniag
uosuedio] [OoYIS IS
Blep 3591 SAN TZ-T20¢



2021-22

ch
o7

)
o

o7

™l

o

3G

0Ty
ap]

2015-2021

Mo
Test

and
Oy

[2019-20)
Questons

Lewel 384

e Arts [ELA)

:
i

District Average Comparison

Percent Passing
Languag

i
|

ish

w

Eng

b 5

= 2
CO | o | D | T | L e | =l o =

5 o | oy | | o | o | oo & ol 2-,:

a |

o)

ri. T I 0 I el i | L =f -*I:JH

"E; kS o B e e 7=| o o7 L

o

o

r-

RIS ACIEEEE

e [0 e e ) IR

=

Tl

e

i:-:' —

| T | DM Do L == & o

g IR 1 . & -

&

i —

g | = U] el Sl e o =] = | = <

. e N Nl | ] x| | o ey

[ [

(|

=1

ey | =F| AL el Y| B S o = _E

| O e e e s e ] [t B =

=]

ol

School

Batawiz

Batawvia's Rank
out of 16




(e o]
Lo

%08 %9 %Sy %Gy %vy %6C %SE %IE %8t EETD
%8E %uve O  %UBE %SE %lZ %PE %LT %0T %9Z EEESTIRS
o ins | - -

%9S %19 o % %ly %LE %LZ %8C %SZ %CE BT

%6l %9 QN 6T %TE %LE %lT %SGC %PT %8T Eo
%LE %syr OO wse wee %zr %IE %9T %6l %be EEEESES

%LV %05 %0V %9Y %8E  %Cy %VYZ %ET %lZ [

Ajuo
suonsanb

¢C-l20C pesesipy  02-6L0C 61-8L0T 81-2L0Z LL-9L0Z 91-GL0Z SL-¥L0Z ¥L-€L0C €1-2L0T

1¢-0c0c

| eroqopein

8 — € SapeiD Ul { pue € [9A3T SIUSPNIS JO UL

soljewayle



{pau} wyT {pon) yas YITT 15 (B0 T pug 9T-5TOZ W

(paa YTt BT 119 CEBTETTS ST 15T £1-9T0T U}
juieT e (28] pag Yy 15T puz 8T-£10T Y|

(pan) yas Y {pam) 1T pug =T pig ST-8T0T Ul

22Z-TT0T Ul 9T 30 3n0
pag s pug yig puz 51T yuey seineseg
%EE % %0T %L T %07 WET swoy
36T e %0% %97 %08 6T odamsQ
%97 T 2%9¢ %GT %8E %05 BIUOIUQ
%0E %I %ET %0E %ET %8BT epI2uQ
%EE 9%0€ %TT %61 %EE %05 ue2|o
%VT %TT %67 %L T %0E %0E HlemaN
%9Z %LT %0E %GT %SE %EF Hothjpo]
%HT %9 %6 %L T %9% %6E s|jed 3jun
U o%ET %ET %9T W%ET %TT BULIEMENIET

%TE %IT %97 %FT %IT %iGE uo3s3un)y
% %HT %G %97 96T %EE umolsawef
%UHT %97 2297 %3 ST %GE [|2uioH
%37 %97 %6T %07 26T %6T EARUSD
9481 %ET %6E %TT ores %EE pue[o)
%GE %7€ %ET %0T ST %9E uolgy
oFE %ET %LE %51 TR %1S eineeg

g apeln L speig 9 SpRIg g apEID trapein £ 3pein Jeoyss

SORRWSLIEIN

1'3€ ona1 Suisseq Juaniag
uOSUEdLUD] [0OLIS JBJILS
BIep 1591 SAN T€-Ta0¢

D
LO




e gT 40 1IN0
15T Aen g) 15T puUz puz pag g if yuey seeleg
e £e I BE e 5E at
=Tl ik ot il = Sk ok =T
€E 9% BE LE SE ok £k

v . EF BF FF S% Gk SE

TE tEE OZ0z) 0 vE 5z oz [ oz
0z Ao ot o1 £F 7 (T ‘T
¢ SLIOESENT) w - i nw Mw L wu
pases|Ey = L iz =i L L

g€ LE BE 9% €L SE Fe
[ SuE BT L iT =] &% g%
9 o 1E TE TE BE Fe
5T (0Z-5702) 9z T ET 1T 7z [
[ B1E] B 4 [ T e gt
- 153 LT IE 25T 0T s e
el Oy fil = rE e EE TE = il
ST iF S e LE TE TE
hE EF EF BE S Fs =T

CE-TTOE

TCOE-6TO0LT

ST-ETOE

BE-LTOZ

LT-STOT

ST-ST0T

ST-FTOC

FI-ETOC

Y=l

osyiedwo] IGEIRT 151513

PR 103352

o
©




Bumas paljdde ue ul
uonesiidde 1o a210yd ylim Sjuapnis ay] a1eAlow
0] sAem pulj 0] 8A0| pjNOM — Yylew g pue J apeln)

wies) Mau Siy)

yum Ajosojo Buppiom sle seyoeoo Ino — G spelsy

L
RS

JOL]SIP B Se yjew Jo) auo Jaquinu sn Bupjew
S|ons| apelb XIS JO UNoj Ul ,,Z 10 s 83el Yl

(sepeub ,8 pue ‘9 ‘n.€)
s|ona] epelb aauy} ul 9oe|d 1s11) Sploy V13

< UlEN pue Y13 Yloq 10 1Sl Sl € Spel)
sjooyos Jejiwis jsuiebe paledwoo usaym
e pue 13 yiog ui Buoys st Bupjuey jousid

sajiunjioddQ yimous)

suoneiqgsjon

UOISN|OUO0? U]

7
000

/
000

61



[9AST OpeIS pue JUSIU0O 19d SOIMSBOUI

ordnnuu 3uisn ssex3oid ssnos1p 0] SNUNII0))

sonuniIoddo 301108
BOI0 pue S9139184S %@5&@@5@&
Ao mﬁﬁommmm nmw.ﬁa%% Suiznjuonud ‘sSunasul

w
.

818D 110ddns 0] Wes] %ﬂmw\,@ @ ?@.Qﬂ%bmﬂ

[90BI U} SUIM APB]S PUR MO[S ‘pussAo. i
jooy3s snonUiUo3 UC SNO0] — 13SPUIW In()

‘sjuapnis ||e
Joy Bujuiea| Buinoidu)
jo sueaw e se sadijoead
Buiyoeay paseq-aouapind
pU®B UOIIDNIISUL
BAIID940 JO Ss|apow uodn
109[4a1 pue uswajdwi
‘aonoeud ‘usea

WOOYUSSYTD AYIAI NI
ONIHOV3L JAILD3 443

*Allunwwiod pue
sal[lwej ‘Jje3s 'syuspnis
4o uonejndod asieAlp
B SSOJDB JOOY3S YDEea JO
Buiag-|jam a2y3 sioedw]
1BY3 2In3|ND [O0YDS
aA13RIOQR||0D B BiNSUD
pue ‘@jowoud ‘@1B|NdjuY

IAdNLIND
JAILVHO8VIT0D

[4

62

‘sjuapnis ||e
10j UOIIBONP? 3|gissadde
pue ‘o13ewa1sAs ‘Jeald
€ 2JNsSus O] WNiNd1InNd
|2A3] apeib asiaal
pue ‘mainal ‘ejeald

wWNIN21I¥gaNd
J19ISS3IIIV ANV dVv3ITO

'Jelualod wnuwixeuws
113y3 aAalyoe o3
paiamodwa pue ‘panjea
‘PaWod]aM |22) sJaquIaw
Ajjunwwod pue
saljiwej ‘Jjels ‘syjuapnis
[{B @19Yym JUBWIU0IIAUL
[ooyos A|1apio pue ajes
B UlejuUlRW pue 331eal)

ANINWNOUYIANI TOOHDIS
ATd3Qy0 B 34VYS

“roA0IdWr 0] SUTOP AIB IdM JBUM



suoIsand



Batavia City School District

Board of Education Minutes of November 14, 2022 Board Approved:
The Regular Meeting of the Batavia City School District Board of Education was called to order on Call to Order
Monday, November 14, 2022 at 6:00 PM by Mr. John Marucci, Board of Education President.
Roll Call

Membets Present: John Marucci, Alice Ann Benedict, Batbara Bowman, Jennifer Lendvay, and
Korinne Anderson and Julia Petry, Student Ex-officio

Excused: John Reigle, Chezeray Rolle

Others Present: Jason A. Smith, Superintendent; Brittany Witkop, District Clerk; Scott C. Rozanski,
Business Administrator/Assistant District Cletk; Dr. Molly Cotey, Executive Ditector of Curticulum and
Instruction; Trisha Finnigan, Executive Director of Staff Development and Operations; Antonio Madau,
Vice President of Batavia Teachers’ Association; Nicholas Bestine, AV Coordinator; Nathan Korzelius,
Batavia Middle School Principal; John-Martin Cannon, Batavia Middle School Assistant Principal;
Lindsey Leone, Batavia Middle School Assistant Principal; Alex Veltz, Teacher; Melanie Case, Teacher;
John Kirkwood, Teacher/Hockey Coach

Students with Mrs. Case: Aubrey Reinhardt and Grady Moore
Parents: Samantha Reinhardt and Cassandra Moore

Mt. Marucci welcomed those present to the meeting and led the pledge to the flag. Pledge to Flag

Public to be Heard — None Public

Good News! Good News
Mt. Marucci shared information on recent events, thank you notes, and accomplishments from all of our

schools, staff members, and administrators. These will be sent out to all staff and posted on our website

and social media.

Batavia Middle School Chorus Trip Proposal — Mrs. Case and students, Aubrey Reinhardt and Chorus Trip
Grady Moore

The trip will be to New York City for the Batavia Middle School mixed and treble chorus to perform.
Dates are April 27-28, 2023 via First Choice Educational Tours with an estimated cost of $419.00 per
person. There are approximately 40 students and four chaperones.

Motion made by Mts. Bowman, seconded by Mrs. Benedict to approve this trip.
Yes — 5 [Marucci, Benedict, Bowman, Lendvay, Anderson] No — 0 Absent — 2 [Reigle, Rolle]
Motion carried. [5-0]

Batavia High School Close-Up Trip Proposal — Mr. Alex Veltz Close-up Trip

The ttip will be to Washington D.C. for Batavia High School junior and senior students. Dates are
March 19-25, 2023 via plane from the Rochester International Airport. There are 17 students interested
in the trip with an estimated cost of approximately $1,000.00 per person. There will be two chaperones.
The cost covers travel, hotel, and meals each day.

Motion made by Mrs. Lendvay, seconded by Mrs. Benedict to approve this trip.
Yes — 5 [Marucci, Benedict, Bowman, Lendvay, Anderson] INo —0 Absent — 2 [Reigle, Rolle]
Motion carried. [5-0]




Batavia City School District
Board of Education Minutes of November 14, 2022 Board Approved:

Batavia United Ice Hockey Trip Proposal — Mt. Staley and Mzt. Kirtkwood

The trip will be to the Albany Academy Tournament from December 29-30, 2022. There will be
approximately 22-24 students who will travel with and stay in the hotel with their parents. Two coaches
and two volunteer coaches will be attending. Thete is no associated cost to the school for this trip since
students are traveling and staying with their parents.

Motion made by Mrs. Bowman, seconded by Mrs. Lendvay to approve this trip.
Yes — 5 [Marucci, Benedict, Bowman, Lendvay, Anderson] No —0 Absent — 2 [Reigle, Rolle]
Motion carried. [5-0]

Batavia Middle School Update — Mr. Korzelius, Mrs. Leone, and Mr. Cannon

Mr. Korzelius, Mrs. Leone, and Mr. Cannon presented to the Board work being done at the middle
school to align with our Strategic Plan. They highlighted their goals for literacy, academic achievement,
shared decision-making, and social-emotional learning and how they will work on these items as a team.

Superintendent’s Report — Mr. Smith
Mr. Smith congratulated our All County Cross Country Team athletes and our Batavia Football Team and
coaches. Great job!

We had two very nice music events with Rockband and Chorus recently. Our Veterans Day celebration
went very well. Thank you to Mr. Grillo and Mrs. Haggett for your hard work.

The annual Make a Difference Day was well attended by our Batavia High students. Thank you to
Mr. Kesler for coordinating a joint effort in this community event.

Batavia High and Middle School staff participated in Emergency Response training provided by the
Batavia Police Department. Jackson and john Kennedy staff had the same tramning earlier in the year.

The Leadership Team has a renewed instructional focus this year. In September and October, they
worked on anticipatory sets - how to start a lesson. In November and December, they will wotk on
learning goals and then move to feedback and checking for understanding.

Student Ex-Officio’s Report — Miss Julia Petry
Miss Petry reported the following:
* Thank you to the Art Department for working so hard on the murals of the new logos.
e December 2-4, 2022, Drama Club is performing their play “The Trials of Robin Hood”. Break a
leg, Drama Club!
» Six of our high school students were accepted into Area All-State
o Mixed chorus: Seniors Paul Daniszewski, and Dominic Grillo
o Treble choir: Sentots - Clara Wood, Abi Hoerbelt, Casey Tatarka, and Junior - Melania
Frias
o They perform on November 19,
o The winter concert will be on December 15th at 7 pm. Good luck to all our students
performing.

Hockey Trip

BMS Update

Superintendent

Student




Batavia City School District
Board of Education Minutes of November 14, 2022

Board Approved:

Motion made by Mrs. Lendvay, seconded by Mrs. Benedict, to amend the agenda, as altered.
ADD - Consent

L. Resolution to Host Incomplete Teams for Wrestling and Indoor Track and Field for 2022-23 Winter

Athletic Season; Pembroke and Notre Dame — Wrestling; Byron-Bergen — Indoor Track and Field

RESOLUTION

Incomplete Teams Approval

Upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the following Incomplete Teams will be
hosted by the Batavia City School District for the Winter Athletic Season 22-23:

e Pembroke wrestling - 3 students / Coach Rick Stewatt

 Notre Dame wrestling - 3 students/ Coach Rick Stewart

* Byron-Bergen Indoor Track & Field - 5 students / Coach Nick Burk

Yes — 5 [Marucci, Benedict, Bowman, Lendvay, Anderson] No —0 Absent—2 [Reigle, Rolle]
Motion carried. [S-0]

Motion made by Mrs. Benedict, seconded by Mrs. Andetson - Upon the recommendation of the
Superintendent, BE I'T RESOLVED to approve the following Consent Items, A-L

A,
B. CSE Reports: 9/29/22 (1),10/6/22 (2), 10/13/22 (2), 10/18/22 (5), 10/20/22 (5), 10/24/22 (1), 10/24/22

Board of Education Minutes: 10/17/22

2 — Amendment with no meeting held), 10/25/22 (8), 10/27/22 (1), 10/27/22 (1 — Amendment with 1o
meeting held), 11/1/22 (3), 11/3/22 (1), 11/3/22 (3 — Amendments with no meeting held)
CPSE Reports: 10/14/22 (2 — Amendments with no meeting held), 10/24/22 (17), 10/27/22 (1)

Retirement

1. Susan Richenberg, Teacher Aide [JA], effective December 31, 2022

Resignations

1. Russell Flaherty, Cleaner [BHS], October 8, 2022

2. Spencer Head, Social Studies Teacher [BHS], November 19, 2022

3. Lisa Scapillato, English Teacher [BMS], effective November 23, 2022
4. Courtney Wise, ENL Teacher [JA], effective December 10, 2022

Appointments

1. Tenure [First Reading 10/17/22, Approval 11/14/22]

Name

Date of Hire

Date of Tenure

Subject

Building

Jennifer Skurzewski

9/1/18

12/1/22

Special Education

BHS

2. Travis Byrnes, Long-term Substitute Assistant Principal [Leone, #9604], effective on or
about December 5, 2022 through June 30, 2023; Salary according to the Batavia
Administrators’ Association Agreement, $41,200.00 pro-rated from December 5, 2022,

M-F

3. Annette Allis, Long-term Substitute Science Teacher [Veltz, #9581], effective September

6, 2022 through June 30, 2023 (updated dates); Salary according to the Batavia Teachers’
Association Agreement, $41,000.00 plus 39 cr. hrs. @ $80.00/ct. hr. = $3,120.00, M-F,

8 AM - 3:20 PM

4. Grace Cupples, Long-term Substitute Elementary Teacher [Gostomski, #9668], effective

on ot about November 14, 2022 through June 30, 2023; Salary according to the Batavia
Teachers” Association Substitute Agreement, $110.00/day, M-F, 8 AM-3 PM

Agenda Alis.

Consent
Items

BOE Minutes
CSE/CPSE

Retirement
8. Richenberg

Resignations
R Flaberty
S. Head

L. Scapillato
C. Wise

Appointments

Tenure

T. Byrnes

A Allis

G. Cupples




Batavia City School District

Board of Education Minutes of November 14, 2022 Board Approved:
5. English as a New Language Community Instructor (ENL), effective tretroactive to ENL
October 19, 2022 through June 30, 2023 as needed Community
Instructor
Name Date(s) To Be Worked Reg'u!aﬂy Assigned School/Department Hours | $/Hourly Rate
Position
Cummings, Chelsea 10/19/2022- 6/30/2023 High School, ENL Teacher Varies $30/hour
6. Instructional Leadership Team (ILT), Speech ILT - Speech
Name and assignment for the | Date(s) To Be Worked Regularly Assigned Day $/Daily Rate
2022-2023 School Year School/Department
Position
Heizmann, Kelly Retroactive to October 3, 2022 Jackson Primary Up to 41 hours $1,650 for the year
through June 30, 2023 Speech per BTA Contract
Meek-Grimes, Molly Retroactive to October 3, 2022 Middle School Up to 41 hours $1,650 for the year
through June 30, 2023 Speech per BTA Contract
7. Teacher Immetsion Fellowship Program, retroactive to September 26, 2022 through Teacher
December 16, 2022 Immersion
Program
Name Effective Date Schedule Rate of pay
Julia Albino 9/26/2022 Through 12/16/2022 8:00-3:00 $110/day
Middle School Mondays, Wednesdays, Fridays $14/hour for Professional Development
Cazly Scott 9/26/2022 Through 12/16/2022 8:00-3:00 $110/day
High School Wednesdays $14/hour for Professional Development
8. ‘B’ List — John Kennedy, effective retroactive to November 1, 2022 B’ List - JK
Name . Date(s) Regularly Assigned School/Assignment | Hours $/Hourly Rate ;
i
LeRoy, Alecia Effective November 1, 2022 | Teacher, John Kennedy Asneeded | $23/period
Moore, Nathan Effective November 1, 2022 | Teacher, John Kennedy Asneeded | $23/period i
9. ‘E’ List — BMS, effective as listed below E’ List -
BMS
Name Effective Date(s) To Be | Regularly Assigned School/Department Position | Salary
Date Worked
Allis, Annette 10-13-22 Varies Teacher $23.00/ per period
Ebert, Chelsea 10-14-22 Varies Teacher $23.00/ per period
Fahey, Gina 11-14-22 Varies Teacher $23.00/ per period
Steidle, Jaclyn 11-14-22 Vages Teacher $23.00/ per period
10. Extended Day — Academy for Success [BMS] Extended Day
Name Date(s) To Be Worked Regularly Assigned School/Department Position $/Houdy Rate :
Tederous, Meaghan Varies Teacher $30.00/per hour r
11. SOAR — BMS, retroactive as listed below SOAR - BMS
Name Date(s) To Be Regularly Assigned Hours | $/Hourly Rate
Worked School/Department Position
Caryl, Jessica Varies starting Teacher Aide Varies | $30.00/hr. running activity
BG Running/Qutdoor Retroactively to Middle School $35.00/hr. for planning activity,
Activities Group 10/17/22 up to 3 hours per activity
4

67



Batavia City School District

Board of Education Minutes of November 14, 2022 Board Approved:
Drenkhahn, Rachel Varies starting Teacher Varies $30.00/hr. running activity
Mural Club retroactively to Middle School $35.00/hr. for planning activity,

11/1/2022 up to 3 hours per activity
Kinne, Carolyn Varies starting Teacher, Varies $30.00/hr. running activity
Dungeons and Dragons retroactively to Middle School $35.00/hr. for planning activity,
11/1/2022 up to 3 hours per activity
Saeva, Rachael Varies starting Counselor Varies $30.00/hr. running activity
Umoja 10/24/2022 Middle School $35.00/hr. for planning activity,
up to 3 hours per activity
Tederous, Meaghan Varies starting Teacher Vartes $30.00/hr. running activity
Umoja 10/24/2022 Middle School $35.00/hr. for planning activity,
up to 3 hours per activity
12. Schedule ‘C’ — BMS Music
Schedule C Position Appointee Name Level | FTE Budget Account Payment Paid in 2 Installments
Code (Yes or No)
Budget Code: A 2110 130 11 0139 (BMS Music and Fine Arts)
Advanced Elementary Chevillard, Gwenaelle 3 1.0 A 2110130 11 0139 $1,800.00 N
Orchestra 5/6
13. Schedule ‘C’ Revision
Schedule C Position Appointee Name Level FTE Budget Account Payment Paid in 2 Installments
Code (Yes or No)
Soccer — Boys JV Reimer, Michae] *** E 1 A 2855 150 11 0000 $2,500 No

*#%Mr. Reimer was appointed at the August 8, 2022, BOE memo as a Level F with a payment of $1875.
This memo replaces the previously submitted memo.

14. Schedule ‘C’ — Winter Coaches (Disttict Employees)

Schedule C Position Appointee Name Level | FTE | Budget Account Code | Payment Paid in 2

Installments
(Yes or No)

Winter Boys and Gitls Track & Field Boyce, Richard C 1.0 A 2855 150 11 0000 | $4,368.75 YES

Varsity Assistant

Boys Basketball — Varsity Brasky, Myron A 1.0 | A 2855150110000 | $7,512.50 YES

Ice Hockey — JV Head Coach Briggs, Brennan C 1.0 A 2855150 11 0000 | $4,153.13 NO

Winter Boys and Girls Track & Field Buckenmeyer, Willilam C 1.0 A 2855 150 11 0000 | $4,087.50 YES

Varsity Assistant

Winter Boys and Girls Track & Field Burk, Nicholas A 1.0 A 2855 150 11 0000 | $6,500.00 YES

Varsity Head Coach

Indoor Track Asst Busch, Derrick C 0.5 | A 2855150110000 | $1,875.00 YES

Winter Boys and Girls Track & Field Geiger, Daniel C 1.0 A 2855150 11 0000 | $4,481.25 NO

Varsity Assistant

Girls Basketball — JV George, Stephen C 1.0 | A 2855150110000 | $3,834.38 YES

Basketball Cheerleading — Varsity Grazioplene, Codie B 1.0 | A 2855150110000 | $4,525.00 YES

Schedule ‘C’ -
Music

Schedule ‘C’

Revision

Schedule ‘C° —
Winter Coaches



Batavia City School District

Board of Fducation Minutes of November 14, 2022 Board Approved:
Alpine Skiing Boys & Girls — Holman, Matthew C 1.0 | A 285515011 0000 | $4,087.50 YES
Vassity/Modified
Winter Boys and Gitls Track & Field — | Hume, Abbey C 05 A 2855 150 11 0000 | $1,903.13 NO
Modified Assistant
Ice Hockey — Varsity Co-Head Coach Kirkwood, John B 1.0 | A 285515011 0000 | $5,050.00 NO
Winter Boys and Girls Track & Field — | Mikiciuk, Amanda C 0.5 A 2855 150 11 0000 | $1,903.13 YES
Varsity Assistant
Unified Bowling Morrill, Teresa G 1.0 A 2855150 11 0000 | $1,268.75 YES
Boys Basketball - Modified B Mruczek, Gregory F 1.0 | A 2855150110000 | $1,931.25 YES
Ice Hockey — JV Assistant Pedersen, Paul E 1.0 A 2855150 11 0000 | $3,456.25 YES
Tumbling Coach- Basketball Sallome, Marianne G 1.0 A 2855 150 11 0000 | $1,475.00 YES
Cheerleading
Wrestling — JV Coach Voorhees, Charles C 1.0 A 2855 150 11 0000 | $3,806.25 YES
15. Schedule ‘C’ — Winter Coaches (Non-District Employees) Schedule C”
— ] ; . Winter Coaches
Schedule C Position Appointee Name | Level | FTE | Budget Account Code | Payment Paid in 2 Non-District
Installments Embl
(Yes or No) mplyees
Mod A/JV Basketball Cheetleading Bartz, Noelle E 1.0 A 2855 150 11 06000 $2,500.00 YES
Winter Boys and Gitls Track & Field Clark, Breanna C 0.5 A 2855 150 11 0000 $1,931.25 YES
— Varsity Assistant r
Wrestling — Modified B Darch, Robert F |10 | A2855150110000 | $1,959.38 YES
Girls Basketball — Modified B Etienne, Jamesson F 1.0 A 2855 150 11 0000 $1,875.00 YES ;
|
Girs Basketball — Vassity Head Coach | McCulley, John A 1.0 A 2855 150 11 0000 $5103.13 YES ’
Ice Hockey — Varsity Co-Head Coach | Staley, Marc B 1.0 A 2855 150 11 0000 $4,440.63 NO
|
Wrestling — Varsity Stewart, Richard A 1.0 A 2855 150 11 0000 $6,631.25 NO |
16. Athletic Program Extra Duty Assignments, Retroactive to October 1, 2022 Athletie
Program Extra
Duty
Name Date(s) To Be Worked Assigned Position | Pay per hour Number of hours Assignments
Brown, Lisa Effective October 1, 2022 Chaperone $20/hour Varies
Brown, Lisa Effective October 1, 2022 Ticket Seller $20/hour Varies
17. Anna Sprout, Updated title from LPN to RPN, Part-time (40) at Robert Morris as needed . Sproat
[New, #9651], effective retroactive to October 19, 2022; Salary according to the Batavia
Teachers’ Association Agreement — No changes in salary
18. Robin Cook, Position Transfer from Teacher Aide Mandated to Teacher Aide CEIS R Cook

[New, #9673], effective retroactive to November 7, 2022; No salary or hour change

19. Jaime Lee, Preschool Teacher Aide [Ulander, #9595], effective retroactive to October 27, [ Le
2022, Salary according to the Batavia Clerical Association Agreement; $13.90 /hr., M-F,
7.25 hrs./day, 8 AM — 3:45 PM



Batavia City School District

Board of Education Minutes of November 14, 2022

Board Approved:

20. Alexandra Smith, Teacher Aide [Cook, #9577], effective retroactive to November 7, 2022, A. Smith

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

Salary according to the Batavia Clerical Association Agreement; $13.90/ht., M-F, 6.5 hts,,
7:40 AM — 2:40 PM

Trinity Thigpen, Teacher Aide [Dilaura, #9624], effective retroactive to October 27,
2022, Salary according to the Batavia Cletical Association Agreement; $13.90/hr., M-F,
6.75 hrs./day, 7:45 AM — 3 PM

Leigh Buckenmeyer, Custodial Worker [Tourville, #50065], effective November 15, 2022,
Salary according to the Batavia Custodial Agreement; $15.20/hr., M-F, 8 hrs./day, 2:30
PM -11 PM

Michael Russell, from Cleaner to Custodial Wotker (Promotional/Probationaty, #9262),
effective retroactive to October 5, 2022, Salaty according to the Batavia Custodial
Agreement; Current rate plus $1.75/hr., M-F, 7.5 hrs./day, 2:45 PM — 11:15 PM
Melinda Lawrence, Food Service Helper [Taggert, #6150] (previously a substitute),
effective retroactive to October 17, 2022, Salary according to the Batavia Nutritional
Services Agreement; $13.45/ht., M-F, 9:45 AM — 2 PM (follows school year calendar)
Linda Page, Food Setvice Helper, effective retroactive to October 31, 2022, Salary
according to the Batavia Nuttitional Setvices Agreement; $16.79/hr., M-F, 9:30 AM —

2 PM (additional ¥z per day from 10/31/22-6/13/23)

Substitute Teachers — effective retroactive as listed below

Name Effective Date Schedule Rate of pay

Nowatchik, Danyel Retroactive to October 17,2022 { 8:00-3:00 $90/ day (through 10/23/2022)
$110 (effective 10/24/2022)

Johnson, Laura November 15, 2022 8:00-3:00 $145/day

Warren, Maggie November 15, 2022 8:00-3:00 $135/day

Substitute Teacher Aides — effective retroactive as listed below

Name Effective Date Schedule Rate of pay
Hallie Edic Retroactive to October 19, 2022 8:00-3:00 $13.90/hour
(6.5 hours/day)
Bonnie Edwards Retroactive to October 19, 2022 8:00-3:00 $13.90/hour
(6.5 hours/day)
Danyel Nowatchik | Retroactive to October 17, 2022 8:00-3:00 $13.90/hour
(6.5 hours/day)
28. Substitute Cleaner — effective retroactive to October 26, 2022
Name Date(s) To Be Wosked Hours $/Hourly Rate
Linda Bump Effective October 26, 2022 As needed $13.20/hr.
29. Substitute Cleaner — effective retroactive to October 1, 2022
Name Date(s) To Be Worked Hours $/Houdy Rate
Matthew DiFilippo Effective October 1, 2022 As needed $13.20/hr.
30. Substitute Food Service Worker — effective retroactive to October 17, 2022
Name Date(s) To Be Worked | Regulasly Assigned Hours Hourly Rate
School/Department Position
Candace Walsh Effective retroactive Districtwide As needed | $13.20/hour
October 17, 2022

T. Thigpen

L

Buckenmeyer

M. Russell

M. Lawrence

L. Page

Substitute
Teachers

Substitute
Teacher Aides

Substitute
Cleaner

Substitute
Cleaner

Substitute Food
Service Worker




Batavia City School District

Board of Education Minutes of November 14, 2022

31. Volunteets as listed below:

Rettoactive to 10/7/22:
Lucelenia Santiago

Retroactive to 10/8/22:
Jessica Beal

Retroactive to 10/12/22:

Mark Giuliano

Boatd Approved:

April Allison Kyle Beaver Misty Clark-Scott
Tyler Eighmey Jessica Maskell Earl McCarthy
Amanda Pietrak Jeremy Pietrzykowski Justin Poplawski
Eric Raymond Mary Robinson Lucian Sacheli
Peggy Sacheli Amy Shaw

Retroactive to 10/13/22

Marcanthony Bucci
Sharon Knaudt

Retroactive to 10/18/22
Christopher Alexandrellis
Geoffrey Jamele

Kiristen Long

Kristyn Thomas

Retroactive to 10/28/22
Brian Alvarado

Tannt Bromley

Tammy Draper

Heather Hickman Draper
Kathleen Maerten

Ashley Moran

Janice Sumeriski

F. Financials

1. Clerk’s Report — September 2022
2. Treasuret’s Report — September 2022
3. Budget Transfers — September 2022

4, Warrants
G. Contracts

Katie Cosimeno
Pamela McCarthy

Julie Blumer-Tyron
Carrieann Lawrence
Mozrgan Mathis

Jose Arroyo

Hailey Cullen

Rhorri Fix

Jessica Juarez
Michael Marsh

Rayeanne Owen

Sherti Waht

Sara Jane Godfrey
Matthew Morasco

Bonnie Dedo
Jeremy Liles
Susan Spiotta

Muriel Austin

Carrie Dart

Candice Gonzalez

Cathy Mack

Jason Mlyniec

Jose Rodriguez-Montanez
Danielle Wozniak

1. Propio On-Demand Interpretation Services via phone, video, virtual or in-person (as
needed basis), effective November 15, 2022

2. Agtreement between Wyoming County and Batavia City School District to provide
related services to preschool children with disabilities (Section 4410 NYS Education
Law); September 1, 2022 through June 30, 2024

3. Contract between Orleans County and Batavia City School Disttict to provide related
services to preschool children with disabilities (Section 4410 NYS Education Law);

July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2025

4. Memorandum of Agreement between Ellie Shulman, Bilingual Speech Language
Pathologist Consultant, effective September 7, 2022 through June 23, 2023;
$150.00/hour, up to a maximum of ten hours per student

Volunteers

Financials
Clerk’s Report
Treasurer’s Rpt.
Budget Transfers

Warrants

Contracts
Propio
Interpretation
Services

Wyoming County
& BCSD

Orleans County
& BCSD

Ellie Shulman —
Bilingual Speech
Langnage
Parhologist

8
I




Batavia City School District

Board of Education Minutes of November 14, 2022 Board Approved:
H. Change Orders Change Orders

1. Change Otrder No. 100-001, Jackson Primary — Ingalls Site Development, Labor and Charge Order
materials to disconnect and remove unforeseen utility service, $7,209.00

2. Change Order No. 100-002, Jackson Primary — Ingalls Site Development, Labor and Change Order
materials associated with installing fence, posts and extend sidewalks to accommodate
setting fence posts within walkway, $9,592.00

3. Change Order No. 100-003, Jackson Primary — Ingalls Site Development, Credit for Change Order
Labor and matetials associated with installing curb work along Liberty and Blakely Place,
-$4,112.00

4. Change Order No. 100-004, Jackson Ptimary — Ingalls Site Development, Labor, Change Order

materials and equipment to remove the unforeseen underground storage tank during
excavating, $3,311.00

5. Change Order No. 102-004, Batavia High — Steve General Contractor, Inc., Labor and Change Order
materials to lower the ceiling gtid system in room #167 as well as constructing a
bulkhead and lowering 40 sq. ft. of ceiling to accommodate lighting, $1,369.00

6. Change Order No. 102-005, Batavia High — Steve General Contractor, Inc., Labor and Change Order
materials to install insulation to the exposed water lines, $1,392.00

7. Change Order No. 102-006, Batavia High — Steve General Contractor, Inc., Labor and Change Order
materials to install Plyron flooring in lieu of plywood sub-flooring at stage sacrificial
floor, §18,394.00

8. Change Order No. 103-002, Batavia High — Michael A. Fetrauilo Plumbing and Heating ~ Chone Order
Inc., Labor and materials to replace the incoming gas line at the loading dock,
$19,266.00

9. Change Order No. 103-003, Batavia High — Michael A. Ferrauilo Plumbing and Heating ~ Chene Orer
Inc., Labor and materials to replace underground gas line feeder from the loading dock
to the gas meter, $24,443.00

1. 2022-23 Tax Bill Correction — 5115 Red Oak Lane, SWIS 182400, SBL 13.02-1-4.2 Tax Bill
J.  Conferences Conferences

1. National Athletic Director’s Conference, Michael Bromley, December 10-14, 2022 Athletic Conforence
K. Surplus Surplus

1. Two-way Radios, Qty. 49 Motorola — various models (per attached list) Two-nigy Radios

2. Belton Special Instruments, 119 Audiometer, Serial No. 11B2443, District ID 003877, Asdioneter
000304, 000106, 20130137
L. Resolution to Host Incomplete Teams for Wrestling and Indoor Track and Field for 2022-
23 Winter Athletic Season; Pembtoke and Notre Dame — Wrestling; Byron-Bergen — Indoor
Track and Field

Host Resolution for
Athbtics

Upon recommendation of the Supetintendent of Schools, the following Incomplete Teams will be hosted by the Batavia City
School District for the Winter Athletic Season 22-23:

o Pembroke wrestling - 3 students / Coach Rick Stewatt
» Notre Dame wrestling - 3 students/ Coach Rick Stewart
* Byron-Bergen Indoor Track & Field - 5 students / Coach Nick Burk

Yes — 5 [Marucci, Benedict, Bowman, Lendvay, Andetson] INo — 0 Absent — 2 [Reigle, Rolle]
Motion carried. [5-0]

Single Audit

Motion made by Mrs. Lendvay, seconded by Mrs. Benedict, to Accept and Approve Freed Maxick CPAs Recort

P.C., Batavia City School Disttict Single Audit Report ending June 30, 2022, as received.
Yes — 5 [Marucci, Benedict, Bowman, Lendvay, Anderson] No —0 Absent — 2 [Reigle, Rolle]




Batavia City School District
Board of Education Minutes of November 14, 2022 Board Approved:

Motion carried. [5-0]

Motion made by Mrs. Lendvay, seconded by Mts. Bowman to Accept Single Audit Corrective Action g&:e_c‘i"e Action
Plan for Cybersecurity. Cybersecurity
Yes — 5 [Marucci, Benedict, Bowman, Lendvay, Anderson] No — 0 Absent — 2 [Reigle, Rolle]

Motion carried. [5-0]

Motion made by Mts. Benedict, seconded by Mrs. Anderson, to Approve the New York State School ﬁzrisblzfship
Board Association Membership Dues Renewal from January 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023 in the amount Renewal

of $10,392.00.

Yes — 5 [Marucci, Benedict, Bowman, Lendvay, Anderson] No —0 Absent — 2 [Reigle, Rolle]
Motion carried. [5-0]

Discussion/Repotts — School Trip Presentations Reports
The board discussed hearing all school ttip presentations versus only hearing presentations for new trip
proposals. All trips would still have to be approved by the board, but only new trips would be presented.

The board unanimously agreed that they do like to hear about the trips. 1t was agreed that we would

continue to have the presentations of all trips, not just new ones.

Executive

Motion made by Mrs. Benedict, seconded by Mts. Bowman, to call for and enter Executive Session at ot
ess10n

6:52 PM to discuss matters relating to the medical, financial, credit or employment history or a particular
petson or cotporation, or matters leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion,
discipline, suspension, dismissal or removal of a particular person or corporation.

Yes — 5 [Marucci, Benedict, Bowman, Lendvay, Anderson] No-0 Absent—2 [Reigle, Rolle]

Motion carried. [5-0]

Public

Motion made by Mrs. Benedict, seconded by Mrs. Andetson to exit executive session at 7:21 PM. i
€85101
Yes — 5 [Marucci, Benedict, Bowman, Lendvay, Anderson] No —0 Absent — 2 [Reigle, Rolle]

Motion carried. [5-0]

Adjournment

Motion made by Mts. Lendvay, seconded by Mrs. Benedict to adjourn the meeting at 7:22 PM.
Yes — 5 [Marucci, Benedict, Bowman, Lendvay, Anderson] No — 0 Absent — 2 [Reigle, Rolle]
Motion carried. [5-0]

Respectfully submutted,

Britany A. Witkop
District Clerk

10
13







75

008'€S$[0Z00 1T 0ST 5282 V Peuod €20C '0€ 2UN[| €£20Z '€ Adenuef €82'87% /Z0¢ UbnoJuyy aq Aew jusuiujodde 1eak 03 Jeax (230N %05-SH YILL# I9>10M [B120S 195501 HAUS
314 2301 v1g Jad sy %05-SW 1iSMalIsem
LE£$2'6[0000 TT OET 0TTIC V abueyd oN €20t '8T Adenuer| zz0z '€T 1aquiadag 08'tZ6$ juawubisse Y9 SH e was Jayoeal EECIER RIS ELERRII]
314 |ejol SaIpN3s |e10S
SE'9¥S'€E1$[0000 TT OET OTTC V abueyd oN €202 '8T Adenuer| zz0z ‘€T Jeqwiedad| 09'pSE'T$ juawubisse yig SH = e dayoeal AU3eDOIW uyor
314 |ejoL S9IpNis |e1D0S
9€°96£'ST$[0000 TT OET OTTC V abueyd oN €207 ‘8T Adenuer| zzoz ‘€1 4oquieda@| 09'645'T$ juawubisse 139 SH R === Jayoeal EETRREINRATERET
ENEREACIE Salpms [eos
99'$20'T1$[0000 TT OET OTTZ V abueyd oN €20t 8T Adenuer| zz0z ‘€T loquwiadad| 0v'20T'T$ juawubisse yig SH — — layoeal Z3|9A\ Jepuexaly
ENERACIR sa1pMms |ePoS
abueyd oN abueyd oN €202 '0€ aun(| zz0oz ‘8z 1eqwanoN| abueyd oN /20 aun( ybnoayy aq Aew juawjuiodde 1eah 03 J1esA (210N uosxder $0L64# SRS 8/S564# Jaydea] dyem aixa7
Alejuawiad|g 11
TE9Z £C 0ST OT1¢ 4 SbUBLd ON €20¢ '0€ 2UN[| 220Z '8¢ JoqUISAON|  ebueyd oN £Z0¢ @un( 4bnodyy papuny Uonisod JUelD - Uosiel] U3jesH [euail e 20L6# MaN YILL# uosier ISMaISeM olinC
YileaH |eyusi
TE9Z €2 05T 0T1c 4 abueyd oN €20C '0E 2UN(| ¢z0Z '8C 19qWaAON| ebueyd oN /Z0¢ aun( 4bnoJyy papuny Uoiisod Juels - 103eUlpi00) SSIW W TOL6# MaN 00T#| 4038UIPI00D SSIW ung uosl|y
0000 TT 02T 0172 V abueyd oN €20¢ '0€ dUN(| 220C '8¢ 19qUISAON| bueLd oN Uonis0d Jo abueyy|  abuBLp oN 00T# una SOV6# | (Bulpeay) Jaypeal BEEESERSE
Atejuawa|3
000'9€$| 1000 1T 0ST 0522 V Peuod €202 '0€ aung £20¢ '€ Adenuer 00912% PopIAGId Se2IAIBS 10§ A3UNoD au3 [1Iq [IM 213SIa WY €0.6# MaN - auessissy AdessyL U@ISUIAST BIDHL
314 [230L v1g Jad sy Jeuoizedna20
payilad
000'$9%$|0000 TT OET 0TTZ ¥V ESEIRITE) ---| €20z ‘6T Aenuer 088'vE$ JaydeaL SS Aleuoneqoud JeaA ¢ se juioddy SH €5# peaH JayoeaL|  uaxdeIDdW Maunew
314 |ejoL v.ig dad sy S21pN3S [e10S
000°2¥$[0000 IT OET OTIZ Y penuod =re €202 '€ Adenue( 00zZ'8z$ J1ayoea] v13 Aleuoneqodd Jeai p se juloddy SIW - 9 # 03je|deds J1ayoeal suy J3u1a1yds ul|jod
314 [e30L v.ig dad sy abenbue ysbug
2¥'T16'21$[0000 TT 0ST 028 ¥ =55, €207 ‘0€ aunC| 2z0z ‘T 4eqwadad| 66°L£0°6% juawubisse Y39 - - 15160]0U2ASd uaaep Alaquily
314 [ejoL |ooyas
88'6956$|0000 TT 0ST 0Z8Z ¥ e €20c ‘0gaung| 2zoz ‘T J2qwadad| 26°869°'9% jJuawubisse 39 - - - 35160j0YdASd uosuyo( AJobaio
314 |ejoL Jooyas
09°'608'2T[0000 TT 0ST 028C ¥ = €20T ‘0€ dunf| 220z ‘T 49quiedad| 2/'996'8% juawubisse yig - ar == 3s1bojoydAsd plemoH Alewasoy
314 12301 |00yas
22°698°0T|0000 TT 0ST 028Z V €20z '0€ aun(| ¢z0z ‘T Jequwisdad| 9p'809'Z% Juswubisse (39 35160J0UDASd uoswies esien
314 [e30L |ooyas
025'9v$| 9900 €2 05T 1522 4 PenuUod €20C '0€ @UNnf| ¢Z0Z 'S 41oqWad3d| 08'860°2E$ 3sideday[ [euoRednddQ Wia-buoT se juioddy uos3oer 6596# MON 3sidessyL BELTEEINEED
314 [e30L v1g 4ad sy Jeuonzednoo0
0000 TT 0CT OTTC V| (Snoyg§'9) ---| 220z '8z }oquiBnON|~ Aep/0TTS uossaer —=-|JeUpes] :3mnsqns ABIeIM aHquied
00:€-00:8
0000 TT OPT OTTIC VY (sinoy 5°9) ---| Zz0T ‘9 12quiadag Aep/0TT1$ - P3sIg = ——-[19yoea] a3mnAsqns |1ebiqy 'uo3sald
00:€-00:8
0000 TT OpT OTIZ V| (sInoygs9) -—-| 2202 'sT JlaquianoN| Aep/0T1$ FRIEETe] ---[J8yoes @3mNnsSqnS| UOSISpUH SUlRWIS(
00:€-00:8
0000 TT ObT 0TIz V| (s4noy G9) ---|zz0z "1 J9qusdag Aep/0T1$ PHIsIa -[15yoes] =3mnsans 136199 eIpA]
00:€-00:8
abueyd oN abueyd oN abueydy ---| abueyd oN €20C '€ @un[ 03 ZZ0Z 'T€ Adenuer woly 93ep pua S17 puaix3 abueyd oN -—- abueyd oN J1ayoea FENTEIYNCINIEETA
£€20T ‘gz dung uonesnpg |enads
abueyd oN abueyd oN abueydy ---| @bueyd oN €202 '€ Yodep 03 2zZ0¢ ‘1€ Adenuer wody 93ep pus S17 puaixy abueyd oN --- abueyd oN layoea| uewiuiaH uAiyiey
€202 'T€ Youew uopesdnp3 [ePads
080'SH$ 314]0000 1T OET 0112 V PBIUd €20T '0€ ®un(| ¢¢0z '9 18qWadad| 08'6/8'0€ Jayoes] y3jesH gns Wwis1-buoT se juioddy SH 1696# SoulAg FEVEEENRVEIEE PGS A913aC
v.ig J4ad sy
£ S Al o R R S SRS R 5 B S e S e ey d feuononiysuy
314 apo) 32bpng SiNOH 23eq puz 23eq Heis Kiejes (e1geanidde j1) uoidy| juawade|d|@r uonisod maN @I uonsod uonisod [aweN
juaun)

sjuawiuioddy




76

0000 TT 09T 029T V papaau sy €202 '0€ aun(| 2zoz '0T 42qwadaq[Inou/0z €T$ --- Pu3sIa --- ---| Jauea|d 21nsgns 19153 Y13
0000 00 09T 0982 D papasu sy €202 '0€ aung €20z ' Adenuec[unouy/0Z v1$ = PHIsia --- = EECIERIERINNES Iawied euiddad
pood a3nsans
0000 00 09T 098z D| (00:2-00:0T) ---| 220z ‘2T 1aquiedag|Inoy/Sy ET$ s SH SLS64# Aoauod == EECIET 19bumz eluibain
sinoy ¢ 2DIAIDS POO4
0000 00 09T 098Z O (0E:T-St:L) ---| 2z0zZ 'ST JaquisnoN| ebueyd oN ML 03 SW WOy J9jsued | MC|  6TLp# 39bbel 69 # EECIE]
sinoy /'S 2DIAIDS P00
0000 TT 09T 0202 V abueyd oN ---| zz0z "9 Jaqwadag| eabueyd oN Aleuoileqold/quauewlad pajuloddy SH = [8LT# ISERENEES umo.g esi
0000 TT 09T 09T V papaau sy €202 '0€ dun(| zzoz ‘6T 42qwedag|Inou/0z €T1$ === Pisia s ---| 4aues|D 23nIsans uowieH alzuaXden
abueyd oN abuelp oN ---| 2z0Z '8z leqwanoN| abueyd oN WY 03 S Woly J9jsued| Wy S5696# MaN 0LE9# aply AJlund2as SI9M AyjowiL
abueyd oN abueyd oN ---| 2TZ0T ‘2T 43quiedag|Inoy/zz v1$ aply AJNdaS 03 VL Wody abueyd SW 0LE9H# MBN P696# aply Ajundas SIBM uyor
0000 TT 09T OTTIZ V (sanoy 5°7) 2207 ‘6 49qWadaQ| zz0z ‘87 49qUIaAON[INoY/06° €T === SW ¥696# MON = |plv 1aydea | Si9m uyor
0€:€-0€:L
0000 TT 09T 0SZZ V (sanoy £) €20z '€z dun(| zz0OT 'S 48qWadaq|Inou/06 €T$ — SH €696# MaN e pajepuely U23104M yea
00:€-0€:L - 9ply 4aydeal
0000 TT 09T 0SZZ V (sinoy 5°9) €20z ‘€z dunf| zz0OT 'S 42quWadaq|Inoy/06 ET$ — SW PEE# 2IRd e pajepuen 110ba.9 yeles
00:€-00:8 - 9ply Jayoea
0000 TT 09T 0T9C ¥ (sanoy 57) ---| zzoz '8z JaquianoN| abueyd oN juauijuioddy |euOisInCAg - X310 Adedqr] 03 VL wody sbueyd SW| 85z # uuew.oys pECH U0 Adeaqr e3edl JayjesH
00:+-00:8
abueyd oN abueyd oN 2z0Z '8 1equianoN| abueyd oN SIC 03 SIW WOy J9jSued] VN €9E# JOAII0 85ceH# e Areaqr uuewloys usalog
0000 TT 09T OTTIZ V (sinoy 579) ---| 2Z0Z 0T 19qWBAON[IN0Y/06'ET$ = Pisia = IsidAL AemeyieH Awy
00:€-00:8 -)49[D @3mlsqns
0000 TT 09T OTTC V (sinoy §°9) ---| 2202 'ST J2quiaAON|INoY/06°€T$ = PLIsia = == oply uojsald |lebiqy
00:€-00:8 Jaydes | 23nlsqns
0000 TT 09T OTTIC V (sinoy 5°9) ---| 2202 "2 42quIBAON[IN0U/06°ET$ = PHsia 225 === aply Ul Ajlwig
00:€-00:8 Jayoea aIninsqns
0000 1T 09T 052¢¢ V| (05:2-05:Z) ---| 2207 "TZ 12qUISAON [1N0U/06 €15 e 6896# MON pa3jepuen U3|INIWOW essAlY
snoy s°9 - 3ply Jayoes]
0000 TT 09T 0C9T V (sinoy 8) ---| 2202 "vT 4oquianoN[Inoy/0z' ST — Psia 6£96# MaN ---| 4MOM |eIpoIsnD 91001 49IAL
00:T1-0€:2
e B st £ FeuoloNBSUT-UON
7 1
3 2poD 12bpng SinoH ajeq pu3z 3jeq Hels Kiejes (a1qesidde ji) uoidy| 3juswade|d|aI Uoi3isod MaN @l uonisod uoi3isod QweN
leqiuy juasiny
/6uipjing

sjuswiuioddy




9ZTO TT 0LT OTIC VY

FEFEENES

€202 '0€ aung

2207 07 $qWsdsg

4nou/oz$

SH

(EHIEES]

1zzong ulag AJBW
2WOo||eS UURLERN
23UIZOPO(W 2|V
ab10os9 Alel

x14 Al

enyD uosl||y

£TTO TT OZT OTIC Y

popasu Sy

€20z ‘o€ aung

720z 1 -equwseq

TNoU/0Z$

SH

AING sng

[CHERNENEDVEN

$090 €2 0ST STIT 4

popasu Sy

€207 '0€ aun(

220 '8T 42qUIaAON

ANOY/SEF

1392 [00yds Jaye 104 buluue|g

SH

buiuueld - ¥vOS

Z5AgAzid AIBGUIDG
90407 JBjIuuUd[
pReufoyd aielen
aqgs|ebu] sewoy )L
Jsuyleg eles
UDLIBA e
uosuiqoy esn
WePANS malpuy
1124931 AdueN

$090 €2 0ST STT2 4

papasu 5y

£20T ‘o€ 3ung

2Z0T '87 J9GUSAON

ANOU/0ES

JUSPNIS Lim Sal

1108|005 By

SH

Wvos

ZsAqAzAd ADqUIY
9GJ0D) 13jluusl
peufoyd aleleN
ags|ebuy sewoy)
Jauyen eleg
UBLIBM MBI
uosuigoy esi
WepANS malpuy
I1BUAAIW AdueN

v090 €2 0ST b1TZ 4

PEEEITE

€20¢ '0€ aung

2707 '87 J3qUWiaAON

ANOU/SES

T19€ [00LIS 133& 40] Buliueld

Sh

Buiuueid - ¥vos

Uosme eooagay
3Ipteis uAper
UNwWs essAly
Jeld auRwwg

¥090 €2 0ST 1724

CEEEE

€20¢ "0€ aung

220t ‘87 19quanoN

Tnou/0es

JUSPNIS 3IM SIRIANDE [00UIS Jo3Y

SW

UvOos

U0SIIRN 2258qoy
31pI9IS UAEL
UIWS essAly
Jedd DUl

8CTIO IT OET OTTC V

popsau sv

€202 ‘o€ aung

2T0T "9 1aqusdaq

polRd/ez$

SW

FEREE]

ooue9 slueydsls

€CTO TT 0ZT OTTC ¥V

papaal sy

€202 ‘0€ aung

Z20t ‘1 1equesoad

dnoy/gc$

SW

A3nQ sng

ybneynpy v1jjod

0000 TT 0ST SS8¢-V

papaal sy

€202 "0€ sung

2202 "PT 42QUWIAON

ANoy/QT$

Juawabeueiy
awe9

WoL 'pueqpsy

0000 1T 0ST §582-V

papaal 5v

€202 "0€ sung

2207 "pT 19qUiBA0N

Inou/0zs

FETVEENE
awen

sawer ‘olzed

0000 TT QST 5582~V

pspasu sy

€202 '0€ 3un(

7202 "1 J9GUISAGN

4nou/Qz$

ENYEEETS)

SIPUSIN U

0000 TT 0ST SS8¢-v

papeau sy

€z0¢ "0€ aunC

ZZ0¢ 'p1 J9WaAON

Inou/0zs

Suoisdeyd

3RYIIW "uOWIRH

0000
TT 0ST §S82-v

FEFEEDE

€202 '0g aung

220 b1 JOqUISAON

Anoy/0e$

auotadey)

Auoyuy "o1bisuod

BCIO TT OET OTTCZ V

papasu sy

€202 '0€ aung

2207 ‘67 Jequiadeq

Anoy/oes

SW

Aed pepusixg

193159 Auno)d)

0000 TT 0ET OTTIC V

sanog
0z 03 dn

2207 'z 13qwanag

2207 '81 J9qWasoN

InOU/SES

s3y abenbueT ys|Bug - yiom WnndanD

Sh

usne|d ol

8CT0 TT OET OTTC V

yoes sinoy
01 03dn

720z 'g¢ 19qWwaneg

220¢ 2T 139010

ANoy/0e$

AC

Aed pspusixa

T IECEL]
uollad Auenig
02l4epad Apusm
1adoo)) euuelg

0000 TT OET QTIC VY

U0@3 SInoy
otroidn

2707 ‘9T JaquiaAoN

dnou/sg$

S3IPMS [2D0S - SO WHNBHIND

SH

Z)[9A Japuexaly
AyeDsW uyor

AlINOH - 3 8inpayds

ESE]

3po) 39bpng

SANOH

@3eq pu3a

3eqQ Hels

ejes

(sIqesndde 1) uoRoy

Seld
lenux
/buipjing

QI UoRISOd MaN

BweN

sjuauwniuroddy

77




O 0000 L1 0SLss8eY ON SSA ousIg; 006281 $ L E| g POIN SIID - 1IBAASIIOA 361099 usydels

SICETN apoD 19bpng| (oN 10 soA) (23e01pur) EEYCIGITE! juswAed =TI ELES] uonIsod D 2|Npayds aweN
Ajnsbuon Sjusuljjeisull SY3 40 Syl PLISIg-UoN
Z ul pied| Jo Jequidiy Jo pu3sig

J 9|INpayds - syiods [|ed

78



é{ /z/z;/zuzzw

CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT OF BATAVIA Lo
GENERAL FUND
July 1, 2022 to October 31, 2022
MONTHLY SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND APPROPRIATIONS
REVENUES: 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023
ESTIMATED REVENUES  BALANCE EXCESS
ACCOUNT REVENUES TO DATE UNEARNED  REVENUE
REAL PROPERTY TAX ITEMS 973,802 775,053 198,749
NON PROPERTY TAX ITEMS 675,000 225,367 449,633
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 193,000 2,517 190,483
USE OF MONEY/PROPERTY (GENERAL FUM 59,000 36,662 22,338
USE OF MONEY/PROPERTY (RESERVES) 0 12,839 12,839
SALE OF PROPERTY 10,750 4,463 6,287
MISCELLANEOUS 350,000 28,547 321,453
STATE & FEDERAL AID 29,116,937 5,438,980 23,677,957
REAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY 19,688,898 19,688,898 0
INTERFUND REVENUE 86,425 939 85,486
FUND BALANCE 3,735,206
54,889,018 26,214,265 24,952,386 12,839
APPROPRIATIONS: 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023
TOTAL OUTSTANDING EXPENSES UNENCUMBERED
ACCOUNT APPROPRIATIONS ENCUMBRANCE TO DATE BALANCE
GENERAL SUPPORT
BOARD OF EDUCATION 21,523 1,062 16,662 3,799
CENTRAL ADMIN. 300,928 189,995 99,569 11,364
FINANCE 737,446 419,357 98,056 220,033
STAFF 586,471 420,904 126,993 38,574
CENTRAL SERVICES 4,296,884 1,358,370 1,062,052 1,876,461
SPECIAL ITEMS 880,463 564,532 298,438 17,493
INSTRUCTION
ADMINISTRATION IMPROVEMENT 2,180,967 1,136,846 543,149 500,972
TEACHING 16,305,737 10,065,266 2,922,407 3,318,065
SPECIAL SCHOOLS 8,173,678 5,152,512 1,337,435 1,683,731
INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA 3,140,213 1,810,010 537,141 793,062
PUPIL SERVICES 2,653,220 681,866 534,539 1,436,815
TRANSPORTATION 2,543,181 2,161,262 188,181 193,738
COMMUNITY SERVICES 0 0 0 0
UNDISTRIBUTED
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 11,025,442 4,669,380 2,919,564 3,436,498
RESERVE: UNEMPLOYMENT EXPEN! 50,000 15,000 2,248 32,752
RESERVE: RETIREE HEALTH EXPEN: 781,021 622,358 158,662 0
DEBT SERVICE 1,954,096 0 0 1,954,096
INTERFUND TRANSFERS 135,000 0 0 135,000
LESS: 6/30/2022 ENCUMBRANCE (877,252)
CARRY-OVER 54,889,018 29,268,721 10,845,097 15,652,452

79



REVENUES:

REAL PROPERTY TAX ITEMS

NON PROPERTY TAX ITEMS

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

USE OF MONEY/PROPERTY (GENERAL FUM
USE OF MONEY/PROPERTY (RESERVES)
SALE OF PROPERTY

MISCELLANEOUS

STATE & FEDERAL AID

REAL PROPERTY TAXLEVY
INTERFUND REVENUE

FUND BALANCE

@ l;)ﬂfw“—

APPROPRIATIONS:

GENERAL SUPPORT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
CENTRAL ADMIN.
FINANCE
STAFF
CENTRAL SERVICES
SPECIAL ITEMS

INSTRUCTION
ADMINISTRATION IMPROVE.
TEACHING
SPECIAL SCHOOLS
INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA
PUPIL SERVICES

TRANSPORTATION

COMMUNITY SERVICES

UNDISTRIBUTED
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
RESERVE: UNEMPLOYMENT EXPEN
RESERVE: RETIREE HEALTH EXPEN!
DEBT SERVICE
INTERFUND TRANSFERS

LESS: ENCUMBRANCE CARRY-OVER

CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT OF BATAVIA j} ok
GENERAL FUND
COMPARISON FIGURES 2021-2022 VS 2022-2023
October 31, 2022
2021-2022 2022-2023 2021-2022 2022-2023
ESTIMATED ESTIMATED REVENUES  REVENUES
REVENUES REVENUES TO DATE TO DATE
1,013,994 973,802 832,724 775,053
675,000 675,000 192,460 225,367
193,000 193,000 1,056 2,517
44,000 59,000 29,517 36,662
0 0 6,393 12,839
35,750 10,750 61,083 4,463
300,000 350,000 11,502 28,547
27,008,199 29,116,937 4,421,304 5,438,980
19,493,958 19,688,898 19,493,958 19,688,898
4,345 86,425 (359) 939
3,328,415 3,735,206
52,096,661 54,889,018 25,049,638 26,214,265
2021-2022 2022-2023 2021-2022 2022-2023
ESTIMATED ESTIMATED  EXPENSES EXPENSES
APPROPRIATION  APPROPRIATION TO DATE TO DATE
18,573 21,523 12,211 16,662
262,554 300,928 68,167 99,569
734,133 737,446 109,347 98,056
434,159 586,471 102,937 126,993
4,160,402 4,296,884 748,377 1,062,052
833,272 880,463 301,577 298,438
1,928,498 2,180,967 552,466 543,149
16,730,826 16,305,737 2,355,028 2,922,407
7,466,901 8,173,678 1,088,710 1,337,435
1,933,335 3,140,213 731,308 537,141
2,351,072 2,653,220 400,466 534,539
2,015,621 2,543,181 182,105 188,181
0 0 0 0
10,234,778 11,025,442 2,600,226 2,919,564
50,000 50,000 0 2,248
600,891 781,021 205,446 158,662
3,104,725 1,954,096 0 0
135,000 135,000 0 0
(898.,080) (877,252)
52,096,661 54,889,018 9,458,370 10,845,097

80



Multi-Fund Checking:
General Fund
School Lunch Fund
Special Revenue Fund
Extra Classroom Fund
Special Aid Fund
Capital Fund
Trust and Agency Fund
Custodial Fund

Total Multi-Fund Checking:

Multi-Fund Savings Bank of Castile:
General Fund
School Lunch Fund
Special Aid Fund
Capital Fund
Trust and Agency Fund’
Total Multi-Fund Savings:

Multi-Fund Savings ICS:
General Fund - Insured Cash Sweep (ICS)
School Lunch Fund - Insured Cash Sweep (ICS)

Special Revenue - Insured Cash Sweep (ICS)

Special Aid Fund - Insured Cash Sweep (ICS)

Capital Fund - Insured Cash Sweep (ICS)
Total Multi-Fund Savings:

General Fund Reserves Money Market:
Capital Reserve
Employee Retirement Reserve
Repair Reserve
Retiree Health Insurance Reserve
Unemployment Insurance Reserve
TRS Sub-Fund Reserve

Total General Fund Reserves Money Market:

Payroll Checking

HRA Reserve Savings

School Lunch Savings

Extra Classroom Money Market Savings

Bank Account

Multi Fund Checking

Multi Fund Savings Bank of Castile
Multi Fund Savings ICS

General Reserves Money Market
Payroll Checking

HRA Reserve Checking

School Lunch Savings

Extra Classroom Money Market Savings

CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT OF BATAVIA

TREASURER'S REPORT

@ /1//(}/&01&

OCTOBER 2022
RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND BANK BALANCES 3 e

BALANCE AS OF BALANCE AS OF

9/30/2022 RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES 10/31/2022
$  1,327,257.06 $ 17,820,091.56 $ (7,559,757.04) $ 11,587,591.58
$ 146,340.67 $ 1,103,979.97 $  (152,611.09) $  1,097,709.55
$ 5,000.00 $ -8 -8 5,000.00
$ (655.00) $ 19,552.95 $ (18,897.95) $ -
$ (23,855.34) $  710,968.21 $  (315,667.21) $ 371,445.66
$ 69,016.46 $ 2,324,084.02 $  (138,020.07) $  2,255,080.41
$ 3,383.03 $ 2,474,30232 $  (2,474,246.01) $ 3,439.34
$ 24,582.00 $ 24,646.04 $ (24,646.04) $ 24,582.00
$  1,551,068.88° $ 24,477,625.07 $ (10,683,845.41) $ 15,344,848.54
$ - S 433407339 $  (4,334,073.39) $ -
$ - $ 1,104,892.00 $ (1,104,892.00) $ -
$ - $  753,125.00 $  (753,125.00) $ -
$ - $  800,000.00 $  (800,000.00) $ -
S - 3 - S -8 ]
$ - § 6,992,090.39 $ (6,992,090.39) $ -
$  406,12593 $ 33496211 $  (4,000,000.00) $ 441,088.04
$  1,201,60555 $ 515207 $  (1,100,000.00) $ 106,757.62
$ 16,778.23 $ 3.63 S -8 16,781.86
$ 754,611.65 $ 53,28833 $  (700,000.00) $ 107,899.98
$ 811,931.37 $ 17573 $  (800,000.00) $ 12,107.10
$ 6891,052.73 $  393,581.87 $ (6,600,000.00) $ 684,634.60
$ 476559136 $ 1,011.87 $  4,766,603.23
$  3,840,148.94 $ 815.37 $  3,840,964.31
$ 330,695.82 S 70.22 $ 330,766.04
$  6,006,203.08 $ 1,275.29 $  6,007,478.37
S 1,672,44429 $ 355.11 $  1,672,799.40
$ 349,913.42 $ 74.30 $ 349,987.72
$ 16,964,996.91 $ 3,602.16 $ - § 16,968,599.07
$ - S 1,641,601.45 $ (1,641,601.45) $ -
$ 753,387.76 $  461,883.92 $ (24,646.04) $  1,190,625.64
$ 11,937.63 $ 8,579.90 $ - s 20,517.53
$ 116,173.82 $ 25,480.66 $ (19,616.95) $ 122,037.53
BANK BALANCE DEPOSITS OUTSTANDING ADJUSTED

10/31/2022 IN-TRANSIT CHECKS BALANCES
$  17,083,217.27 $ 97.00 $ (1,738,465.73) $ 15,344,848.54
$ - $ .
$ 683,143.12 S 1,491.48 $ 684,634.60
$  16,968,599.07 $  16,968,599.07
$ 5,703.28 $ (5,703.28) $ -
$  1,190,625.64 $  1,190,625.64
$ 20,517.53 $ 20,517.53
$ 122,037.53 $ 122,037.53

81

*Details for Receipts, Expenditures, Funds in Transit and Outstanding Checks are found in the Treasurer’s files.




Ll ebed

NV ¢2:L} 2202/90/¢)

00°005°Z} LINIANIHILIY YIHOVIL SAN  0000-02-008'0206 V
00°00S°ZL ISNIIXT IWNLOVHINOD  0000-00-00%'0ZEL ¥
paJinbay JoN 1PNY [euwisll| £2-2202  2202/61/01 1082
00°009°} INIANIHILIY ¥IHOVIL SAN  0000-0£-008'0206 V
00°009‘L SIVIYALYA B S3ITddNS  0000-00-0S¥°'0¥CL V
paunbay JoN MeT [00yag Jo seidod L ZZ0z/6L/01 66Z¢
00°€c NOILYLHOdSNYYL HLVYIN TOOHOS HOIH  0910-G0-00% 0¥SS Y
00°ee HLVYW TOOHOS HOIH S3ITddNS  0910-G0-0S¥°0L LT V
palinbay JoN uojeyodsuel] wesa] Y  zz0z/61/0) 86/¢C
00°02E'y IOVITN  0000-L0-50%°0LLE ¥
00°02Ze'y €-) SIEVIVS ¥IHOVIL  0000-LL-0ZL0LLZ VY
08'859 JOVITN  0000-10-G0+'0202 V
08'859 HId LSSVY/IVdIONIEd S3YVYIYS 00001 1-051°0202 V
palinbay joN abes|IN WY/uos)oer  ZZ02/6L/0L 1612
9g7/5¢ INIWIHILIH YIHOVIL SAN  0000-0£-008'0206 ¥
9¢°/62 NOSMOVI :S3I1ddNS 1YY Z€20-G1-05¥'0LLE ¥
painbay joN £990€Z Od $81/ddng 1y SLIOW 18qoy  ZZ0Z/LL/0L 9672
000002 SIVIYILYA B S3ITddNS  0000-00-0Sv 0¥t V
000002 INJANILNIYIANS AYYIVS  0000-LL-05L°0v2) ¥
palinbay 10N SpJed)sod Sdv  2202/50/0L ¥6.¢
00'S8.'S ININFHILFE YIHOVIL SAN  0000-0/-008°0206 V
00'68.'G ISNIJXI TVNLOVHINOD  0000-00-00%'0CE} ¥
paJinbay JoN Jeg uebzisy ‘|lebusiy  ZzZ0Z/b0/0L €672
00°GE0°29 INIWLSNray 13N :STOOHDS ¥V1IND3d  LL0-0p-00% 095G V
00°GE€0°29 dSNYHLTIdNd ¥V1IN93Y  0L¥0-0%-00% 0¥SS V
pauinbay JoN [9seld V1S ODOON  2202/¥0/0L Z61C
uj Jsjsuel] INQ Jajsued] uonduosaq |1ejaqg uol3diosaq Junoodoy Junoo22y
snje}g [eAolddy uonduosaq J9jsuel] @bpng  ajeq laquinp joy
_ _ dajsueld ] wwm_uzm 2202 19qOo10Q V ‘v -V 404 tOQwN_ a|npayag Jajsueld ] uwmﬁsm
SIAN .

|

7057 \N-.J\Q\“,\. 6

61 ¥/ M\v elABlEg JO °1SId [00YdS A)ID

82



L2 abed

WV 22:}1 2202/90/2)

08'G¥9'0v SNd SSVd 22 ¥NOH ¥ 3LVILSF ¢ld  08¥0-0%-00% 0¥SS ¥
0¥ 185°9¢ NVA SSVd 9 INOH € 39V0 ¥31S04 91 Lig  6.¥0-0¥-00v 0SS V
LT0Lv'8e SNg SSVd 22 INOH ¥ ILVYWILSI 0l 8.10-0%-00¥'0¥SS V
GL'98E'LY NVA SSVd 9 YNOH § NvOHOW/AdIg ® TTVH 3dOH 69 L/¥0-0¥-00¥°0¥SS VY
9V ¥8Y'LE NVA SSVd 9 ¥NOH ¥ Nd3dTVH % LHdOdd3IONIdS 88  9.¥0-0v-00%'0vSS V
09'¥59°Zy NVA O/M 9NOH S VI0I4VO AYVYIN L9 S.Y0-0¥-001'0¥SS vV
LE'89¥'9€ NYA SSVd 9 ¥NOH v M1Vd ATTINVLS 98 ¥2¥0-0¥-00¥'0VSS V
, . NVYA SSvVd
90°£00' LY 9 "NOH § OV 0D FIHF/HILNID NVIOIMVYLINYO 68 €4¥0-0%-007 0¥SS ¥
08'S¥9'0v SNE YIONVYSSVYd 9 dNOH € AOOMLSIHO v8  2LP0-0v-00% 0vSS V
h Sngd
¢’ 185 9¢ HIONVSSVd ¢Z dNOH v M ANV XV 431504 OM €9 L2¥0-0%-00¥'0¥SS VY
28'86%' LY SNE Y3ONVSSVYd ¢¢ 4NOH v XVI/SINg ¢d 0/¥0-0%-00%" 015G VY
09'¥59°CY NVA O/M ¥NOH § S3009 ANV SHE -SH d13I4MV0 L9 69%0-0%-00% 0¥SS V
oZvLi'eel dSNVYL 7ldNd ¥v1N93d  0Ly0-0¥-00% 0¥SS V
$8°5€9'v¥L S1YOdSNVYYL SNg VOILLY -S3dlY  80¥0-0¥-00¥'0vSS V
69°9€Lv2S SNEVOILLY-NOILVLHOdSNYHL  L0¥0-0%-00¥'0¥SS V
palinbay JoN IOJIUOI + sng :lejsuel] 1obpng sejnoy uopneliodsuel] sng eomy  zz02/LZ/0L 5082
00°005's8 dSNVYL 1ldNd ¥v1N93Y  0Ly0-0¥-00%'0¥SS V
00°005'G8 S1H0dS OILSVIOHOSHILNI §820-¥1-00t'0¥SS ¥
palinbay JoN uoyeyodsuel | spodg osejoyosiel - V1S 2202/12/0b $08¢
L9°9LY'SS LINIWIHIL3H Y3HOVIL SAN  0000-0/-008°0206 V¥
£9'999°9¢ SIvYY343A IAILOFTI-NON VSL NINAY  2000-00-00%'020C ¥
00°00S°2L IvHYI430 IAILOFTI-NON TTINNOSHId  ¢000-00-00%°0Evl V¥
00°00S'L IvdY343a IAILOFTI-NON NINAY SNE  2000-00-00¥°0LEL ¥
00°0SL'e IvHY343A LOFT13-NON *LNJANILINIYIdNS  2¢000-00-00¥°0VCL V
palinbay JoN £202/2207 SjusWwAed |ei1syo 9A08|3-UON INWO  2202/12/0L £08¢
00°000°0€ INIWIHILIY YFHOVIL SAN  0000-0/-008°0206 V
00°000°0€ IVNLOVYLINOD  0000-0S-00%°'L29L ¥
palinbay JoN Bugadied Mdn 1o} Juswasinquiay [enjoenuod 996 220z/02/0k 2082
uj Isjsued | INQ Jajsued] uonduiosaq |iejeQq uo3diiosaqg Junod2y juno22y
snje}s [eaosddy uonduosaq Jaysuel] 39bpng  ajeq Jaquinp joy
_ m _ Z dajsueld] ummﬁsm 2202 18qo1oQ VvV -V 104 HLOQmN_ ajnpsyog iajsued] uwm_u_._m

elAeleg JO '1s1@ [ooyds K10

™
[e0]



/g obed

WY 2¢2:L 1 2202/90/¢)

85790'y HIONVYSSVd 22 dNOH ¥ Ml ANV XV ¥31S04 @v_mmM LL10-0%-00%" 0SS V
2825t SNE YIONVSSVd ¢Z IdNOH ¥ XVYI/SINg ¢d 04¥0-0¥-00¥°0PSS V
Ov'6EL'Y NVA O/M HNOH § S3009 ANV SHE -SH @T13IdMV0 L8 69¥0-0-00% 0¥SS V
€0 Ly’ S1YOdSNVYHL SNg VOILLY -S3dlV  80¥0-0¥-00%'0¥SS ¥
LE'SLB'SE SN VOILLV-NOILVYLHOdSNYH L L0¥70-0%-00%"'0¥SS V
paiinbay JoN Jajsuel] 90617} 9 - uopeyodsuel] sng BOY  ZZ0Z/¥2/0) gose
€9'208'vL ) INIWIHILFE HIHOVEL SAN 0000-04-008'0C06 V¥
€9208'vLL dSNVYL TidNd Jv1NO3d 0L¥0-0v-00¥ 0¥SS V
pauinbay JoN uonepodsuel ] JuspmiS VIS  2202/L2/0} 08¢
oo.oom,r dSNVHL 1ldNd ¥v1N93d  0Lv0-0¥-00% 0SS V¥
00°009°L S1HOdS OILSVIOHOSHILINI  §820-11-00¥ 0¥SS V
palinbay JoN uoileliodsuel] spods dlsejoyasIsul - V1S  2z0g/Lz/0b 9082
08'89L°cl JOLINOW SNg SSVd ¢¢ INOH ¥ ALVINILST SLd €8¥0-0%-L0V' 0VSS V
08'89L'cl JOLINOWN SNd SSVd ¢Z 4NOH ¥ 3LVNILSE vig  ¢8¥0-0v-LO0V'0vSS V
08'89L°cl JOLINOW SN SSVd ¢¢ 4NOH v ILVINILST €19 18¥0-0¥-L0Y 0VSS V
08'89L°cl HOLINOW SN8 SSVd 22 4NOH ¥ ILVNILST ZLg 0810-0v-L0Y 0¥SS ¥V
08'89lL'cl HOLINOW SNd SSVYd ¢Z ¥NOH ¥ 1VNILSF 0Ld 8.%0-0v-L0V 0¥SS VY
06°6.2°LE HOLINOW NVA O/M HNOH S Y10IdVYO AYVIN 28 S.70-0v-L0Y 0YSS ¥
veGLe Ll HOLINOW NVA SSVYd 9 4NOH ¥ M1Vd AFTINVLS 99 Y.¥0-0%-LO¥ 0PSS V
. HOLINOW NVA SSvd
06'vi8 vl 9 dNOH G OV OO FId3/d3LNID NVIOITVYLNYD ¢4 €L70-0v-L0Y 0PSS ¥
HOLINOW
08'89l°cl SN YIONVYSSVd 9 4NOH € AOOMLSIHO ¥8  TLP0-0v-LOY 0SS Y
: JOLINOW Sng
¢zool ve HIONVSSVd 22 HNOH ¥ MM ANV XV d3LS0O4 OM €4 LLP0-0-L0Y 0VSS V
91'€99'9¢ HOLINOW SNE H3ONVYSSVd 22 YNOH ¥ XVr/SINd 28  0.10-0%-L0¥ 0SS VY
HOLINOW
26'1G8'LL NVA O/M HNOH & S3009 ANV SHE -SH a1314MV0 Lg 69Y0-0v-L0¥ 0¥SS V
08'S¥9°0 SNg SSVd 22 YNOH ¥ ILVYWILST Gld  €8¥0-0¥-00% 0¥SS V
08'S5v9°0Y SNE SSVYd 22 ¥NOH ¥ ILVNILST ¥id  28¥0-0%-00¥ O¥SS V
08'Sy9°0¥ SNg SSVYd ¢¢ INOH v LVYNILST €l g L8¥0-0¥-00¥'0¥SS V
uj Iajsuel] INQ Jaysueld ] uonduosaq [1ejaq uondiosag Junoosoy jJunoo2y
snjejs |eaosddy uonduosa( Jaysued] J9bpng  ajeQq Jaquinp jay
ISIAN Jajsuel] 19bpng zz0z 1990190 V ¥ - ¥ 104 1oday a|npayosg Jajsued] 3abpng

elARlEg JO "1S1q jooyos Ajo

<
[e0)



LIy abed

NY ¢Z: L} ¢c0c/9nz)

91998 d3dIL3Y SAFYIVS LONYLSNI-NON  6666-11-08L0L12 ¥
91998 alV ¥3HOV3L S3IFVIVS TYNOILONYLSNI-NON  0000-1L-09L°0LL2 ¥
00°'SPL'S a3di13Y SHYIHOVYIL ILNLILSENS  6666-LL-0vL0LLZ Y
00°6.9 NIWIHILIY O/M YFHOVYIL ANS  LyLO-LL-0vL'0LLE ¥
00'028'S SY3IHOVILILNLILSENS  0000-LL-0vL0LLT ¥
v1'GS Buiutes] Aseuonipedx3 vI3 SW - 0€L0-LL-0EL0LLE ¥
y1'6S €-M S3IYVIVS YFHOVIL  0000-L1-02L°0LLZ ¥
L2'6 JNILYIAO 040 SSANISNG STEVIVS  S9L0-LL-09L°0LEL V
126 301440 SSANISNG SAIMYIVS  0000-4L-09L°0LEL ¥
palinbay JoN lsjsuel | souejeq sAlebaN gz0gz 4890100  2202/LE/0) 182
00°08 ADOTONHOIL TOOHOS ITAAIN SAIMddNS  0¥L0-¥0-0SP'0LLZ v
ADOTONHOIL
00°08 JOOHOS 37AdIN LNINDINDI TVLIAYD  07L0-¥0-0L2 0Ll ¥
thsdmm 10N 9SealoU| 8dlld UmuowaxmcD 2coe/Le/ol ﬂ
00°000'0¥ LNIWNIYIL3Y YFHOVIL SAN  0000-0/-008°0206 V
00°000'0% ISNIdXT TYNLOVYLINOD  0000-00-00%°02VL ¥
paJinbay JoN ‘})s3 aunr -1deg - seoineg (697 £2-2202  2202/92/01 8082
¥0°06€"} HOLINOW NVA SSVYd 9 dNOH ¥ M¥TV4 AFINVLS 98 ¥2¥0-0v-L0 0¥SS ¥
YOLINOW NVA SSYd
0L'9y9'L 9 YNOH S 0¥V 00 AIY3/43INTO NVIOITVLNYD S8 €.¥0-0v-L0v 0¥SS V
h HOLINOW sng
00°628°} YIONVYSSYd 22 YNOH ¥ MM ANV XYM 9431504 9M€d  LLv0-0¥-L0y 0¥SS V
¥8°GG/LL HOLINOW SN YIONVSSVYd 22 ¥NOH ¥ X¥r/SNg zd  0.v0-0%-L0¥ 0¥SS V
. HOLINOW
88°9LE"L NVYA O/M dNOH § S30089 ANV SHE 'SH 13I4MY0 L9 69¥0-0v-L0Y 0¥SS Y
81901 SN4 SSVd 22 4NOH ¥ ILVYWILSI 0L8  8.¥0-0-00% 0VSS V
96'96.'¢ NVA SSVd 9 dNOH § NYOHOW/AYId ® TIVH 3dOH 68 L.¥0-0-00%'0¥SS V
018522 NVA SSVYd 9 YNOH ¥ NY3dTVH % 1H0dH3IONIdS 88  9.¥0-0v-00%'0vSS V
0¥’ 6EL'Y NVA O/M YNOH § Y10IMYD AYYW 28 §.¥0-09-001'0VSS ¥
0t 062'% NVA SSVYd 9 ¥NOH ¥ MV AFTINYLS 98 ¥.10-0¥-00%'0¥SS Y
NVA SSVd
y€'95G'y 9 YNOH § 08V 00 A1Y3/43INID NVIDITVLNYD S8 €270-0¥-00%'0¥SS V
uj Jajsuedj JNQ J8jsueld] uonduosaq |iejeq uodiiosa( Junoday JUno22y
snjei}s _m>o._QQ< :O_un:._ome Jajsued | «mmvzm ajed JaquinN Jay
—k _ m _ z dajsueldj wmmU:m €202 13Qq0}0Q V v -V 104 u‘_oaww_ a|npayodg Jdajsuel ] HmmU:m

elABjeg JO "3SIQ [00Y2S A3D

Lo
[co]



LIS abed

NV ¢¢:L 1 2202/90/¢)

000 00°€2 HLVYIN TOOHOS HOIH S31ddNS 0910-60-05%'0}1Z ¥
00°08 000 ADOTONHOIL TOOHOS 31AdIN S31ddNS 0¥L0-¥0-05+'0412 ¥
00°02E'y 000 ERNERIIN 0000-}0-50%°0412 ¥

ADOTONHDIL
000 0008 JTOOHOS F1AAIN LNININDA TVLIdYD 071000120412 ¥V
91998 000 Q34113 STYVYTIVS LONULSNI-NON 6666-L1-09L°041Z ¥
00°0 91998 alv ¥3IHOVIL SAVIVS TYNOILONHLSNI-NON 0000-}1-094°0412 ¥
00°SYL'G 000 a3y113Y SY3IHOVAL ILNLILSENS 66661 L-07L 0L V
00529 000 NINTHILTY O/M ¥IHOVIL aNs LPLO-LL-OVL 0L Y
000 00°028'S SYIHOVILILNLILSENS 0000-L 1071041 ¥
y1°66 00°0 Buiuies Areuonipedxg v13 SW OELO-LL-0EL 0L Y
000 YL GLE Y € - M SAVIVS ¥IHOVIL 0000-}+1-0ZL0LLZ ¥
08859 000 3OVITN 0000-L0-60%'020Z ¥
19°999'0¢ 000 STVYY343d IAILOTTI-NON VSL NINAY 2000-00-00%'020Z ¥
00°0 08859 40 LSSV/IVAIONIYd STVIVS 0000-1 }-06}'020Z V¥
00°000°0€ 000 IWNLOVHLINOD 0000-05-00%' 129} V
00°00S'Z 000 IveY343d IAILOTTI-NON :TINNOSHId 2000-00-00% 08} ¥
00°000'0¥ 000 ISNIdX3 TVNLOVHLINOD 0000-00-00%02¥ } ¥
00°582'€Z 000 ISNIdX3 TYNLOVYLINOD 0000-00-00%°0ZE} V
000052 00°0 IveY343d IAILLOTTI-NON NINAY SNg Z000-00-00%'0LE} V
1T6 000 INILYINO D40 SSANISNE SANVIVS G910-11-09}°0LEL VY
000 1T6 301440 SSANISNE STV IVS 0000-L1-09}L°0LEL ¥
00°009'€ 00°0 SIVIYILYW B S3ddNS 0000-00-06+ "0V} ¥V
00°0G.'C 000 IvYY¥343a LOTT3-NON (LNIANILNIEIANS 2000-00-00%°0¥Z} ¥
000 000002 LNIANILNIYIANS AUV VS 0000-L 1-05}'0¥2 ) ¥
sypaln sugaqg uonduasag juno2ay
s|ejo] uoinquisig junooddy
00°0 junowy }aN gl :sJajsues] }abpng jo saqunN
57'810°2782°L 52'810°782°L is[ejo puels
SLovs SIVIOIH40 AMVIVS  0000-11-L5)'S58¢2 Y
S1°ov8 SIHOVOD AYYIVS  0000-11-05)'GS8Z V
00°00€ SAMVIVS UYINOIYYND-00  0000-41-051°0582 ¥
uj Jejsuedj INQ JI8jsued] uonduosaq |1e3eq uonidiiosaQg Junooay junoo2y
snje}s [eaolddy uonduosaq Jaysuely 19Bpng  eyeq 1aquiny 1oy
—K ISIAN 1ajsuel] 19bpng zz0z 1990100 V ¥ - ¥ 104 Moday ajnpayog Jajsued] 19bpng

eiABlRg JO "IS1q |00yds AjD

(<o}
[o0)



L/9 obed WV Z2¢- L1 ¢202/90/Z)
n HOLINOW
08'89l°clL 000 SNE YIONVYSSVYd 9 9NOH € AOOMLSFHO ¥4 ZLy0-0%-L0Y 0¥SS V
JOLINOW snd
22'5€6'GC 000 HIONVSSVd 22 9NOH ¥ M ANV XV 931504 ©OM €4 L/¥0-0%-L0Y ' 0¥SS Y
00'60%°8€ 000 HOLINOW SNG JIONVSSYd ¢Z dNOH ¥ XVI/SING ¢d 0/¥0-0%-L0%'0%SS Y
, _ JOLINOW
08'89L ¢l 000 NVA O/M dNOH G S3004 ANV SHE -SH AT314MVO0 Ld 6970-0%-L0¥ 0¥SS V¥
08'Sv9°0v 000 SN8 SSVd 22 4NOH ¥ 3LVNILS3 S149 €8¥0-0¥-001'0%SS V¥
08'S¥9'0¥ 000 SNd SSVYd ¢¢ INOH ¥ 31VNILST v1g Z870-0¥-00%'0¥SS V¥
08'S¥9'0Y 000 SN8 SSVd ¢¢ 4NOH ¥ ILVNILST €ld L81¥0-0¥-00%'0¥SS ¥
08'S¥9°0y 000 SNg SSVd ¢¢ INOH ¥ 3LVNILST 2L4d 08%0-0¥-00%'0¥SS V¥
0v'185°9€ 000 NVA SSVd 9 4NOH € 34VO ¥31S04 91 114 6.¥0-0-00%"0¥SS V
G/.'918'g€ 000 SNg SSVd ¢Z ¥NOH ¥ ILVINILST 014 8/¥0-0¥-00%'0¥SS VY
LLE8L'GY 000 NVA SSVd 9 9NOH § NYOJOW/ddId ® T1VH 3dOH 64 L/¥0-0%7-00%'0¥SS V
95°¢vL'6E 000 NVA SSVd 9 4NOH ¥ Nd3dTVH ® 1d0d430N3dS 84 9/%0-0¥-00%'0¥SS V
00°'¥6€'LY 000 NVA O/M dNOH § V10IdVO AdVIN 29 S/¥0-07-00%'0¥SS V
LL'8SL'0Y 000 NVYA SSVYd 9 INOH ¥ X1Vd AFTINVLS 949 ¥.¥0-01-00% 0¥SS V
NVA SSvd
0¥’ €95'GY 000 9 dNOH § 0"V OO Fd3/d3.LNIO NYIOITVLNYO Sd €.¥0-0¥-00%'0¥SS V
08'S¥9°0v 000 SNE YIONVSSVd 9 HNOH € AOOMLS3HO ¥4 2.¥0-0t-00%"0¥SS V
sng
08'S¥9‘0v 000 HIONVYSSVd 22 dNOH ¥ M ANV XV J3LS04 9 €9 LL¥0-0%-00%' 015G VY
¥97LL0°SY 000 SNd 93ONVSSVd ¢¢ dNOH ¥ XVIr/SWG ¢4 0/¥0-0%-00%'0%SS V
00'v6E° LY 000 NVYA O/M ¥NOH § S3008 ANV SHE ‘SH Q1314MV0 19 69¥0-0%-00%" 0SS V¥
00°S€0°£9 000 AINIWLSNrav 13n4d ‘ST00HJS ¥v1N93y L1¥0-0-00%'0¥SS Y
€9°208'vLL 0Z'6¥2'262 dSNVYL TidNd ¥vIN9O3y 0L¥0-0%-00%"0¥SS V
000 18'280'67L S1HO0dSNVYL sSNd YOILLY - S3dAIV 80%0-0%-00%'0¥SS V
000 00'259'095 SNE VOILLY-NOILY1HOdSNVHL L0¥0-0%-00%"0%SS V
0000428 000 S1H0dS OILSYTOHOSHALNI G820-71-00¥"0¥SS Y
00°€2 000 NOILYLHOdSNYYL HLYW TOOHOS HOIH 0910-50-00%'0%SS V¥
SL0vS 000 STIVIOIA40 AYVYIVS 0000-}+1-L51'G58C ¥
000 SL'0¥8 SIHOYOD AYYIVS 0000-}+1-051°G58¢C ¥
00°00¢ 000 SAEVIVS dv1NOIHENO-00 0000-LL-051°0S8¢C ¥
9e°LS¢ 000 NOSMOVT :S31TddNS 1YV L€20-G1-0S¥ 0Ll V¥
sjpal) sjigaqg uonduosaqg junoo2oy
uj Jajsueld] INQ Jaysuel] uonduasaq jieyaqg uopdliosa( Junoddy juno29y
snje}s [eAotddy uopdiuiosa( Jajsueld] 38bpng  ejeQ JaquinN Joy

Jajsuel] 19bpng zzoz 1990100 V i - ¥ 104 1oday a|npayaos Jajsued] 19bpng

(SN elaejeq JO "1s1d 1ooyss Ao



/L abed NV 221} 2202/90/2)  on
[e0]

sz'8L0‘zee’L SZ'8L0°28Z°L ‘s[ejo pueln

G2'810°Z8T°L ST'8L0C8C‘L ‘s|ejo] v pung

000 99°19€'G9¢2 INIWIHILIH YIHOVIL SAN 0000-0£-008'0206 V¥
08'89L°cl 000 JOLINOW SNd SSVd 22 ¥NOH ¥ ILVINILST Gld €8%0-0%-L0V' 0VSS ¥
08'89}°cl 000 HOLINOW SNd SSVYd 22 ¥NOH ¥ 3LVNILSH ¥i4d Z28%0-0%-L0v' 0VSS V
08'89}°cl 000 HOLINOW SNE SSVd 22 ¥NOH ¥ ILVYINILST €19 18Y0-0%-L0¥ 0VSS VY
08'89L'¢cl 000 HOLINOW SNg SSVYd ¢Z 4NOH ¥ 1VYINILST 219 08%0-0%-L0V'0¥SS V
08'89l'cl 000 JOLINOW SNd SSVd 22 4NOH ¥ ILVYINILST 0Ld 8/%0-0%-L0V 0¥SS ¥
06'G/2'Le 000 HOLINOW NVA O/M UNOH § VI0IHVD AUV 29 G.¥0-0%-L0v 0¥SS V
8€°G0z'cl 000 HOLINOW NVA SSYd 9 HNOH ¥ MTVd AFTINVLS 99 Y.Ly0-0p-L0Y 0¥SS V

HOLINOW NVA SSVYd
00'L9¥'9) 000 9 JdNOH § DYV OO FIHd3/43LNID NVYIDITVLNYO S8 €.¥0-0%-L0¥ 0¥SS V¥
s}Ipal) sugeq uonduosag juno22y
uj I19jsuel] InQ Jajsued] uonduosaq |iejeQg uodiiosaq Junoady jJuno22y
snjejs |erolddy uonduosaq Jaysued] 18bpng  ejeQ Jaquiny joy

Jajsuel] 19bpng Zz0ozZ 1240100 V :p - ¥ 104 Moday ajnpayog J9ysued] 19bpng

ISIAN elaejeq JO '1s1d |ooyas Ao



NEWYORK | Department

(S)TF’AF"TC)ER?EJNITY
- | of Health
KATHY HOCHUL MARY T. BASSETT, M.D.,, M.P.H. KRISTIN M. PROUD
Governor Commissioner Acting Executive Deputy Commissioner

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
THE NEW YORK STATE VETERANS HOME AT BATAVIA
AND
THE CITY OF BATAVIA HIGH SCHOOL

It is our understanding that in the event of an emergency evacuation of residents of the New
York State Veterans Home at Batavia, the Batavia High School, 260 State Street Road, Batavia,
NY 14020, would provide temporary shelter in the Second Gym of the high school. This
emergency sheltering would be requested through 911 under the direction of the City of Batavia
Fire Department and/or the Genesee County Emergency Management Services. The NYS
Veterans Home at Batavia will provide as many clinical staff as possible to provide direct
resident care.

This Memorandum is hereby reviewed, accepted, and executed as an open-ended agreement
reviewed yearly and will continue to be in place and effect until changes or termination

procedures ayxﬂemented by either party to this agreement.
I8 e 1/ 19121

Jason Smith, Superintendent, Batavia City Schools Date

IV Gallaf [ 7-}2—

Nicole M. Gaﬂ?gher', Adnﬁs‘[ra‘[or, Nﬁs Veterans Home at Batavia Date

XC: Genesee County Office of Emergency Management, City of Batavia Fire Department,
Batavia City Schools Superintendent of Building and Grounds

Please return signed MOU to:  NYS Veterans Home at Batavia
220 Richmond Avenue
Batavia, NY 14020
Sally Phelix 585-345-2076

Empire State Plaza, Corning Tower, Albany, NY 12237 | health.ny.gov

89



V*WQE‘@QEW@MNAQ m]

Bcsp

NNV v ; i
/ ; X j

NEW YORK Department

STATE OF

OPPORTUNITY.
of Health SUPERINTEN gy
Batavis o OFFICE |
KATHY HOCHUL MARY T. BASSETT, M.D., M.P.H. KRISTIN M. PROUD™ e _
Governor Commissioner Acting Executive Deputy Commissioner

November 8, 2022

Mr. Jason Smith
Superintendent of Schools
260 State Street
Batavia, New York 14021

Dear Superintendent Smith:

The New York State Veterans Home at Batavia is a skilled nursing home for 126 elderly
residents. We are in the process of updating our 2022-2023 Evacuation Plan. The NYS
Department of Health requires a directive to ensure that our plan includes more than one "stop-
over" site in case of an emergency evacuation of our facility. An evacuation would be the very
last resort for us during an emergency. According to our Emergency Preparedness plan, a stop-
over site houses our residents until we can either return to our facility or place our residents in
suitable housing until the time we can return. The planned time in a stop-over site is 12-24
hours. Our first designated stop-over site is Building 4 of the VAWNY Health Care System at
Batavia on our campus. However, if this site in not available due to a city or county-wide
emergency, we need to have alternate sites both within and outside the city. We would then be
guided by the City Fire Department and/or Genesee County Emergency Management Services
under their emergency plans.

If an emergency evacuation was declared and Building 4 of the VA Batavia was not available,
we would then ask for emergency sheltering for residents in your Second Gym. The majority of
our residents are non-ambulatory and the gym offers a safe, secure site that has easy access from
the State Street side of the building. We will be providing clinical care for our residents and will
send as many staff as possible to assist our residents. As your facility has been designated a Red
Cross Shelter, we would have access to a number of critical emergency services through city and
county resources. We have also selected the New York Staie School for the Blind and the Bryon
Bergen High School as alternate locations.

The Directive also requires Memorandums of Understanding in place for additional stop-over
sites. Please sign, make a copy for your records and return one for ours. If you have any
questions or concerns, please contact me at 585-345-2076.

Sincerely,

Administrator

Enclosure

Empire State Plaza, Coming Tower, Albany, NY 12237 | health.ny.gov

90



Agreement

Between
WYOMING COUNTY YOUTH BUREAU

and

BATAVIA CITY SCHOOL
80 Union Street

Batavia, New York 14020

FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 1, 2022 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2024

PRESCHOOL SPECIAL EDUCATION

PROVIDED TO PRESCHOOLERS WITH DISABILITIES

N



Page 1 of 20

THIS AGREEMENT, which shall be deemed to be dated as of the date the last party executed this
Agreement, by and between WYOMING COUNTY, a municipal corporation with offices at 143 North Main Street,
Warsaw, New York 14569, hereinafter referred to as “"COUNTY”, and BATAVIA CITY SCHOOL, having an office at;
80 Unijon St, Batavia, NY 14020, hereinafter referred to as the “CONTRACTOR?, is for the provision of services to
Preschool Children with Disabilities pursuant to section 4410 of the New York State Education Law.

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, "BOARD" shall mean:
1) a board of education as defined in section two (2) of the New York State Education Law; or,

2) trustees of a common school district as defined in section 1601 of the New York State Education
Law; and,

WHEREAS, "COMMISSIONER" shall mean the Commissioner of Education of the State of New York; and

VWHEREAS, the CONTRACTOR warrants that it can meet the needs of children with disabilities placed inits
approved program under section 4410 of the New York State Education Law and in compliance with Part 200 of the
Regulations of the COMMISSIONER, and shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws; and

WHEREAS, the CONTRACTOR has been approved by the COMMISSIONER to provide special education
services in accordance with section 4410 of the New York State Education Law and Part 200 of the Regulations of
the COMMISSIONER,; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY shall provide either directly or by contract for suitable transportation to and from
the CONTRACTOR'S program, in accordance with section 4410 of the New York State Education Law and the Part
200 Regulations of the COMMISSIONER; and .

WHEREAS, section 4410 of the New York State Education Law requires a contract, in a form approved by
the COMMISSIONER, between the COUNTY and the CONTRACTOR of the approved program selected by the
BOARD.

WHEREAS, the Wyoming County Board of Supervisors, by Resolution Number , adopted ,
2018, authorized the execution of an Agreement with the CONTRACTOR for these services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in order to make available those services to children with disabilities placed under
section 4410 of the New York State Education Law as determined by the BOARD, the parties hereto mutually agree
as follows: '

1. TERM

The term of this Agreement shall commence on 9/01/2022 and shall end on 6/30/2024 unless terminated
earlier as provided herein. '

2. SERVICES

The CONTRACTOR shall agree to provide all services listed on the Individual Education Plan (IEP) for
children with disabilities placed by the BOARD to attend the CONTRACTOR'S program as specified in
Appendix A. The school year is hereby defined as a two (2) month session from July 1 through August 31
and a ten (10) month session from September 1 through June 30. The CONTRACTOR shall provide such
services for that part of the school year for which children are placed by the BOARD.

92



Page 2 of 20

FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENTS

All financial arrangements for services under this Agreement shall be between the COUNTY and
CONTRACTOR in accordance with the provisions of paragraph 4 of this Contract. The CONTRACTOR shalll
be responsible for the delivery of appropriate services, including the training and/or retraining of direct service
staff employed by the CONTRACTOR.

REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENDITURES BY THE COUNTY

The COUNTY, in accordance with the provisions of this Contract, shall reimburse the CONTRACTOR for
expenditures made for contracted services as follows:

(a) Rates—Such payments shall be at the rates approved for tuition and, if applicable, evaluations and

(b)

()

(d)

(e)

maintenance for residential placements. The rate for tuition, evaluations and maintenance shall be the
amount established for such purpose by the COMMISSIONER and certified by the Director of the Budget
of the State of New York. The COUNTY shall pay the CONTRACTOR only those rates which are set by
the COMMISSIONER and transmitted in writing by the COMMISSIONER for only such period as the
CONTRACTOR has the approval of the COMMISSIONER. Where the enroliment for a child is for periods
of less than the full July/August session or September/June session, the payment shall be prorated by the
COMMISSIONER pursuant to Part 200 of the Regulations of the COMMISSIONER.

The CONTRACTOR will send to the COUNTY the letter of rate determination from SED within ten (10)
business days of its receipt and furthermore the CONTRACTOR will submit to the COUNTY the letters
and documentation in support of any appeal of the rate determination within ten (10) business days of
submission to the New York State Education Department.

Submission of Vouchers—To receive payment by the COUNTY, the CONTRACTOR shall prepare and
submit properly completed and executed Wyoming County claims and supporting documentation setting
forth in detail the services provided by the CONTRACTOR. All billings must be accompanied by a county
voucher such as Appendix B or a similar invoice used by the CONTRACTOR. Supporting documents
shall include an original, completed and signed Program Log Sheet (see Appendix C) for each special
education service the child is receiving. Vouchers received prior to the fourth day of the month will be
processed and paid within forty-five (45) days. Any voucher received after the fourth day of the month will
not be processed until the next billing cycle.

Audit—Claims must be approved by the Director of the Wyoming County Youth Bureau, or by his/her duly
authorized representative and audited by the Wyoming County Financial Services. The CONTRACTOR
shall, upon the request of the COUNTY, provide the COUNTY such documentation, records, information
and data and response to such inquiries as the COUNTY may deem necessary or appropriate and shall
fully cooperate with internal and/or independent auditors designated by the COUNTY and permit such
auditors to have access to, examine and copy all records, documents, reports and financial statements as
the COUNTY deems necessary to assure or monitor payments to the CONTRACTOR under this
Agreement. Such records shall include a prescription for all speech, occupational and physical therapy
services rendered to the child.

In the event of notification by the COMMISSIONER of an official rate change, the CONTRACTOR shalll
submit a claim to the COUNTY for any additional payment due to a rate increase or shall notify the
COUNTY of any refund owed due to a rate decrease.

No payment shall be required to be made by the COUNTY for tuition prior to receipt of Notification of

Determination of Placement (STAC-1) or for evaluations prior to receipt of authorization to conduct the
evaluation or reevaluation (STAC-5). The COUNTY shall pay tuition pursuant to such notification

93




Page 3 of 20

commencing with the date of enrollment prescribed therein. In the case of evaluations or reevaluations
the COUNTY shall pay for such evaluations or reevaluations upon receipt of the properly completed
authorization.

(f) No parent or any other person shall be required or requested to make any payment for tuition,
maintenance, or transportation, in addition to the payments made by the COUNTY pursuant to this
Contract.

(9) All claims for payment made to the COUNTY by the CONTRACTOR shall identify and allocate costs for
services rendered in such a manner as shall be acceptable to the COUNTY. '

(h) The CONTRACTOR shall be held liable for any and all claims, judgments, costs, awards, liability, loss,
damage, suit or expense of any kind that the COUNTY may incur, suffer or be required to pay by reason
of the CONTRACTOR, its agents, officers, members, directors or employees’ failure to comply with its
responsibilities under this contract. In addition, the COUNTY may offset its payment to the
CONTRACTOR in an amount equal to the above-referenced liabilities.

(i) The CONTRACTOR shall prepare and make available such statistical, financial, and other records,
pursuant to section 4410 of the New York State Education Law, as are necessary for reporting and
accountability. All documents and records shall be consistent with New York State financial requirements
for audit and rate establishment procedures. The financial records and other financial documents
relevant to this Agreement shall be retained by the CONTRACTOR for nine (9) years after the school year
in which services were rendered. _

() These records pursuant to section 4410 of the New York State Education Law shall be subject at all
reasonable times to inspection, review, or audit by the BOARD, the municipality where the
CONTRACTOR is located, the State of New York, acting through the Education Department or the Office
of the State Comptroller, federal and other personnel duly authorized by such municipality. In addition,
such municipality shall make available any and all copies of such documents to such other
MUNICIPALITIES as may contract with the CONTRACTOR.

STANDARDS OF SECTION 200.2 OF THE REGULATIONS OF THE COMMISIONER

The CONTRACTOR will maintain the standards set forth under section 200.20 of the Regulations of the
COMMISSIONER to preserve its status as an approved school for the education of children with disabilities.
tis understood and agreed by the parties that failure to do so shall render this Agreement void, in which case
the CONTRACTOR shall be entitled to no compensation for the portion of the school year in which such

approval ceases to be maintained and shall reimburse the COUNTY any amounts already received for that
portion of such school year,

COMPLIANCE TO FEDERAL AND NEW YORK STATE LAWS OR REGULATIONS
This Agreement is subject to and shall comply with all applicable provisions of federal and New York State

laws or regulations. This Agreement shall be governed by the Laws of the State of New York.

CONTRACTOR QUALIFIED, LIGENSED, ETC.

The CONTRACTOR represents and warrants to the COUNTY that it and its employees are duly and fully
qualified under the laws of the state of its incorporation and of the State of New York, to undertake the

94




10.

11.

12.

Page 4 of 20

activities and obligations set forth in this Agreement, that it possesses as of the date of its execution of this
Agreement, and it shall maintain throughout the term hereof, all necessary approvals, consents and licenses
and/or certifications from all applicable government agencies and authority and that it has taken and secured
all necessary board of directors and shareholders actions

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

For the purpose of this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR is and shall in all respects be considered an
independent Contractor, The CONTRACTOR, its individual members, directors, officers, employees and
agents are not and shall not hold itself out or claim to be an officer or employee of Wyoming County or make
claim to any rights accruing thereto, including, but not limited to, Worker's Compensation, unemployment
benefits, Social Security or retirement plan membership or credit.

ENMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION, PAYROLL TAXES, INSURANCES, ETC.

The CONTRACTOR shall have the direct and sole responsibility for the following: payment of wages and
other compensation; reimbursement of the CONTRACTOR'S employees' expenses; compliance with
Federal, State and Local tax withholding requirements pertaining to income taxes, Worker's Compensation,
‘Social Security, unemployment and other insurance or other statutory withholding requirements; and all
obligations imposed on the employer of personnel. The COUNTY shall have no responsibility for any of the
incidences of employment. '

FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL LAW AND REGULATIONS COMPLIANCE

Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR remains responsible for ensuring
that all services provided pursuant to this Agreement shall comply with all pertinent provisions of Federal,
State and local statutes, rules and regulations. The CONTRACTOR agress to abide by and comply with all
applicable federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations and orders, including but not limited to those
provisions relating to confidentiality, fraud, abuse and anti-kickback laws, and to fully cooperate with the
COUNTY in this regard, and to execute any amendments necessary to comply with such laws, rules,
regulations, orders and programs.

NON-DISCRIMINATION

The CONTRACGTOR agrees that in carrying out its activities under the terms of this Agreement it shall not
discriminate against any person due to such person's race, color, creed, disability, sex, matrital status, age or
national origin and that at all times it will abide by the applicable provisions of the Human Rights Law of the
State of New York as presently set forth in Sections 290-301 of the Executive Law of the State of New York.

FEDERAL SINGLE AUDIT

In the event the CONTRACTOR is a recipient through this Agreement, directly, or indirectly, of any funds of
or from the United States government, the CONTRACTOR agrees to comply fully with the terms and
requirements of the Federal Single Audit Act [Title 31 United States Code, Chapter 75], as amended from
time to time. The CONTRACTOR shall comply with all requirements stated in Federal Office of
Management and Budget Circulars A-102, A-110 and A-133, and such other circulars, interpretations,
opinions, rules and regulations that may be issued in connection with the Federal Single Audit Act.

95




13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Page 5 of 20
FINANCIAL, STATISTICAL SERVICE RECORDS AVAILABILITY

The CONTRACTOR shall prepare and make available such statistical, financial, service and other records
pursuant to regulations promulgated by the New York State Department of Health (NYSDOH), New York
State Education Department (NYSED), New York State Office of Children and Family Services (NYSOCFS)
or requested by the COUNTY as applicable. These records shall be subject at all reasonable times to
inspection, review or audit by the COUNTY, the State of New York, acting through the Department of Health
or the Office of the State Comptroller, federal and other personnel duly authorized by the COUNTY. These
records shall be maintained for the period set forth in the State Regulations.

AUDITS

The CONTRACTOR shall submit a copy of any audit findings relating to services funded under this
Agreement to the Wyoming County Youth Bureau.

NON-ASSIGNMENT

The CONTRACTOR shall not, .in whole or part, assign, convey, transfer, sublet, mortgage, pledge,

hypothecate, or grant any security interest in or otherwise dispose of this Agreement, or any of its right, title, or

interest herein or its power to execute this Agreement, to any other person or entity without the prior written
consent of the BOARD and COUNTY which such consent shall be attached to this Agreement as an
amendment.

SUBCONTRACT

All agreements between CONTRACTOR and Sub-Contractors shall be by written contract and a copy shall
be provided to the County. All subcontracts entered into by the CONTRACTOR relative to the purchase of
services pursuant to this Agreement shall be written in accordance with all applicable federal and State laws,
regulations and guidelines and shall be as disclosed on the application to the COMMISSIONER for program
approval. No provision of any such subcontract shall be deemed to require any obligation, financial or
otherwise, on the part of the COUNTY jn addition fo the established tuition, evaluation, and maintenance
rates. Any arrangements entered into by a CONTRACTOR with a Sub-Contractor shall be governed by all
applicable provisions relating to conflict of interest pursuant to the Laws of New York State. The
CONTRACTOR shall not be relieved of any responsibility under this Agreement by any subcontract.

INTENT TO SUBCONTRACT

The CONTRACTOR shall give the COUNTY thirty (30) days written notice of its intent to subcontract and the
COUNTY reserves the right to approve or disapprove of Sub-Contractors. The COUNTY reimbursement for
services may be withheld in the event of noncompliance with this section. The CONTRACTOR will provide to .
the COUNTY any information requested regarding the proposed Sub-Contractor(s).

INSURANCE
The CONTRACTOR will, at it own expense, procure and maintain a policy or policies of insurance during the

term of this Agreement. The policy or policies of insurance required are standard Worker's Compensation
Insurance, if required by law; general and professional liability insurance (including, without limitation,

96




19.

20.

21.

22.

Page 6 of 20

contractual liability) with minimum limits of liability in the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence and
$2,000,000 in the aggregate; and, automobile liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 each occurrence
for bodily injury and property damage. Original certificates evidencing such coverage and indicating that such
coverage will not be cancelled or amended without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the COUNTY, shall
be delivered to the COUNTY before final execution of this Agreement. Original renewal certificates
conforming to the requirements of this section shall be delivered to the COUNTY at least sixty (60) days prior
to the expiration of such policy or policies of insurance. The CONTRACTOR'S general liability and
professional liability insurance shall provide for and name Wyoming County as an additional insured. All
policies of insurance shall be issued by companies in good financial standing duly and fully qualified and
licensed to do business in New York State or otherwise acceptable to the COUNTY.

If any required insurance coverage contains aggregate limits or applies to other operations of the
CONTRACTOR, outside of those required by this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall provide Wyoming
County with prompt written notice of any incident, claims settlement, or judgment against that insurance which
diminishes the protection such insurance affords Wyoming County. The CONTRACTOR shall further take
immediate steps to restore such aggregate limits or shall provide other insurance protection for such
aggregate limits. '

INDEMNIFICATION

Notwithstanding the limits of any policy of insurance provided by the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this
Agreement, the CONTRACTOR agrees to defend, indemnify and save harmless the COUNTY, its officers,
agents, servants and employees from and against any and all liability, damages, costs, or expenses, causes
of actions, suites, judgments, losses and claims of every names not described including attorney's fees and

- disbursements, brought against the COUNTY which may arise, be sustained, or occasioned directly or

indirectly by any person, firm, or corporation arising out of or resulting from the performance of the services by
the CONTRACTOR, arising from any act, omission or negligence of the CONTRACTOR, its agents and
employees, or arising from any breach or default by the CONTRACTOR under this Agreement. Nothing
herein is intended to relieve the COUNTY from its own negligence or misfeasance, or to assume any such
liability for the COUNTY by the CONTRACTOR. If-a conflict arises between the indemnification contained in
this Agreement and the insurance certificate provided by the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Agreement, the

indemnification under this paragraphcontrols.

ANIENDMENT IN WRITING ONLY

This Agreement may be modified or amended only in writing, duly executed by all parties, and shall be
attached to and become a part of this Agreement. ,

ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the COUNTY and the CONTRACTOR and

supersedes any and all prior agreements between the parties hereto for the services herein to be provided.
The Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of New York State without

regard or reference to its conflict of law principles.
TERWMINATION BY COMMISSIONER OR CONTRACTOR

This Agreement shall be deemed to be terminated at any time as the COMMISSIONER withdraws approval
for the CONTRACTOR to provide services or programs for children with disabilities. However, should the

97




Page 7 of 20

CONTRACTOR request termination of this Agreement based on the CONTRACTOR'S intent to cease
operation, all specific close down procedures shall be followed by the CONTRACTOR in accordance with
Part 200 of the Regulations of the COMMISSIONER. Written notice of any such termination shall be
provided to the COUNTY and the BOARD(S) by the CONTRACTOR not less than sixty (60) days priorto the
intended effective date of such action. In the event of such termination, the parties shall adjust the accounts
due and the CONTRACTOR shall undertake no additional expenditures not already required. Upon any
such termination, the parties shall endeavor in an orderly manner to close down activities hereunder.

23. TERMINATION BY THE COUNTY

This Agreement may be terminated at any time upon sixty (60) days written notice by either party to the other
party, without incurring any penalty on account of such termination. Notwithstanding the provisions of this
paragraph, the COUNTY may terminate this Agreement immediately upon written notice to the
CONTRACTOR upon the happening of any of the following:

a) Funding for the services to be performed under this Agreement is terminated or curtailed.
b) The CONTRACTOR becomes bankrupt, insolvent or makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors.

¢) The State of New York determines that the services performed by the CONTRACTOR do not adequately
meet the standards as prescribed by State and Federal requirements. '

24. CONFIDENTIALITY

The COUNTY and the CONTRACTOR shall observe and require the observance by all Sub-Contractors and
their employees of all applicable federal and New York State requirements relating to confidentiality of
records and information. The CONTRACTOR shall sign a Confidentiality Agreement as pait of this
Agreement (Appendix D).

25. THIRD PARTY HEALTH INSURANCE

a) The CONTRACTOR shall secure, maintain and send to the COUNTY, upon request, clinical
documentation as required by the terms of the Agreement and any and all policies and procedures
issued by the COUNTY.

b) The CONTRACTOR has the responsibility to provide clinical documentation, when requésted, to enable
the COUNTY or its Contractors to bill third party health insurance(s).

c) If the COUNTY, or its designee, bills third party health insurance (including Medicaid) and the claim is
rejected or denied because of inadequate documentation, the COUNTY reserves the right to withhold
payment from the CONTRACTOR equal to the amount rejected or denied by the third party health
insurer.

d) If the third party health insurer recovers monies from the COUNTY because of inadequate
documentation provided by the CONTRACTOR, the COUNTY reserves the right to recover the amount
from the CONTRACTOR. :

'26. ZERO COST TO FAMILIES

No parent or other person shall be required by the CONTRACTOR to make any payment for services
provided pursuant to this Agreement unless otherwise prescribed by law.

98




27.

28.

29.

Page 8 of 20

MEDICAID AGREEMENT AND STATEMENT

The CONTRACTOR will complete and sign the Medicaid Agreement (Appendix E) and the
Statement of Reassignment of Medicaid Benefits (Appendix F). The CONTRACTOR shallinclude
with the submission of their monthly Program Log Sheets a completed daily session notes form such
as (Appendix G). Each daily session note must include: Whether the service was provided
individually of in a group (specify actual group size); the setting in which the service was rendered
(school, home, other); date and time the service was rendered (record session start time and end
time as well as length in minutes); brief description of the student’s progress made by receiving the
service during the session; printed name and title as well as the signature and credentials of the
servicing provider and signature/credentials of supervising clinician as appropriate; CPT code(s)
must be included for EACH Medicaid billable session. The following must also be included on the
session notes, but can be written just once at the top of the page: student's name and specific type
of service provided. The CONTRACTOR shall adhere to all requirements of the State Plan
Amendment  (SPA). Additional  guidance  documents can be found at
hitp://www.oms.nysed.gov/medicaid/billing claiming guidance

WRITTEN ORDERS/REFERRALS

The COUNTY will not be responsible for payment of any evaluation or service provided without a

required written order/referral such as (Appendix H). The written order/referral must include: the name

of the child for whom the order is written; the complete date the order was written and signed; the
service that is being ordered: provider's contact information (office stamp or preprinted address and
telephone number); signature of a NYS licensed and registered physician, a physician assistant, or a
licensed nurse practitioner acting within his or her scope of practice (for psychological counseling
services this also includes an appropriate school official and for speech therapy services, a speech-

language pathologist); the ordering practitioner's National Provider Identifier (NPI) or license number;

and a valid ICD-10-CM diagnosis code. To provide consistency and clear direction in written
orders/referrals, the preferred format for.dates is mm/dd/yyyy and the CONTRACTOR has the
responsibility to convey such fo the ordering provider. Please note that the date of the written

order/referral must be prior to delivery of the evaluation and/or services. Related services may all be on

one written order/referral provided the child’s need for each service is specifically documented.

CHILD ABUSE REGISTRY

a)

b)

- The CONTRACTOR shall screen all current employees and subcontractors whom it determines
have the potential for regular and substantial contact with a child through the Justice Center Vulnerable
Persons Central Register (VPCR) that will include a Staff Exclusion List (SEL). The CONTRACTOR
shall comply with Section 424-a of NYS Social Service Law to ensure form LDSS-3370 is completed and
submitted to the State Central Register (SCR). Any provider who has the potential for regular and
substantial contact with a child and who has not been checked through the SEL and SCR can only
provide services in a supervised setting with another professional acting as supervisor. The
CONTRACTOR will notify the COUNTY in writing, for each employee and subcontractor, that the
screening has been completed and the result of the screening. The COUNTY reserves the right to
terminate the contract if it learns that ariy employee or subcontractor is the subject of an indicated report.

The CONTRACTOR shall screen all prospective employees and subcontractors whom it is actively
considering for employment and who will have the potential for regular and substantial contact with a
child through the Justice Center Vulnerable Persons Central Register (VPCR) that will include a Staff
Exclusion List (SEL) and the State Central Register (SCR). The clearance must be completed and
acceptable responses received from the Staff Exclusion List (SEL) and the State Central Register (SCR)

99




30.

31.

32.

33.

Page 9 of 20

prior to any unsupervised contact with children receiving services. The CONTRACTOR will notify the
COUNTY in writing for any employee or subcontractor that is hired, that the screening has been
completed and the result of the screening. The COUNTY reserves the right to terminate this contract if it
learns that any employee or subcontractor is the subject of an indicated report.

MANDATED CHILD ABUSE REPORTING

Pursuant to Title 6, Article 6, Chapter 55 of the New York State Social Service Law, the CONTRACTOR and
his/her/their employees/subcontractors are mandated child abuse reporters, and as such, must comply with
all statutes and regulations pertaining to the same.

QUALITY ASSURANGE PARTICIPATION

The CONTRACTOR shall participate in quality assurance activities that may include unannounced and
announced site visits by the COUNTY, record reviews, family satisfaction surveys and other quality assurance
activities as deemed necessary by the COUNTY.

BASIC HEALTH REGULATION

All individuals providing direct services to children shall be required to maintain basic immunization: tetanus
every 10 years; tuberculosis (PPD intradermal) every 2 years. All new agency employees and independent
contractors hired after July 1, 1999 who provide direct service to children shall be required to have a physical
and updated immunizations. The CONTRACTOR shall maintain documentation and be available to provide
same as requested by the COUNTY.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND RESPONSIBILITY

The CONTRACTOR shall sign a certification regarding debarment, suspension and résponsibility as
part of this Agreement (Appendix ).

100




Page 10 of 20

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the patrties hereunto have executed this Agreement.

WYOMING COUNTY

Rebecca Ryan, Chairman, Wyoming County Board of Supervisors Date

T
/j// [ — (e frle~

CONTRACTOR

fl\{)ame of Provider
EplcLIsURIeN
/] USSR ’\« . *S\M\A}V&‘*

Date
(;\\‘v\/\ >eM oDl i L%e\f\& @ \
\&JLQ\Q/M\,M AN LA “%;

101




Page 11 of 20

APPENDIX A

SERVICES LISTING

IZ[ NYSED Approved Centerbased Preschool Special Education Program™® **

D NYSED Approved Special Education Itinerant Teacher

D NYSED Approved Preschool Evaluation Team

* Supervision of Teachers of the Speech and Hearing Handicapped. All children receiving
speech-language services may receive these services from a teacher of the speech and hearing
handicapped under the direction of a New York State Licensed or ASHA Certified Speech-Language
Pathologist (SLP). At the time of contract renewal, the agency providing the service will fill out the
“Under the Direction of’ form in Appendix J. This form will be updated and sent to the municipality
by the agency providing the service as changes are made. The SLP providing direction to the
teacher of the speech and hearing handicapped must:-

. Assure the delivery of speech-language pathology services as per the student’s IEP.

. Assure the services are medically appropriate

J Provide face to face contact with the child receiving speech services at the beginning of
treatment (before the first actual speech therapy session) and periodically thereafter.

. Clearly document the first meeting between the qualified SLP and the child.

. Be readily available, as needed, to the teacher of the speech and hearing handicapped
for assistance and consultation (but need not be on the premises); and

o Review periodic progress notes prepared by the teacher of the speech and hearing

handicapped, consult with the teacher and make recommendations, as appropriate.

** | icensed occupational and physical therapy assistants may provide treatment according to a
plan developed by or in collaboration with a licensed occupational therapist / licensed physical
therapist. They must work under the supervision of a licensed occupational therapist.

102




APPENDIX B

Wyoming County Youth Bureau

Preschool Special Education Program
- Provider Billing Cover Sheet

Provider's Name (pi‘int):

Page 12 of 20

Address:

Billing Period (month/year)

Program

Child’s Name Type of Service

# Sessions

Bill Rate

Total

TOTAL AMOUNT BILLED:

Providers Signature:

date

103

et e e



Page 13 of 20

APPENDIX C

ey = ENE ASNIOTT RINEVNDISAR N CIINDId (1w T Iay X THALLONG ONISIAES
el = TN TSN N EF OIS/ N N CRLNE G EaaLh0¥d ZOTY
sy Adeaav 9T FRAFISRI SEY P PRR TR RA0GE I 12T T8 AR
pRaEsy [ Y PYOERTRS 0T
TILONS]
IS &
Ed
s EY J M L s 4 1| m I ED s S L 2 Ll ow s 4 L e J L s 1 A L S .
A
{(Symemrmo T AFreds) PG — O 100125 ON — SN (0 0 B THORTSSER) WDOISSED) DIGENIPH KOS S st pranbas v sy} s Sutdy
PRSEQIAEI — G0 R0TOU O e PD - NF (5T TRV TRIDIR € 307 ‘o nd ProzFeana} doosD § | ¥y 3pob uonimory s3passs Sped pOTRI RS T
IO MEATT — Od VTOTE JUILGE PIHD - F {5, (TAT TRUR TRIPATE €< 309 “mo gud} deosy °¢ | swon pum pikp s sie X w aagid arse Ao w27)
- 13 — " hnﬁﬁnb.lnmawummgu TEUPLMPTE T SJIRUEIOW 3o ] JTI]L DIRAGTS T FAVIDNU PGS
LTIEaN) SIRTIO] - R 1A (4
HHNww ﬁN@H:H| wm Oﬂﬁdﬁﬁ“ﬁ.ﬁh%&ﬂw .m.m_» siaes :...,I,mmﬁlxu N‘ﬂuﬁluuwunubmg@ﬁim.numl H.H ~apop smaRs O Spgeoidde
JOOTSa1g SHTTEON — &) e i ST GOHLAR SOIANES TOCHISTUT | oup n oo mopss prnpoce ¢ ontsms o 55057
W ABT—( . , ;
JiSTA pasEyag - | ey U
SO S5 34 —H 3 r ONIS 15T — TOOTSEL) "D F PO UDRIIL WIS SPIA POTRK IBHUIS
g S, .wm_,.mm Ba | IRXSTY O NGTHOET 3000 - FIN o o - O BT P ST 9 S AT SRR DL
O 5 PO — D PITERmR D e - 3d TP SRR IO, BERTEg énﬁﬁé.w w
et 21 eome rmm srmarst e v 4 tmn s e e+t e rn e <2 e e+ e e 34ttt 1 samin Hmﬂbwwmﬂmm.ggaﬁumummwmu mmﬁﬂmﬂ.mw.. NE g sipers. JneSweey Jo A pIRES qu..,.wm%ﬂaﬁ.wuﬁm_
NOLL¥OGT I0LA NS (Eprmos T BETd) SHA0D SOLAES ON OGO GOMIAFCAINGIRTE | T shom
FBurEsmug Tag, T4 TLG LS '11gs) 9d4g somms A0 £l tonREoMAN OPLTET 100MRE e APl
= ISAOIAITG. P e i
Je T 7 UAGUDY POR U JZINESAT FAQD 01 SHOHT

TSSEISL LEyxI Xad [ RCIYEL T

GUER T X208, MRN STy, ORI AT R

2 XTI ALY —1eoys So] meiorg

mAsosUaY ATNOR0 IR0 SIS UUTITRAIST

LT HO¥Wd

TOREMPE Reds [00NPSJ 19 WEIB01] TORmRATN] SPeg
NOVEENg HIA0A A INGOS DNIFWOA M

HEED = YAy 25T

104



" Page 14 of 20

APPENDIX C-1
APPENDIX D

WYOMING COUNTY YOUTH BUREAU
PRESCHOOL SPECIAL EDUCATION AND EVALUATIONS
CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT

BATAVIA CITY SCHOOL, provider of services to children eligible under this contract, agrees to adhere

to the confidentiality and access to information requirements pursuant to all relevant law and regulation,

including the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), the Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act (IDEA) laws and New York State Education Department (NYSED) rules and regulations,

including but not limited to the clinical records. This requirement applies to all employees, officers,

agents and volunteers.

q o B
Date: ___ {2 ii / {1 Signed: / /% ﬁﬁ‘ﬁ/\h’ ? QCE\S_\)U“"» = 5\\“’”\" h

; O~ (T Cooh ST TN L e
Agenoy: Foaa Oy G Cadoan Sehbanl. | ndav L

3

105




Page 15 of 20

APPENDIX E
MEDICAID PROVIDER AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
AND SERVICE PROVIDERS

Contingent upon approval by the New York State Department of Health and Wyoming Gounty to participate in
Preschool (Section 4410) Program and the satisfactory completion of a Medicaid provider agreement and statement
of reassignment for the purpose of establishing eligibility to participate in the New York State Medicaid Program
under title XIX of the Social Security Act, BATAVIA CITY SCHOOL, hereinafter called the Provider, agrees as
follows to:

A. (1) Keep any records necessary to disclose the extent of services the Provider furnishes to recipients
receiving assistance under the New York State Plan for Medical Assistance.

(2) On request, furnish the New York State Department of Health, or its designee, and the Secretary of the
United States Department of Health and Human Services, and the New York State Medicaid Fraud Control
Unit any information maintained under paragraph (A)(1), and any information regarding any Medicaid claims
reassigned by the Provider to the Preschool County Agency.

(3) Comply with the disclosure requirements specified in 42 CFR Part 455, Subpart B.

B. Comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the Federal Rehabilitation Act
of 1973, and all other State and federal statutory and constitutional non-discrimination
provisions which prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin,
handicap, age, sex, religion and marital status.

C. Abide by all applicable federal and State laws and regulations, including the Social Security Act,

the New York State Social Services Law, Part 42 of the Code of Federal Regulations and
Title 18 of the Codes Rules and Regulations of the State of New York.

D. Provide services in accardance with Seotioh 4410 of the New York State Education Department
as amende //d Part 200 of the Commission Regulations (SED).

. < - = 4 s - i - N
Authorized Signature: /é S, T &:?, o P\ Saansl /-
O My Q ! <74 o "
Address:(Q‘*\Q Q SSAG TS Ty

Gity: 13 | O state: LW zip 40O

Telephone No. S5m0 8 CDate signed:

106




Page 16 of 20

APPENDIX F
STATEMENT OF REASSIGNMENT

BATAVIA CITY SCHOOL

By this reassignment, the above-named program/provider of Preschool Services agrees:

1.

to permit the County to retain any MEDICAID revenues received for Preschool services
provided to Medicaid eligible children.

to accept as payment in full the contracted reimbursement rates for preschool related
covered services.

to agree not to bill Medicaid directly for any service billed by the County under this
contract.

to comply with all the rules and policies as described in the Agreement with Wyoming'
County for Preschool related services.

Note: Nothing in this statement of assignment would prohibit a Medicaid Provider from claiming

reimbursementfor Medicaid eligible services rendered outside the scope this agreement.

NaEan . [ /‘
( // /é% / Z /IZ\\ Q{ i S}()ﬂ/\\ 'S;«ﬂ\r . (é“\f\‘;\d,«\\l’\v\./

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

(2 {rfz

DATE

107




Child’s Name:

APPENDIX G
WYOMING COUNTY YOUTH BUREAU
Daily Session Notes

Therapy: Month/Year:

Page 17 of 20

Date:
CPT Code(s):

Group/Ind:
Group Size:
Start time:
End time:

Sve Liocation:

Length/sess:

Goals Addressed / Performance:

Provider Signature/License/Title:

Provider Printed Name/License/Title:

UDO/USO Signature (if applicable):

UDO/USO Printed Name/License/Title (if applicable):

Date:
CPT Code(s):

Group/Ind:
Group Size:
Start time:
End time:

Svc Location:

Length/sess:.

Goals Addressed / Performance:

Provider Signature/License/Title:

Provider Printed Name/License/Title:

UDO/USO Signature (if applicable):

UDO/USO Printed Name/License/Title (if applicable) :

Date:
CPT Code(s):

Group/Ind:
Group Size:
Start time:
End time:

Sve Location:

Length/sess:

Goals Addressed / Performance:

provider Signature/License/Title:

Provider Printed Name/License/Title:

UDO/USO Signature (if applicable):

UDO/USO Printed Name/License/Title (if applicable):

Date:
CPT Coda(s):

Group/Ind:
Group Size:
Start time:
End time:

Sve Location:

Lepgth/sess:

Goals Addressed / Performance:

Provider Signature/License/Title:

Provider Printed Name/License/Title:

UDO/USO Signature (if applicable):

UDO/USO Printed Name/License/Title (if applicable):

Date:
CPT Code(s) :

Group/Ind:
Group Size:
Start time:
End time:

8Svc Location:

L

Length/sess:

Goals Addressed / Performance:

provider Signature/License/Title:

provider Printed Name/License/Title:

UDO/USO Signature (if applicable):

UDO/USO Printed Name/License/Title (if applicable) :

108




Page 18 of 20

APPENDIX H
Wyoming County Youth Bureau
Preschool Special Education Program

Recommendation for Evaluations and all Heaith Related Support Setvices
as Indicated on a Student’s Individualized Education Program

Child’s Name: ' Date of Birth:

School District:

It is necessary to'obtain prescriptions for the therapies as indicated by the above child’s IEP (Individualized
Education Plan). Provider please note Speech, Physical and Occupational therapy includes evaluation and
services if warranted.

Service Frequency & Duration Reason Recommended:

Physical Therapy

Occupational Therapy

Speech Therapy

Psychological Counseling

Audiological Evaluation

Other Evaluation ,
(please specify )

Medical Diagnosis Code (ICD-10):

Start date of Referral: End Date of Referral:

Recommendation by (Print Name & Title):

(Physician, PA, Nurse Practitioner, NYS Licensed Speech/Language Pathologist)

Signature: License #: Date:
(Physician, PA, or Nurse Practitioner) .
Signature: License #: Date:
(NYS Licensed Speech/Language Pathologist)
ASHA #: NPI #:
(If Applicable)
Address: . Phone #:

This script is required in accordance with Therapists' Practice Acts and therapy CANNOT begin until receipt of a signed and dated
prescription is received.

109




Page 19 of 20

APPENDIX |

CERTIFICATION REGARDING
DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND RESPONSIBILITY

BATAVIA CITY SCHOOL / BATAVIA CITY SCHOOL EMPLOYEES

1. Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded by Federal
_department or agency;,

2. Have notwithin a three-year period preceding this transaction/application/proposal/contract/agreement been convicted of
or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining,
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction;
violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or
destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

3. Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal, State or local)
with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in Paragraph 2 of this certification; and,

4. Have notwithin a three-year period preceding this transaction/application/proposal/contract/agreement had one or more
public transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause of default. :

Date: (1 ,\ { (”L/“/ ' /;E?‘“T@QU\\“) LN ( st %ﬁ@/{/\@ﬂ . bi )EL’\;// Q”Q

! - [Print Name of Contractor]

AT -
i

({
[Signature

, .
q A Za T A U< SV LN

By:

o

110




Page 20 of 20

APPENDIX J

CERTIFICATION
OF :
UNDER THE DIRECTION AND ACCESSIBILITY

l, , CCC-SLP, Licensed Speech-Language Pathologist, with current
license number , certify that | am providing “Under the Direction” (attached)
services to the following Certified Teachers of the Speech and Hearing Handicapped (Therapist):

Name of Therapist

[ am providing accessibility to the Teachers of the Speech and Hearing Handicapped in the following
manner: -

Signature of Licensed Speech/Language Pathologist Date

m



Memorandum of Agreement
between the

BATAVIA CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION
and
PEMBROKE CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION
and
BYRON BERGEN CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION

for the sharing of opportunities and resources
for Winterguard

1. Objective

Provide students at the Batavia City School District, Byron Bergen Central School District
and the Pembroke Central School District increased opportunities for participation in
Winterguard at the high school level.

2. Proposed Participation Date
This agreement will commence November 1, 2022.

3. Responsibilities
Batavia City School District will have full responsibility for hiring and paying advisors,
arranging practice facilities, providing supervision during practices and competitions,
providing uniforms and providing transportation to and from away competitions.

Batavia will determine a per student cost for participating in Winterguard, taking into
consideration all of the costs and fees associated with being a part of the team reduced
by any donations received for the program.

Byron Bergen Central School District and Pembroke Central School District will be
responsible for paying a per student cost to the Batavia City School District and will
encourage the parents of Byron Bergen Central School District and Pembroke Central
School District students to voluntarily participate in the Batavia Music Booster Ciub.

Parents of the Byron Bergen Central School District and Pembroke Central School

District students will provide their children transportation to all practices and home
competitions in Batavia.

112




4. District Commitment
Districts are committed to providing students at the Batavia City School District, the
Byron Bergen Central School District and the Pembroke Central School District
participation in Winterguard for an undefined period of time. However, any District can
terminate the agreement any time after the season concludes through August 31 of the
following school year.

5. Transportation

The student’s parents will provide transportation to Batavia for all practices and
competitions. Batavia City School District will provide transportation from the Batavia
High School to and from all away competitions. It will be the responsibility of the
students’ parents to provide transportation home from the Batavia High School after
practices and competitions. In the event that a parent wishes to transport his/her child
home from an away activity he/she will provide the advisor with a written note
indicating that he/she will be transporting their child home.

6. Cancellations
In the event of a weather cancellation at any of the schools, competitions will be
cancelled. In the event of a school cancellation by only one school, practice for the
students from that school will be cancelled.

7. Team Name
The team will be known as the Batavia SA Winterguard and wear the current uniforms
of Batavia City School District.

8. Code of Conduct
Students will follow the Code of Conduct and the Attendance policy of their home
school. High School Principals of all Districts will explore aligning the policies in order to
create a congruency regarding behaviors and consequences in the plan.

9. Eligibility
A student will be held to the Participation Policy of his/her home school District.

10. Advisors
Advisors shall be employees of the Batavia City School District and receive
compensation per the Batavia City School District Teachers Association contract.

113




11. Volunteers
Community volunteers for the Batavia/Byron Bergen/Pembroke Winterguard Program
must complete an application. The application form for volunteers from the Byron
Bergen Central School District and Pembroke Central School District must include a
recommendation from each Board of Education. High School Principals for each District
will determine the needed number of volunteers. Consideration will be made to provide
for participation of volunteers from all Districts. All volunteers will ultimately be
approved by the Batavia Board of Education.

12. Modification of Memorandum of Understanding
This Memorandum of Understanding may be modified by mutual agreement through
resolutions by the Batavia City School District Board of Education, the Byron Bergen
Central School District Board of Education and the Pembroke Central School District
Board of Education.

13. Program and Memorandum of Understanding Review
The Memorandum of Understanding and shared Winterguard program shall be
reviewed by the District’s High School Principals by May 1, 2023. The review will be
presented to the Batavia City School District Board of Education, the Byron Bergen
Central School District Board of Education and the Pembroke Central School District
Board of Education by May 30, 2023.

14. Indemnification and Defense

Byron Bergen Central School District hereby agrees to defend and indemnify Batavia City
School District and Pembroke Central School District against any and all claims, suits and
liability, including attorney fees, which Batavia City School District or Pembroke Central
School District may incur in consequence of the intentional wrongful act or negligent act
or omission of the Byron Bergen Central School District, or its officers, employees,
subcontractors, agents, students, volunteers, or representatives. If a claim or suit is
brought against the Batavia City School District or Pembroke Central School District for
which the Byron Bergen Central School District may be responsible, in whole or in part,
then the Byron Bergen Central School District shall be notified and shall handle or
participate in the handling of the defense of such matter.

Pembroke Central School District hereby agrees to defend and indemnify Batavia City
School District and Byron Bergen Central School District against any and all claims, suits
and liability, including attorney fees, which Batavia City School District or Byron Bergen
Central School District may incur in consequence of the intentional wrongful act or
negligent act or omission of the Pembroke Central School District, or its officers,
employees, subcontractors, agents, students, volunteers, or representatives. If a claim or
suit is brought against the Batavia City School District or Byron Bergen Central School

114



District for which the Pembroke Central School District may be responsible, in whole or in
part, then the Pembroke Central School District shall be notified and shall handle or
participate in the handling of the defense of such matter.

Batavia City School District hereby agrees to defend and indemnify Byron Bergen Central
School District and Pembroke Central School District and their officers and employees
against any and all claims, suits and liability including attorney fees which Byron Bergen
Central School District or Pembroke Central School District, their officers or employees
may incur in consequence of the intentional wrongful act or negligent act or omission of
Batavia City School District, or its officers, employees, subcontractors, agents, students,
volunteers, or representatives. If a claim or suit is brought against the Byron Bergen
Central School District or Pembroke Central School District for which the Batavia City
School District may be responsible, in whole or in part, then the Batavia City School
District shall be notified and shall handle or participate in the handling of the defense of
such matter. :

15. Entire Agreement

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Districts, and it
supersedes any and all previous agreements, understandings, and representations,
whether written or oral. The Districts have not relied upon any oral statements or
representations that are not set forth in this Agreement. All mutually agreed upon
understandings, agreements, prior drafts, representations, and warranties, oral or
written are merged into this Agreement.

%/X/L’/ ] KZJ) [7/0“ g

Jason Smith Paul Kesler

Superintendent of Schools High School Principal

Batavia City School District Batavia City School District

Matthew E. Calderdn Dr. Nathan Work

Superintendent of Schools High School Principal

Pembroke Central School District Pembroke Central School District

Patrick McGee Ashley Grillo

Superintendent of Schools High School Principal

Byron Bergen Central School District Byron Bergen Central School
District

115



I ) ROBERTS

\| Z WESLEYAN UNIVERSITY

A Memorandum of Understanding Specially Prepared for:

Batavia City School District

December 20, 2022

116



Memorandum of Understanding between
Roberts Wesleyan University
and
Batavia City School District

This Memorandum of Understanding {MOU) is written to articulate the various components of
an agreement between Roberts Wesleyan University and Batavia City School District as an
academic Corporate Partner. Either party may terminate this agreement without cause upon
thirty (30) days of written notice to the other party, provided that any termination notice sent
during or within thirty (30) days of a semester does not take effect until after that semester.

The RWU Corporate Partnership:

As a Corporate Partner with Batavia City School District, Roberts Wesleyan University (RWU)
will offer a 25% discount on tuition to all eligible employees of Batavia City School District, as
well as their spouses and legal dependents. Discounts will not apply to fees, books, supplies, or
special charges. This 25% tuition scholarship cannot be combined with any other institutional
aid; however, an otherwise eligible applicant may apply for and receive federal and/or state
financial aid in accordance with applicable regulations and guidelines. Each student has the
opportunity to choose the preferred eligible offer of financial aid.

The Roberts Wesleyan University corporate partnership will apply to all bachelor’s and master’s
degree programs for the employee and their spouse. The dependent benefit will apply to
traditional undergraduate programs only. The tuition discounts are applied to both online and
on-campus degree programs. This discount is available for newly enrolled students once the
agreement is fully executed and will not be applied to students who were enrolled prior to the
agreement.

The tuition discount will apply to bachelor’s and master’s degree programs in the following
Schools at Roberts Wesleyan University:

e School of Business

e School of Arts & Humanities

e School of Education & Social Work

e School of Nursing

e School of Natural & Social Sciences

Eligibility Clause:

To receive this tuition discount the student must remain an eligible employee of Batavia City
School District for at least one-half of each billing term for which he/she receives this benefit, or

117




the tuition discount may be forfeited for the entire term. At the time of forfeiture, the tuition
discount may be reversed and become a balance due on the student account. The student will
need to qualify this arrangement with the University and degree program that they are enrolled
in.

Lega!l dependents are defined by this article as those that can legally be claimed as a dependent
on the employees’ current year tax return.

It is understood that this Memorandum of Understanding does not guarantee admission and
that acceptance to the University and any academic program offered by Roberts Wesleyan
University requires that the prospective student apply and meet the full admission
requirements as established by the specific degree programs of interest. Meeting minimum
requirements does not guarantee admission. Roberts Wesleyan University admits academically
qualified students in accordance with all state and federal non-discrimination laws. In addition,
all students shall be required to comply with all rules, regulations, policies, and standards of
Roberts Wesleyan University. Students shall be responsible for all tuition and other charges of
Roberts Wesleyan University. Enrollment capacity may be limited. Accepted students will be
required to contact their respective admissions office to verify space and an official starting
date.

Batavia City School District shall ensure that all employees who utilize a tuition discount set
forth in this Agreement are employees of Batavia City School District or its affiliates at the time
of enrollment. Batavia City School District shall provide employment verification to RWU to
confirm tuition discount eligibility of all Batavia City School District students twice annually for
the duration of the applicable program.

Exclusions: Traditional undergraduate summer coursework, Pathway, and other non-degree
courses, associate’s degrees, and doctoral programs are excluded from the 25% tuition

discount.

Communication:

Both Roberts Wesleyan University and Batavia City School District affirm the right to promote
the benefits of this Memorandum of Understanding as it serves the interest of each. This
would include but not be limited to promotions, events, websites, alumni, and district
communications such as bulletins and corporate newsletters. Each organization will make
available the corporate logo for promotional use in relevant materials relating to this
collaboration. Both organizations will designate a corporate contact through whom all

communications will be coordinated.

118



A unique landing site www.roberts.edu/BataviaCSD will be provided to Batavia City School
District to support qualified employees and their interest in learning more about this corporate
partnership and tuition discount.

If Roberts Wesleyan University can enroll a minimum of 5-6 additional/new students per year
from Batavia City School District during the course of this contractual agreement, Roberts
Wesleyan University will renew this agreement for another three years upon mutual review and
approval by both parties.

Indemnification: Both parties will defend, indemnify and hold harmless the other party against
all actions, suits, claims, losses, liabilities, and demands whatsoever, including costs, expenses,
and attorney fees, resulting from or claimed to have resulted from any intentional or negligent
acts or omissions of the indemnifying party or its employees, agents, or independent
contractors engaged in the work under this Memorandum of Understanding at the time of
event or occurrence upon such actions, claims or demands are based. The provisions of this
section will survive the termination of this agreement. Each party will promptly notify the other
of any claim asserted against it for which such indemnification is sought.

Modifications and Amendments: Any modification or amendment to this agreement must be
made in writing and executed by both parties.

Assignability: Neither party shall assign any of its rights or obligations under this Agreement
without the prior consent of the other party. Any such assignment is expressly prohibited and
shall be deemed null and void.

Discrimination: Both parties agree to comply with all applicable non-discrimination laws and
are committed to the enhancement of human dignity and workplace diversity. The parties
agree to abide by Title IX (educational opportunities for men and women) of the Educational
Amendments Act of 1972 and Section 504 {opportunities for the handicapped) of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973. The University is committed to providing leadership in taking
affirmative action against equal educational and employment rights for all persons without
regard to sex, handicap, or other legally protected classes.

Confidentiality: For the purposes of this Agreement, “Confidential Information” means: A) this
agreement; B) all non-public information (whether in writing or retained as mental impressions)
which one party discloses to the other, directly, indirectly, in writing or orally; and C) any
records relating to the student’s participation is considered confidential information and
protected under federal law and protected by FERPA. To the extent that the Corporate Partner

119




is in possession of any such records, the Corporate Partner will turn those records over to the
University upon completion of the agreement.

Notices: Any notice required by this agreement shall be made directly with the designated
contacts for each organization. Notices shall be sent to:

Roberts Wesleyan University

Attn: Lisa DeVinney, Associate Director, Corporate Partners & Transfer Pathways
2301 Westside Drive

Rochester, NY 14624

Batavia City School District

Attn: Trisha L. Finnigan, Executive Director of Staff Development & Operations
260 State Street
Batavia, NY 14020

This Agreement will become effective upon the last signature of the duly designated

representatives of Roberts Wesleyan University and Batavia City School District, and will remain
in effect for three years from the date noted on this Memorandum of Understanding.

This agreement is governed by the laws of New York State.

We look forward to an exciting partnership and will work in tandem with you to ensure
collaboration toward the academic success and support of your organization.

Signed and witnessed this day,

Roberts Wesleyan University
Signed by:
Dr. Deana L. Porterfield
President

Batavia City School District 7 / —
Ué// /1 L

Signed by:

Jason Smith
Superintendent

120



MEMO

TO: Members of the Board of Education
Jason Smith

FROM: Scott C. Rozanski %"”/

Business Administrator
RE: Bid — Monroe #2 BOCES Cooperative AV Equipment

DATE:' December 12, 2022

The District participated in the Monroe #2 BOCES Cooperative AV Equipment bid.
There were two no bids items in the bid results. We will seek to purchase the AV items
off NYS Contract.

121



ogizLLze o denafRy
-

| obey

00°0 sway 7 aig 400D AS ALID VIAV.LYE - Lvaadld 404 [e30] J03sanbay
swey 2 p!g ON
aig 4002 A ALID VIAVLVE - LYdalg :40}sanbay
PIIEI0L sway dnols way
:ajeq uoneadxy
19)eq plemy
Nd00:00:Z Zz0Z/e/LL °%ed Bulusdo
wia)jAopusp Ag
g€errele) - €2/ 22-910e-gdd dIN0I AY
220C LNIWINOI3 AY P1g
podey Aeuiuming piemy pig
wd Zp:L6:Z0

$32049 SNYITIO - € IOUNOW

ZZ0T ‘0€ 42qWRAON



MEMO

TO: Members of the Board of Education
Jason Smith

FROM: Scott C. Rozanski -
Business Administrator L™

RE: Surplus Pianos — Auctions International

DATE: December 12, 2022

The attached pianos were auctioned on Auctions International and no bids were received.
We will seek to provide to a need within the community or dispose of if no one in the
community is interested.

123




12/6/22, 8:02 AM

V UCTIONS .‘
INTERNATIONAL

PROFESSIONAL AUCTIONEERS

Online Auctions Real Estate Past Prices AboutUs Y Change Language My Account Logout Sell With Us

Account Main Page for Business Admin Scott Rozanski

Skip to main content

Auctions International - My Account: Consigned Items

Questions? Problem? Help?
Bidding support is available M-F from 9 AM-5PM EST.
Contact us or call (800) 536-1401 x131.

For customer service after 5PM EST and Saturdays

10AM-5PM call 800-536-1401 option 1 from the menu.

BE

[ Personal Information

( Invoices

{ Credit Cards }

e

My Favorites

[ My Bids

Shopping Cart H Are you a reseller?

=
Are you a dealer? l

List of lots consigned (7)

Communication Preferences ” Consigned Items V

My Auction Invoices 1

|

Return to Auction

Batavia CSD-NY #30992

Lot/Title/Description X
Auctions
Summarized By - G More Auctions...
Catego - v
Date Range 3 oy,
Filter by Status All v
Got Repast ] [ Cleaw Fiskla ]
Page 1 of 1
Batch Actions v
Summary of Consigned Items
Period Number of ltems Total Bid Amount Tetal Commission Estimate Total Net to Consignor Estimate
Total 7 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
O Lot Humber Title Current Bidd High Bidder Sales Status Counter Offer Commission HNet Estimate Auction ID
0001 Baldwin Hamilton No Sale 0.00% 30992
Piano
0002 Baldwin Hamilton No Sale 0.00% 30992
Piano
0003 - Baldwin Hamilton No Sale 0.00% 30992
Piano
0004 Krakaver Bros No Sale 0.00% 30992
Piano
0005 Baldwin Hamilton No Sale 0.00% 30992
. Piano
0006 Baldwin Hamilton .No Sale 0.00% 30992
Piano
0007 Baldwin Hamilton No Sale 0.00% 30992
Piano
About Us Terms of Use View Auction Map Registration & Bidding

Instructions

© 2022 Auctions International, Inc. - Traditional & Online Auclioneers - 11167 Big Tree Rd (20-A), East Aurora, NY 14052 All Rights Reserved. Contact our main office at 1-800-536-1401

https:/lwww.auctionsinternational.com/myaccount/consigneditems

Mon-Fri from 9 am to 5 pm EST.

Active Users: 1043 i
ctive Users Hi! How can we help you?



12/12/22, 6:25 PM Auctions International - Batavia CSD-NY #30992

Skip_to main content Questions? Problem? Help?
Bidding support is available M-F from 9 AM-5PM EST.
UCTIONS Contact us or call (800) 536-1401 x131.
INTERNATIONAL . For customer service after 5PM EST and Saturdays
PROFESSIONAL AUCTIONEERS 10AM-5PM call 800-536-1401 option 1 from the menu.

Online Auctions Real Estate Past Prices AboutUs ¥ Change Language Login Register To Bid Sell With Us

Dashhoard Batavia CSD-NY #30992 “:5 a+ f’i@m

All items closed
© Auction Bid Gallery

Page 1 of 1 Sort by | Lot
® Download Catalog ge 10 e & VEE

© Increments Table

Lot #0001 Lot #0003 Lot #0004 " Lot #0005 . Lot #0006

Auction Information

Batavia CSD-NY #30992
ONLINE-ONLY AUCTION with 7 lots

Auction Bid Gallery

Bidding Starts: Monday, November Baldwin Baldwin Baldwin Krakaver Bros Baldwin Baldwin
21,2022 at 02:59:00 pm ET Hamilton Piano Hamilton Piano Hamilton Piano Piano Hamilton Piano Hamilton Piano
Bidding Ends: Monday, December i NA 3 NA - NA T NA 1 NA - # NA
5,2 :45: . . % .
Oé.;ggong/z? 08:45:00 pm and Guirent $0.00 Currant $0.00 Curtent $0.00 Gurrent $0.00 Curent $0.00 Gurrent $0.00
See individual items for exact closing Min. Bid  $25.00 Min. Bid  $25.00 Min. Bid  $25.00 @ Min. Bid  $25.00 Min. Bid  $25.00 Min. Bid  $25.00
times.

closed closed closed closed closed closed
Location: 80 Union Street, ) i ) i i )
Batavia, Genesee County, NY Lol More e More o Mere Inlos, Marsnfo... Mot Inids,
14020

Questions & Inspection: Please
Sign In For Details

Payment Terms: Payment will be
due immediately upon notification of
seller approval by email invoice,
after the Seller approves the bids.
After you receive the invoice, you will
have five (5) business days to get
your payment mailed to our office, or
your account will be suspended, and
the item will be awarded to the
backup-bidder, or re-listed. Please
mail payment in certified funds or
money order to: Auctions
International, 11167 Big Tree Road,
East Aurora, NY 14052. Payment

questions? Please Call: 1-800-536- Baldwin

1401 x 201. GENERAL Hamilton Piano
QUESTIONS: email

service@auctionsinternational.com # NA
Payment Methods: We accept Currant $0.00

cash, cashier's check, wire/bank S
transfer and credit cards. Min. 8id  $25.00
Out-of-State Buyers: Buyers clozed

outside of New York State need to Morz Info...

send us a completed NY State DTF -~~~

Form before we can remove sales

tax from their invoices.

Successful High Bidders: Please
note when you are provided an
invoice to pay, there are two different
payment amounts.

1) A non-discounted rate for
payments made with credit/debit

cards, and, -
2) A discounted rate for payments Page 1 of 1 e Sort by E
made with certified funds; cash,

bank transfer, guaranteed funds or

money order.

Please make sure your payment
amount reflects your choice of
payment method.

Individuals who pay the non-
discounted rate with cash or
guaranteed funds will have a one-
time, courtesy refund issued for the
overpayment. Subsequent
overpayments will have a $35
administrative fee deducted from the
remittance amount (or charged
against) the invoiced buyer. Please
make sure you are paying the

https://lwww.auctionsinternational.com/auction/batavia-csd-ny-30992-30992/page/1 128/3



MEMO

TO: Members of the Board of Education
Jason Smith

FROM:  Soott C. Rozanski ;é:;’ |

Business Administrator
RE: Ingalls Site Development - Change Order #100-005
DATE: December 5, 2022

Attached you will find three change order from Ingalls Site Development. for an increase

in the contract of $1,224.00

Change Order #100-005: Jackson Primary School — additional fencing for parking lot -

$1,224.00

This change order was discussed at the Buildings and Grounds committee meeting on

November 8§, 2022.

Initial Contract
Change Order #100-001
Change Order #100-002
Change Order #100-003
Change Order #100-004
Change Order #100-005

Revised Contract

$265,870.00
$ 7,209.00
$ 9,592.00
($ 4,112.00)
$ 3,311.00
$ 1,224.00

$283,094.00

4/21/22 BOE
11/14/22 BOE
11/14/22 BOE
11/14/22 BOE
11/14/22 BOE
12/19/22 BOE

126



r
i
CAMPUS

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

Building on Knowledge

December 2, 2022

Mr. Scott Rozanski
Business Administrator
Batavia City School District
260 State Street

Batavia, New York 14020

RE: Batavia CSD 2020 Vision Capital Improvement Project Phase 2
Change Orders and Change Order Certifications

Dear Mr. Rozanski,

Enclosed are the following change orders and change order certifications for District
- signature:

. 100-005, Ingalls Site Development: Labor and materials to add approximately 17
V linear feet of chain link fence along the property line of the parking lot.
% Total: $1,224

e

e 102-007, Steve General Contractor, Inc.: Labor and materials to associated with
the reconfiguration of three (3) Team Room Ceilings to accommodate new
lighting trim rings and layout. Total: $8,017

e 102-008, Steve General Contractor, Inc.: Labor and materials to install twenty-
five (25) diffusers and accessories as per SIB 1. Total: $12,986

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns with the above. As always,
please advise if Campus Construction Management Group can be of any further
assistance.

Sincerely,

Digitally signad by Kelly Gworek
DN C=US, E=kgnorek@campuscmg.com,

Kelly Gworek d-cies:

Date: 2022.12.02 11:54:22-05'00"
Campus Construction Management Group, Inc.
Kelly Gworek, Administrative Assistant

Enclosures — (2)100-005
(2)102-007
(2)102-008

Campus Construction Management Group Inc.
Building on Knowledge €SOP,
h\lh‘v) w

6225 Sheridan Drive, Suite 100, Williamsvilie, NY 14227 ¢ 716.239.4884 ¢ info@campuscmg.com @ WWW.Campuscmy.COM  An Employee
Owned Company

127



....AIA Document G731~ 2019

Change Order, Construction Manager as Adviser Edition

PROJECT: fiame and address) CONTRACT INFORMATION: CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION:

Batavia CSD 2020 Vision CIP Phase 2 Contract For: 100 Site Change Order Number: 100-005

260 State Street Date: April 22, 2022 Date: November 7, 2022

Batavia, New York 14020

OWNER: (name and address) ARCHITECT: (name and address) CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: (name and uddress)
Batavia City School District SEI Design Group Campus Coiistruction Management Group

260 State Street 224 Mill Street 6225 Sheridan Drive, Suite 100

Batavila, New York 14020 Rochester, New York 14614 Williamsville, New York 14221

CONTRACTOR: (name and address)
Ingalls Site Development
297 Meyer Road

West Seneca, New York 14224

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:
(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed upon adjustments
attributable to éxecuted Construction Change Directives.)

Jackson Primary School SED No.: 18-03-00-01-0-007-010 g

Field Order #00030 The Site Contractor shall provide labor and material to to add approximately {7 linear teet of chain link fence along the
propetty line of the parking lot. Total Change Order Amount; $1,224

The consideration stipulated for performance of this change represents total and complete compensation for such performance including
impacts, if any, on the unchanged work.

The original Contract Sum was $ 265,870.00
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders - $ 16,000,00
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $ 281,870.00
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $ .1,224,00
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be $ 283,094.00

The Contract Time will be unchanged by Zero (0) days.
The Contractor’s Work shall be substantially complete on

NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the Contract Time, that have
been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the Owner and Contractor, in
which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive.

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONSTRUCTION MANAGER, CONTRACTOR, AND OWNER.

SEI Design Grpup Campys Cop;stmc}iq@?nenﬂ Group, Inc,
ARC H@s{ﬁmz name) cWW y

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE— ,
Gian-Paul Piane Principal Jolh Robinson,Project Execulive __,
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE &/PNNTED NAME AND TITLE

laz= | g 1
DATE: DATE: 1
Ingalls Site Development, Inc. Batavia City School District

CONTRACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name)

AIA Document G731™ - 2019 {formerly G701™CMa ~ 1992). Copyright ® 1992 and 2019 by The American Inslitute of Architects. All rights reserved. The
“American Institute of Archilects.” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, arid “AIA Conlract Documents™ are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This
document was praduced by AlA saftware at 15:15:31 ET on 11/07/2022 under Order No.2114265840 which expires on 12/30/2022, is nol for resale, is licensed
for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Conlract Documents® Terms of Service. To repart copyright violations, e-mail

copyrighl@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA4G)




(Y

SIGNATLRE ! SIGNATURE

James Y. Ingalls, President Jason Smith, Superintendent of Schools

PRINTED NAME AND,TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE
lif9jLe-

DATE: i DATE:

AlA Document G731™ - 2019 (formerly G701™CMa ~ 1992). Copyright © 1992 and 2019 by The American Inslitute of Architects. All rights reserved. The
“American Inslitute of Architects,” "AlA,” the AlA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission, This

document was produced by AlA software at 15:15:31 ET on 11/07/2022 under Order No.2114265840 which expires on 12/30/2022, is not for resale, Is licensed
for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail

copyright@aia.org.
User Notes:

(3B9ADA4S)

129




Py .
FaEE 2016-612 - Batavla CSD 2020 Vision CIP Phase 2
Field Order (RFP) #00030 (Change Order Request)

FO-00030 CREATED ON: 9/27/2022 - DUE BY: 9/27/2022
Issued By: Chris Weiskerger Issued To: Jim Ingalls

Campus Construction Management {ngalls Site Development

1241 Pitlsford-Victor Road . 287 Meyer Road

Plttsford, NY 14534 West Seneca, NY 14224

(716)675-7051
(716)675-7051

Regarding: Jackson Parking Lot Fencing (RFP) Status: Completed

Owner Authorization: \(/Jva;ril;r‘)(g?gce?nslruclion Management - Chris Contract: l (Loussgeﬂ " Do :‘;é'lc"n 32552;/3(%‘; € L.Inc.-
Estimated Valie: $1,224.00 Justification: Omission

Issue (€IC): Dus By Notes:

Proposal: Prop-00016 - Parking Lot Fencing

Activity:

PROPOSAL REQUEST; Submit an itemized quolalxon for changes In the Contract Sum and/or time required to implement the proposed modifications
to the Conltract Dacuments. This is not authorization to proceed with the work,

DETAILS
Spec, Section: Drawing Reference:

DESCRIPTION OF INTERPRETATION OR CHANGE

An itemized proposal must be submitted for any modification or change In the Contract Sum of the Contract Documents described hereln, Within
seven (7) days of the date of this Request for Proposal, the Contractor must efther (i) submit an itemlzed proposal or (ii) notify the undersigned
in writing of the anticipated date on which the itemized proposal ‘will be submitted,

THIS IS NOT A CHANGE ORDER, A CONSTRUCTION CHANGE DIRECTIVE OR A DIRECTION TO PROCEED WITH THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THE
PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS:

Please provide a detalled cost proposal defining labor and materials with adding approximently 17 [f, of chain link link fence via unit pricing, along
the property line of the parking fot,

COMPLETION NOTES

COMMENTS

CEO TS Vo= S %/

OA@CCVU (—YOMQ Dato: ]O}M%\%!MIJ 406(”50"] Dale: /0/24/ ,‘L Dale:/ﬂ/Z{l
/

ATTACHMENTS
Allachment Name Date Uploaded
Fenclng Mark Up L 103 8.27.22.pdf 09/27/2022 11:18 AM
E-MAIL RECIPIENTS
Company Person Phone Email
Campus Construction Management Kelly Gworek kgworek@campuscmg.com
Campuis Construction Management John Robinson, Jr. (716)331-2123 jrobinson@campuscnig.com
Campus Construction Management Chris Welskerger cweiskerger@canmpuscmg.com
MasterLibrary Software Created: 10°2:4/2022 Page 1/2

130




jingalls@ingalissite.com

(716)675-7051
submittals@seidesigngroup.com

Jim Ingalls

Ingalis Site Development
SEl Design Group

SEI Design Group
Status History: Draft: 09/27/2022 10:42 AM, [ssued: 09/27/2022 01:35 PM, Acknowledged: 09/27/2022 05:01 PM, Closed: 09/27/2022 05:01 Ph,

Compleled: 09/27/2022 05:03 PiM

o

i

Pag

15
[

MasterLibrary Software Created: 10 24 2022

131




\\l,/.%:._, .

INGALLSY

SUUE DEVELOPA RN INC

CHANGE PROPOSAL

September 26, 2022

Mr. Christopher Weiskerger

Campus Construction Company

1241 Pittsford Victor Road

Pittsford, NY 14534

Project: Batavia CSD - Field Order # 30

We are pleased to provide a cost breakdown for the following additional work.

Additional Chain Link Fencing:
Unit Price 171 @ $ 72 perlf=$ 1,224.00

Total Cost $ 1,224.00

Please provide us with a change order for this work.

Sincerely,

James T. Ingalls
President

CP 7~ Field Order #f __

297 MEYER ROAD » WEST SENECA, NEW YORK 14224 = TEL: 716.675.7051 « FAX: 716.675.7191 « WWW.INGALLSSITE.COM

132




FP-COG 03/2013

page 1 of 2

@-@\.\ THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT /| THE UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

24 Tel, (518) 474-3906
 Tel. (518) 474-3906
www.p12.nysed.gov/facplan/

CHANGE ORDER CERTIFICATION

Must be attached to back of Change Order

Office of Facilities Planning, 89 Washinglon Avenue, Room 1060 Education Building Annex, Albany, NY 12234

Instructions: This CERTIFICATION is required for all change orders submitted to SED " Change Order Number:
Fill out all three parts completely. 100-005
Part One - General Information
Provide separate Change Orders for each Project Number
SED Project Nuriber [178]o|3]o]oJo[1foJoJo]7]o]l1]0] . -
. <
Dislricl BEDS Code Building {dentificalion Nember Projecl number
District & Building Name Batavia City School District - Jackson Primary School
Type of Project [¥] Reconstruction /Alteration [] Addition & Alteration ] New Building [0 other

Project Description

2020 Vision Capital Improvement Project - Phase 2

SEI Design Group Architects, DPC

Architect / Engineer firm

224 Mill Street Rochester NY 14614

e ACAESS
Contact Person Carolyn Lyons, Project Manager 585-442-7010/ clyons@seidesigngroup.com
IS & TS : IO DISeT & & am "

Construction Manager firm  Campus Construction Management Group

6225 Shcridan Drive, Williamsvill&_&, NY 14221

frame A0S
Contact Person John Robinson, Project Manager 716-331-2123/ JRobinson(@campuscmg.com
Tame & e pnon_ﬁﬂmﬁé'fmfe\'l_"'

District Contact Person Jason Smith, Superintendent

585- 343-2480/ Jasonsrmth@batavmcsd org

name & lille

phone number & e- mall

Part Two

Provide the following information for each individual item in the change order:

{Number eaoh itern if there is more than one and provide additional sheets as necessary.)

Requested By (Who initiated the change request)
Relationship to Project Scope (How is this chan_ge related to the original project scope)
Basis of Need (Describe why the change is needed)

Towmy

drawing or both as necessary to demonstrate code compliance and the individual cost of each iten.)

Description of Work (Provide a detailed description of the work or services provided in the change order. Provide text, a

1. A. Requested by: Field

B. Relationship to Project Scope: Addition to the base scope of work.

C. Basis of Need: Unforeseen field condition required work above and beyond to achieve original project scope of work.

D. Description of Work: Provide labor, material, and equipment to add approximately 17 linear feet of chain link fence along the properiy

line as measured in the field.

Add: $1,224.00

133




FP-COC 03/2013 page 2 of 2

CHANGE ORDER CERTIFICATION

Part Three
1 Change order requirements:
v The scope of the change order must relate to the project scope previously approved.
v Dollar amounts applied from allowances toward costs associated with the changes must be provided.
v If the cost of this change order is not within the approved amount as currently established on the SA-
4, please provide a Form FP-Fl, Request for Revision of Financial Information, with documentation
showing the additional authorization of funds.
v Each change order shall be signed by the president of the board of education, the architect/engineer,
and the contractor.
2

The following statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief:

@ The revised total cost is within the authorized appropriation for this project.

e Where any work of this change order requires a type or kind of work that is not included in the original contract
documents, the school district's attorney has been contacted to assure conformance with the Opinion of the State
Comptraller No. 60-505.

Jason Smith, Superintendent
Dale Signature and printed name of the School Superintendent or District Superlntendent if a BOCES project

3 : Certification of the Architect or Engineer
The following statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief:

@ Work required by this change order is in accordance with applicable sections of the approved contract
documents. .

@ Any plan, sketch, or attachment referenced In this change order is included herein.

e Work required by this change order is in accordance with applicable provisions of the NYS Uniform Fire
Prevention and Building Gode, State Education Department's building standards, and NYS Department of Labor's
Code Rule 56. »

e Work required by this change order was designed by an architect or engineer who is currently licensed by the
State of New York.

® Work required by this change order that involves asbestos-containing building material (ACBM) was designed
by an architect or engineer who is currently licensed by the State of New York and who is appropriately certified as
an asbestos designer by the NYS Department of Labor at the time he/she designed the asbestos-related project.

SE! Design Group Architects, DPC

Architeclural / Englneering Firm Name
[jp = == Gian-Paul Piane ﬁ

Dale Signe‘iure and printed name of the Architect or Engineer

134



MEMO

TO: Members of the Board of Education
Jason Smith

ke '
FROM: Scott C. Rozanski a’(;:;&,

Business Administrator

RE: Steve General Contractor - Change Orders #102-007 and #102-008

DATE: December 5, 2022

Attached you will find three change orders from Steve General Contractor, Inc. for an

increase in the contract of $21,003.00

Change Order #102-007: High School alterations: Reconfigure Team Room ceilings for

$8,017.00

Change Order #102-008: High School labor and materials to install twenty-five (25)

diffusers and accessories for $12,986.00

These change orders were discussed at the Buildings and Grounds committee meeting on

November §, 2022.

Initial Contract
Change Order #102-001
Change Order #102-002
Change Order #102-003
Change Order #102-004
Change Order #102-005
Change Order #102-006
Change Order #102-007
Change Order #102-008

Revised Contract

$422,000.00
$ 5,155.00
$§  699.00
$ 2,053.00
$ 1,369.00
$ 1,392.00
$ 18,394.00
§ 8,017.00
$ 12,986.00

$472,065.00

4/21/22 BOE
8/29/22 BOE
10/17/22 BOE
10/17/22 BOE
11/14/22 BOE
11/14/22 BOE
11/14/22 BOE
12/19/22 BOE
12/19/22 BOE

135

S



j‘iil,
CAMPUS

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

Building on Knowledge

December 2, 2022

Mr. Scott Rozanski
Business Administrator
Batavia City School District
260 State Street

Batavia, New York 14020

RE: Batavia CSD 2020 Vision Capital Improvement Project Phase 2
Change Orders and Change Order Certifications

Dear Mr. Rozanski,

Enclosed are the following change orders and change order certifications for District
signature:

e 100-005, Ingalls Site Development: Labor and materials to add approximately 17
linear feet of chain link fence along the property line of the parking lot.
Total: $1,224

° ‘102-007, Steve General Contractor, Inc.: Labor and materials to associated with
the reconfiguration of three (3) Team Room Ceilings to accommodate new
lighting trim rings and layout. Total: $8,017

v 102-008, Steve General Contractor, Inc.: Labor and materials to install twenty-
five (25) diffusers and accessories as per SIB 1. Total: $12,986

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns with the above. As always,
please advise if Campus Construction Management Group can be of any further
assistance.

Sincerely,

Digilally signed by Kelly Gworek
DN C=US, E=kgworek@campuscmg.com,

Kelly Gworek &z

Date; 2022.12.02 11:54:22-05'00"

Campus Construction Management Group, Inc.
Kelly Gworek, Administrative Assistant

Enclosures — (2)100-005
(2)102-007
(2)102-008

Campus Construction Managerent Group Inc. g‘”’
Building on Knowledge %S"SO%
o
6225 Sheridan Drive, Suite 100, Williamsville, NY 14221 ¢ 716.239.4884 e info@campuscmg.com ¢ WwWWw.CaimpusSCMyJ.Com  AnEmployee

Owned Company

136



i

Gl

o
s

(3}
RO
i

(2

Y
i~

AIA Document G731 —2019

Change Order, Construction Manager as Adviser Edition

PROJECT: (name and address) CONTRACT INFORMATION: CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION:

Batavia CSD 2020 Vision CIP Phase 2 Contract For: 102 General Trade Change Order Number; 102-007

260 State Street Date: April 22, 2022 Date; November 7, 2022

Batavia, New York 14020

OWNER: (name and address) ARCHITECT: (name and address) CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: (irame and address)
Batavia City School District SEI Design Group Campus Conslruction Management Group

260 State Street 224 Mill Street 6225 Sheridan Drive, Suite 100

Batavia, New York 14020 Rochester, New York 14614 Williamsville, New York 14221

CONTRACTOR: (name and address)
Steve General Contractor, Iite.
3774 Telephone Road

Caledonia, New York 14482

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: .
(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed upon adjustments
attributable to executed Consiruction Change Directives.)

Batavia High Schoot SED No.: 18-03-00-01-0-015-017

Ficld Ordei #00003 The General Trades Contractor shall provide labor and materials associated with the reconfiguration of three (3) Team
Room ceilings to accommodate the new lighting frim rings and layout. Total Change Order Amount: $8,017

The consideration stipulated for performance of this change represents total and complete compensation for such performance including
impacts, if any, on the unchanged work. :

The original Contract Sum was $ 422,000.00
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 29,062.00
The Contract Sum piior to this Change Order was $ 451,062.00
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $ 8,017.00
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be $ 459,079.00

The Contract Time will be urichanged by Zero (0) days.
The Contractor’s Work shall be substantially complete on

NOTE: This Change Order does nol include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the Contract Time, that have
been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and tinie have been agreed upon by both the Owner and Contractor, in
which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive.

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONSTRUCTION MANAGER, CONTRACTOR, AND OWNER.

SEI Design@up Campis Copﬁlntcjmewf Group, Inc,

ARCHIT; S name) : CONSIRU : I m izl name)
SIGNATURE | SIGNATURE™ .
Gian-Paul Piane Principal Joh{l RobinsonProject Executive
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE UKINTED NAME AND TITLE / l
DATE: DATE:

Steve General Contractor, Inc. Batavia City School District
CONTRACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name)

AIA Document G731™ - 2019 (formerly G701™CMa ~ 1992), Copyright @ 1992 and 2019 by The American Inslitute of Archilects. Al rights reserved. The

“American Inslitute of Architects,” "AlA," the AIA Logo, and “AlA Conlract Documents” are registered tradernarks and may not be used viithout permission. This 1
documentwas produced by AlA software al 15:40:50 ET on 11/07/2022 under Order No.21 14265840 which expires on 12/30/2022, is not for resale, is licensed

for ane-time use only, and may only be used In accordance with the AJA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report capyright violations, e-mail
copyrighl@aia.org.

User Notes: (3BYADA4S5) 137

S —



/O/ ﬂv-/ ?/’%M/\//:»—HW

SIGNATURE - SIGNATURE

David Vasciannie, President _ Jdson Smith, Superintenderit of Schools
* PRINTED,NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

\\5[22

DATE: -

‘AlA Document G731™ — 2049 (formerly G701™ CMa — 1992), Copyright © 1992 and 2019 by The American Institute of Architects: All rights reserved. The
“American Institute of Architects,” “AIA," the AlA Logo, and “AlA Gontract Documents™ are registered trademarks and may riot be used without permisslon, This
document was produced by AlA software at 15:40:60 ET on 11/07/2022 under Order No.2114265840 which explres oh 12/30/2022, Is not for resale, s licensed
for one-timea use only, and may only be used In accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail

copyright@ala.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA4S)

138




Y]

""""""" . 2016-612 - Batavia GSD 2020 Vislon CIP Phase 2
Fleld Order (RFP) #00003 (Change Order Request)

F0-00003 . CREATED ON: 7/14/2022 DUE BY: 7/21/2022
Issued By: Ghyls Bindemann Issued To:  TracyMaVicker
Campus Construction Managemenl Steva General Conlraclors, Inc.
1241 Pillsford-Victor Road 3774 Telephone Road
Pilisford, NY 14534 Saledonla,
(585)236-7709
(585)236-7709
Regarding: Batavia HS - Reconfigure of leam room ceflings (RFP) Status: Coﬁjpléted
Owner Authorization: Contract: -'Slave General Contiaclors. Inc. (#002)
Estimated Value: $8,017.00 Justification:  Unforeseen Field Condlition
Issue (GIC): Due By Notes:
Proposal: Prop-00008 - Reconfigure Team Room cellings

Adtivity:

PROPOSAL REQUEST: Submit an itémized quotation for changes In the Conlract Sum and/or tinie reqitiired to lmplement the proposed niodifications
to the Conlract Documents. This Is not authdrizalion td proceed wilh the work.

DETAILS
‘8pec, Sectlon: Drawing Refererice:

DESGRIPTION OF INTERPRETATION OR CHANGE
Balavla High School

An liemized proposal must be submilted for any madification or change In the Conlract Sum of the Gontract Dogyniénls desciibed horein, Within seven (7) days of the
date of Ihis Request for Pioposal, the Contractor must elther (i) submit an omizod proposal or {ily niotify the uindersigned Iniuriting of the adticipaled date on which the
leriizéd proposal villl be subinitted, .

THIS IS NOT ACHANGE ORDER, A CONSTRUCTION CHANGE DIREGTIVE OR ADIRECTION TO PROCGEED WITH THE WORK

DESCRIBED IN THE PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS.

DESCRIPTION:

Please provide a delalted cost praposal defining fabor and malerials assotlaled Wilh tha reconfiguration of 3 léam toor céliings 16 aceoriiadale the new lighting ldm
rlrigs and layoul, )

COMPLETION NOTES

COMMENTS

NRCHITECR 4
SIgf\éluro. /hf @/g\bﬁﬂ_
BY: (}Ma-«vl/\) (,60 DS Date: “/

dadon Degest
ATTACHMENTS
Allachimeit Name Dale Uploaded
E-MAIL RECIPIENTS
CGompany Person Phone Email
MasterLibrary Sottware Created: 11/04/2022 Page 1/2

Signalur - A .
/—‘4-&—@-35,; // 27{ , Dale: //Z'7/2.'-Z 7

139

B e



Campus Gonslruclion Management Chris Bindemann
Campus Construction Management " Chris Weiskerger
SEl Design Group Carolyn Lyons
Steve General Contractors, Inc. Tracy McVicker
David Vasciarinie

Stevé General Contractors, Inc,

Status History: Draft: 07/14/2022 11:43 AM, Issued: 07/14/2022 11:44 AM, Acknowledged: 08/16/2022 04:26 PM, Closed: 08/16/2022 04:26 PM,

Gompleted: 08/16/2022 04:28 PM

MasterLibrary Soltware

Created: 11704/2022

(6586)236-7709

(585)226:2784
(585)226-2784

cbindemann@campuscmg.com
cweiskerger@campuscmg.com
clyons@seidesigngroup.com
lracy@stevege.com
dave@slevegc.com

Page2/2

140




CONTRACTOR PROPOSAL

Field Order X Chane Otder Request

Contractor Name:  Steve General Contragtor, Inc, ' Date:
Address: 3774 Télephoiie Road Proposal No.:
Caledonia, NY 14423 FO No.:

Telephorie No.:  (585)226:2784

27:May-22

SECTION A: CONTRACTOR WORK

. Total Cantractor Labor

. Total Contractor Material

. Total Coiitractor Equipmeérit

. Total Unit Price Costs

SUBTOTAL (total of lines 1,2,3 & 4) 5.
. Contragtoi's Override Combined O &P (15% of line 5)
CONTRACTOR TOTAL (total of linies 5 & 6) oo

R

SECTION B: SUBCONTRACTOR WORK
8. Nanies OF Subgoritractors;

Round Off Tolals to nearest dollar

A. Upstate Interiors $7,560.14
B. '
C,
9. TOTAL SUBCONTRACTOR'S PROPOSALS (total of lines A thru D) || $7,560,14
10. Gontractor's Qverride on S_l’lb's Proposals:
10a. (5% OH&P of lirie 9) $378.01
i. . SUBCONTRACTOR TOTAL | In. $7,938.15
SECTIONC:  TOTAL CONTRACTED UNIT PRICE COSTS 1 ) W
SECTION D: ‘CONTRACTOR'S REQUESTED TOTAL ‘ _-Round Off Totals to nearest dollar
13. AMOUNT REQUESTED (total of lines 7, 11, & 12) 13, $7,038,00
14. Bond 1% $70.38
15.  TOTAL  $8,017.38
Contraclot's S_qghaluré' ‘Date:
Print Name of Aulhorized Representative 'P'nﬁ_nqmc of contact person if dittereit

Print Tiile

SECTION E: REVIEW AND CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify that the above proposal h_ﬁs}g
aitd I recoimmend approval in the amount o

Addition,

PhoioNo, (1T difforamt from above )

Revigwer: Signed by:

Listimator Estimator's Signalure

hecked and that the amouns allowed have been verified

Date:

141




Batavia CSD 2020 Vision Phase 2

LA s avaa v gy
Contractor Name: Upstae Interiors LLG Date: 03-Aug-22
Address: 4313 Chili Avenue Proposal No.: 01
Rochester, New York 14624 CB No.:
Telephone No.: (585) 507-2715
LABOR -
Total Rate “Total _
Woaik Description Trade Houis | from BDC 125 Labor Revisions Field
Line D Cost Comments
Removal & Replacement of USG drywall o
3rd & Angle at Rooms 165 Gitls Locker Framl 75 69.89 $524175 anrfcée?ubgl e
Room , 169 Girls Team Room, 181 Boys raming ! $69. et criyi \7\101 " lcla
“eam Room rls Weiskerger
_ _ o w/10% OH&P
A. TOTALLABOR $524178|  $5765.93
 MATERIAL | |
Matetial Quaittity Unit Unit Material
Description cost Cast »
1-1/4" Fraiing Screws 1] ea $4.50 $450
Angle 1-1/2" x 1-1/2" 20 Gaa 300| I $0.91 $27300
1-1/2" % 12' Mdin Tees [MT112} 480 | If $0.94 $451.20
1-1/2" % 4' Tess [CT112) geo| If $0.94 $90240
wl 10% OH&P

B. TOTAL MATERIAL

$1,631.10

142




FP-GOC 03/2013

page 1 of 2
THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT / THE UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

'= § Tel. (51 8) 4748906

CHANGE ORDER CERTIFICATION

Must be attached to back of Change Order

Instructions: This CERTIFICATION is required for all change orders submitted to SED
Fill out all three parts completely.

Office of Facilities Planning, 89 Washington Avenue, Room 1060 Education Building Annex, Albany, NY 12234

Change Order Number:

-102-007

Part One - Géneral Inforination

Provide separate Change Orders for each Project Number

EE

SED Project Number

o[3Tofofol olo T80 1] 7] 4

Dislrict BEDS Code Bullding !dentification Number

Batavia City School District - High School

Project number

District & Building Name

Type of Project Reconstruction /Alteration [0 Addition & Alteration [1 New Building

2020 Vision Capital Improvement Project - Phase 2

Project Description

] other

Architect / Engineer firm

SEI Design Group Alch1tects DPC

224 Mlll Street Rochester, NY 14614

name

Contact Person Carolyn Lyons, Project Manager

address

585-442-7010/ clyons@se1de31gng10up com

name & te

Phone number & e- NTE

Construction Manager firm ~ Campus Construction Management Group

6225 Sheridan Drive, Wi_l_liamsville, NY 14221

name

Contact Person John Robinson, Pr 0_] ect Executwe

auuress

716-331-2123/ Jrobmson@campuscmg com

name & [lﬂ

phone numEer E e-mal

District Contact Person Jason Smith, Superintendent

585~343~2480/ Jasonsrmth@batavmcsd org

name & litle

phone number & e-mail

Part Two

Provrde the following mformatlon for each |nd1v1dual item in the change order

(Number each item if there is more than ohe and providé additionat sheets as necessary)

Requésted By (Who initiated the change request)
Relationship to Project Scope (How is this change related to the original project scope)
Basis of Need (Describe why the change Is needed)

oo wp

drawirig or both as necessary to demonstrate code compliance and the individual cost of each item.)

Description of Work (Provide a detailed description of the work or services provided in the change order. Provide text, a

1. A. Requested by: Architect

B. Relationiship to Project Scope: Addition to the base scope of work.

C. Basis of Need: The implementation of this change became necessary as a direct result of-executing the project scope.

D. Description of Work: Provide labor and materials associated the reconfiguration of three (3) Team Room ceilings to accommodate

the lighting trim rings and layout.

Add: $8,017.00

143




FP-COC 03/2013 page 2 of 2

CHANGE ORDER CERTIFICATION

Part Three

1 » Change ordet requiremerits:

v The scope of the change order must relate to the project scope previously approved.

v Dollar amounts applied from allowances toward costs associated with the changes must be
provided. ‘

v If the cost of this change order is not within the approved amount as currently established on the
SA-4, please provide a Form FP-FI, Request for Revision of Financial information, with
documenitation showing the additional authorization of funds.

v Each change order shall be signed by the president of the board of education, the
architect/engineer, and the contractor.

Certification of the Superintendent of Schools (District Superintendent if a BOGES project

The following statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief:

® The revised total cost is within the authorized appropriation for this project. .

e Where any work of this change order requires a type or kind of work that is not included in the original
contract documents, the school district's attorney has been contacted to assure conformance with the Opinion of
the State Gomptroller No. 60-505.

Jason Smith, Superintendent

Date Signature and printed narne of the School Superinterident or District Superintendent if a BOCES project

3 : Certification of the Architect ot Engineer.

The following statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief:

® Work required by this change order is in accordance with applicable sections of the approved contract
documents.

® Any plan, sketch, or attachment referenced In this change order is included herein.

¢ Work required by this change order is in accordance with applicable provisions of the NYS Uniform Fire
Prevention and Buiilding Code, State Education Department's building standards, and NYS Department of Labor's
Code Rule 56.

e Work required by this change order was designed by an architect or engineer who is currently licensed by
the State of New York.

® Work required by this change order that involves asbestos-containing building material (ACBM) was
designed by an architect or engineer who is currently licensed by the State of New York and who is appropriately
certified as an asbestos designer by the NYS Department of Labor at the time he/she designed the asbestos-
related project.

SEI Design Group Architects, DPC

. < ghiteclurall Engineering Firm Name
[[1a2=2 Gian-Paul Piane é

Date Signatdre and printed name of the Architect or Engineer

144




$ATA pocument 6731 - 2019

Change Order, Construction Manager as Adviser Ediition

PROJECT: (name and address) GONTRAGT INFORMATION: CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION:

Batavia CSD 2020 Vision CIP Phase 2 Contract For: 102 General Trade Change Order Number: 102-008

260 State Strect Date: April 22, 2022 Date: November 11,2022

Batavia, New York 14020

OWNER: (name and address) ARCHITECT: (rame and address) CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: (name and address)
Batavia City School Dislrict SEI Design Group Campus Conslruction Managemen! Group

260 State Street 224 Mill Street 6225 Sheridan Drive, Suite 100

Batavia, New York 14020 Rochester, New York 14614 Williamsville, New York 14221
CONTRACTOR: (name and address) »

Steve General Countractor, Inc.

3774 Telephone Road

Caledonia, New York 14482

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:
(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed upon adjustments
attributable fo executed Construction Change Directives.)

Batavia High Scheol SED No.: 18-03-00-01-0-015-017

Field Order #00034 The General Trades Contractor shall provide labor and materials associated with installing twenty-five (25) diffuscrs and
accessories as per SIB #001. Total Change Order Amount: $12,936

The consideration stipulated for performance of this change represents total and complete compensation for such performance including
impacts, if any, on the unchanged work.

The original Contract Sum was $ 422,000.00
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ . 37,079.00 -
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $ 459,079.00
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $ 12,986.00
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be $ 472,0065.00

The Conltract Time will be unchanged by Zevo (0) days.
The Confractor’s Work shall be substantially complete on

NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to {he Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the Contract Time, that have
becn authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the Owner and Contiactor, in
which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive.

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONSTRUCTION MANAGER, CONTRACTOR, AND OWNER,

SEl Deslgp Group Campyp Co,nstmpﬁoﬂ'famgcment Group, Inc.
ARCHI{I’E‘;?’*&%'I'IH name) _ CON Weﬂ MAN éﬁ ?F‘irm name)
‘ )
SIGNATURE / SIGNATURE™ ~—
Gian-Paul Piane. Principal Jdhin Robinson,Project Executive
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE MRINTED NAME AND TITLE / {
oo (14|22
DATE: | DATE: ,
Steve General Contractor, Ine. Batavia City School District
CONTRACTOR (Firm name) ’ OWNER (Firm name)

AlA Document G731™ - 2019 {formerly G701™CMa ~ 1992). Copyright © 1992 and 2019 by The American Inslitute of Archilecls. All rights reserved. The
“American Institute of Architects,” “AlA.” the AIA Logo, and "AlA Conlract Documents™ are registered rademarks and may not be used without permission. This 1
document was produced by AlA software at 10:20:19 ET on 11/1 1/2022 under Order No.2114265840 which expires on 12/30/2022, is not for resale, is licensed

for one-time use anly, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail

copyright@aia.org.
User Nofes: (3BYADAIE)

145




o

Vol Ve

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
Dayid Vasciannie, President Jason Smith, Superintendent of S¢hools
‘PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE
. hw\2z
DATE: ' DATE:

AlA Document G731™ — 2019 {formerly G701™CMa ~ 1992). Copyright © 1992 and 2019 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The
“America Instilute of Architects,” "AIA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” ate registered trademarks and may not be used withaut permisslon. This
document was produced by AlA software at 10:20:19 ET on {4741/2022 under Order No.2114265840 which expires on 12/30/2022, Is not for resale, is licensed
for orie-time use only, and may onty be used In accordance with the AfA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright vialations, e-mall
copyright@aia.org. .

User Notes: (3BY9ADA3E)

146




BAMEUS 2016-612 - Batavla CSD 2020 Vision CIP Phase 2
Request for Proposal #00034 (Change Order
d Regliest)
FO-00034 CREATED ON: 10/81/2022 DUE BY: 10/31/2022
Issued By; John Roblnson, Jr. Issued To:  DavidVasclannle
Campus Conslruclion Management Sleve General Contraclors, Inc,
1241 Pittsford-Viclor Road 3774 Telephons Road
Piltsford, NY 14534 ) Caladdnla, NY 14423
(716)331-2123 (666)226-2784
(716)331-2123 (685)226-2784
Regarding: ~ HS - Provide cost assoclated with ASI 11 Status: Compleled _
Owner Authorlzation: Contract: - Slov Gensral Conlraclors, Inc, (4022)
Estimatéd Value; $12,986.00 Justification:  Unforeseen Fleld Condition
Issue {GIC): Due By Notes:
Proposal: Prop-00018 - HS - Provide cost assoclated with ASI #1
© Aclivity:

You ars héfeby directed to exectite promplly this Requesl for Proposal which Interprels the Gonlract Documents or orders minor changes In the Work
without changes In Contract Sum or Caritract Time, If you consider thiat a change In Conlract Sum or Contract Time Is required, please submit a
Praposal Inmmediately and prior to proceéding with this work,

DETAILS

Spet, Sectlon: Drawing Reférence;

‘DESCRIPTION OF INTERPRETATION OR CHANGE
Provide labor and matertal cost associated with ASI #H.

(25) Supply diffusers not shown bid documenits

COMPLETION NOTES

COMMENTS™. .t v wm o v ves oo = oy

ARGHITECT) Ch s OWNER /j/ | /\\
Signalire} Dy i 0 Signalu — A

ighalire ( ( v (/:’t/\/% d_ ‘ ignalu : 7 Signaliire: v ﬂ/% A

e 181[22. 73Rt 6 Spnon el

By: Q)"QZQ,\U\{ LYO/I\)S ba!o: “/T/GZ//;,Jb ) KOGIMS o)

ATTAGHMENTS |
Allachmenl Name Date Uploaded
022-04-18_S|B-001 RCP.nd 10/31/2022 10;21 AM
E-MAIL RECIPIENTS
Company Person Phone Email
Balavia Cily School District Jason DeGralf egraff@bataviacsd.org
Gampus Gonstruction Managenien! Kelly Gworek kgworek@campusemg.com '
Campus Construction Management Johin Roblnson, Jr., (716)331-2123 Jrobinson@campusemg.com
SE| Deslgn Group Carolyn Lyons , clyons@seldeslgngroup.com
Sleve General Contractors, Inc. David Vasclannle (585)226-2784 dave@stevege.com
MasterLibrary Software Created: 10°31/2022 Page 142

147




.Status History: Draft: 10/31/2022 10:20 AM, Issued: 10/31/2022 10:22 AM, Completed: 10/31/2022 10:23 AM

MasterLibrary Software Created: 10°31/2022 Page2/2

148




Steve General Contractor, Inc.
3774 Telephone Rd
Caledonia, NY 14423
585-226-2784/t#: 585-226-6654

Proposal

To: Kelly Gworek From: Tracy McVicker
Co:  Campus CMG Pages: 8
ce: - Date:  5/27/22

Re: Batavia CSD-2020 CIP Phase 2 RFP:  SIB-001

O Urgent 0O For Review (1 Please Comment [ Please Reply [J Please Recycle

© Cormnments:

Steve General Cont,, Inc. is pleased to provide a proposal for SIB-01-Cost to Furnish and install (25)
Supply diffusers and accessories that were mislabeled on drawings CA-A001, CA-A002, CA-A003 &
CA-A004 in the amount of:

Total Amount of proposal for SIB-01 $12,985.62

149




Steve General Contractor, Inc.
Dansville CSD

SECTION A: CONTRACTOR WORK
Total Contractor Labor
Total Contractor Material

Total Contractor Equipment
Total Unit Price Costs

Now oswn—

Contractor Name:  Steve General Contractor, Inc. Date:
Address: 3774 Telephone Road Proposal No.:

Caledonia, NY 14423 SIB No.:
Telephone No.: (585) 2262784

CONTRACTOR PROPOSAL
Field Order X Chane Order Request
27-May-22
1

SUBTOTAL (total of lines 1,2, 3 & 4)
Contractor's Override Combined O-& P (15% of line 5)
CONTRACTOR TOTAL (total of lines 5 & 6)

SECTION B: SUBCONTRACTOR WORK
8. Names Of Subconfractors:

Round Off Totals to nearest dollar

Contractor's Signature

A. Pipitone Entérprises $12,125.00
B. -
C.
D. _ , _
9. TOTAL SUBCONTRACTOR'S PROPOSALS (total of lines A thru D)
10. Contractor's Override on Sub's Proposals:
10a. (5% OH&P of line 9)
11, S_UBCONTRACTOR TOTAL I1. $12,731.25
SECTION C: TOTAL CONTRACTED UNIT PRICE COSTS 12,
SECTION D: CONTRACTOR'S REQUESTED TOTAL Round Off Totals to nearest dollar
13. AMOUNT REQUESTED (total of lines 7, 11, & 12) 13. $12,731,00
14. Bond 2% $254.62
15. TOTAL $12,985.62

Date:

Print Name of Authorized Representative

SECTION E: REVIEW AND CERTIFICATION

and [ recommend approval in the amount

- Reviewer: Signed by:
Estimator

Print name of contact person 1f different

- Estimator's Signature

Print Title » Phone No. (Tf different from above )
W
[T T D BN T A I o D T T e A T

I hereby certify that the above proposal has been checked and that the amounts allowed have been verified

Date:

150




tracy@steveg c.com

From; David Vasciannie <dave@stevegc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 2:10 PM

To: {racy@stevegc.com

Subject: - FW: Batavia Unit Pricing

From: Tony Pipitone [mailto:tony@pipitoneenterprises.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 1:36 PM

To: David Vasciannie <dave@stevegc.com>

Subject: Batavia Unit Pricing

Dave,

The following is the unit pricing for the supply and return grills for the Batavia CSD project,
It is as follows: ' B
Supply Diffiiserand acéessories - $485:00 per diffuser ¥ H5° = B 7,125
Return Grill and accessories - $460.00 per gril. ——

Please get back to me with any questions.
Thanks You,
Tony

Tony Pipitone

Estimator/Project Manager

Pipitone Enterprises, LLC

NYS Woman Owned Business Enterprise (WBE)
25 East Buffalo Street '
Churchville NY 14428

(585) 293-0961 Office -
(585) 293-0976 Fax
(685) 303-8080 Mobile - Tony Pipitone

AS OF MAY 15, 2015 - PLEASE UPDATE YOUR RECORDS AS OUR ADDRESS AND FAX NUMBER HAS
CHANGED

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail contains CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, which may also be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED and which is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of the e-mail is not the intended recipient or the employee of agent responsible for delivering
It to the intended recipient, you are hereby on notice that you are in possesslon of confidential and privileged information. Any dissemination,
distribution or copying of the e-mail is strictly prohibited, if you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by

reply.
From: David, Vasciannie <dave@stevegc.com>
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 12:29 PM

To: Tony Pipitone <tony@pipitoneenterprises.com>
Subject: RE: Brighton CSD

151




SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION BULLETIN
BATAVIA CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
2020 VISION CIP ~PHASE 2

SEI PROJECT NO.: 20-4050

DATE: 04/18/2022
SIB #: 001
CONTRACT(S): 102 General Trades Contract

DESCRIPTION:

o Drawing A4101 PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION AND RCP:

o Revise Plans 2 & 4 as detailed on drawing CA-AQO1.

o Revise Plans 6 & 8 as detailed on drawing CA-A002.
o Drawing A4102 PARTIAL DEMO, FLOOR AND RCP PLANS:

o Revise Plans 5 & 7 as detailed on drawing CA-AOO3.

o Revise Plan 4 as detailed on drawing CA-AQ04.

ATTACHMENTS:
CA-AO01  REFLECTED CEILING PLANS, Dated 04/18/2022
CA-A002  REFLECTED CEILING PLANS, Dated 04/18/2022
CA-AQ03  REFLECTED CEILING PLANS, Dated 04/18/2022
CA-AO0O4  REFLECTED CEILING PLAN, Dated 04/18/2022

deSIgn grcup

¢ IMAGINF » INSPRIRF

FNGAGFE

X The work shall be carried out in accordance with the above supplemental instructions issued in accordance

with the Contract Documents without change in Contract Sum or Contract Time. Proceeding with the Work

in accordance with these instructions indicates acknowledgement that there will be no change in the

Contract Sum or Contract Time.

[[] Please submit an itemized proposal for changes in the Contract for proposed modifications to the Contract

Documents described herein.

[[] Thisworkis to be performed on a Time & Material basis with no change in the contract time. All work

performed will be tracked in the field and submitted once work is complete for total change in Contract Sum.

[1 Thischangeis to be issued as a Construction Change Directive.

SIGNED:  Carolyn M. Lyons
COPY: File

224 Mill Street ® Rochester, NY 14614 @ p 5854427010 e f585.4427019 e www.seidesigngroup.com

152




4718/2022 1G22:53 AM

153

| " SEI

design group

NGAGE S IMAGINE 1INSFAIRE

BATAVIA CITY
SCHOOL DISTRICT

' 2020 VISION-CIP
PHASE 2

HIGH SCHOOL
260 $16le Slrcet Batavia, NY 14620

SED Control o, 18:03-00-01.0.015-007

BID DOCUMENTS

Ointe SliN72  BEI ProgkiNa 214030

Reviaiona

1 4/18/22 SIB-001

2\ PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN 5\ PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN _ | Ferscrcescrias
. /8" = 10
CA-A001

woee UWG. AdIpt

a3 561 daslgn group Arshitocts, DPC



154

GIRLS
TOILET

‘_.ﬁ._

118" = 140" .

4713/2022107234 A%

8 PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

design group

ENGAGEI (MAGINE HINSPIRE

BATAVIA CITY
SCHOOL DISTRICT

2020 VISION-CIP
PHASE 2

HIGH SCHOOL
241 Stale Street Batavio, NY 14020

SED ControlNo. - 18-03-00-01-0-015-017

JANITOR
233

— BID DOCUMENTS

O ou1vzy | SE|Froed N 314030

Ruvintona

1 4/18/22 SIB-001

PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

1/8n= 110"

REFLECTED CEILING PLANS

CA-A002

i U,

Relenen WG, AReY

© SEl design group Archilests, DPC



4/18/2022 10:22°54 At

S

155

FTEMNQAQC s tMACIME CINSPIRE

OFFICE

171

148"= 10"

7 PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

\/\

PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

BATAVIA CITY
SCHOOL DISTRICT

2020 VISION-CIP
PHASE 2

HIGH SCHOOL

260 Stale She! B

H, WY 1AQPD

3ED Canlrot o, 18-03.05-01-0-315-017

BID DOCUMENTS

Dasln w3z SELPivect By Tldos

Revistons

1 4/18/22 SIB-001

REFLECTED CEILING PLANS

@ SEt design group Aschitects. DPC

CA-A003

JaunGe UVWG, As102



4/13/2022 10:22:55 ANL

b b e

156

4

PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR
REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

OFFICIAL'S
RM

[8s |

STORAGE

[175]

=T

ATH. EQPMT.

[176 |

——
OFFICE

178

18" = 10"

@ SE1 dasign group Archilects, DPC

" SEI

design group

EMGAGE t IMAGINE s INSPIRE

£
<
E

BATAVIA CITY
SCHOOL DISTRICT

2020 VISION-CIP
PHASE 2

HIGH SCHOOL

260 Shuto St Bahaviu, NY 14020

No. §8:03.00-03-0-015-017

BID DOCUMENTS

Dain oulkIz S8 Prumc e 21-An8

Revislons

1 4/18/22  SIB-00

S SN

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

CA-A004

Reloranen DYIG, 24162

{



FP-COG 03/2013 page 10f2

THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT / THE UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
)

é«én: . Oflice of Facilities Planning, 89 Washington Avenue, Room 1060 Education Building Annex, Albany, NY 12234
Zladi Tel. (518) 474-3906

7 Tel. (518) 474-3906
www.p12.nysed.gov/facplan/

'CHANGE ORDER CERTIFICATION

Must be attached to back of Change Order

Instructions: This CERTIFICATION is required for all change orders submitted to SED Change Order Number:

Fill out all three parts completely. . 102-008

Part One - General Information

Provide separate Change Orders for each Project Number

seopojecthumber | 18] 0] 3]0Jo]Jo]1]olol1]B]ol1|7)
District BEDS Cade Building Idenlification Number Project number

District & Building Name Batavia City School District - High School

Type of Project Reconstruction /Alteration [] Addition & Alteration ] new Building [} other

Project Description 2020 Vision Capital Improvement Proj ect - Phase 2

Architect / Engineer firm SEI Design Group Axrchitects, DPC 224 Mill Street Rochester, NY 14614

. name address

Contact Persor Carolyn Lyons, Project Manager 585-442-7010 / clyons@seidesigngroup.com
name & file - phohe number & e-rmail

Construction Manager firm  Campus Construction Management Group 6225 Sheridan Drive, Williamsville, NY 14221
name ' address

Contact Person John Robinson, Project Executive 716-331-2123/ jrobinson(@campuscmg.com
name & {ille ] pHone Tumber & e-ai

District Contact Person Jason Smith, Superintendent 585-343-2480/ jasonsmith@bataviacsd.org
name & fitle phone number & e-mail

Part Two

Provide the following information for each individual item in the change otder:
(Number each item if tHiere is more than one and provide additional sheets as necessary.)
Requested By (Who initiated the change request)
Relationship to Project Scope (How is this change related to the original project scope)
Basis of Need (Describe why the change is needed) .

Desctiption of Work (Provide a detailed description of the work or services provided in the change order, Provide text, a
drawing or both as necessary to demonstrate code compliance and the individual cost of each item.)

Do wp

1. A. Requested by: Field Gondition

B. Relationship to Project Scope: Addition to the base scope of work.

G. Basis of Need: Field condition modification became necessary as a direct result of executing the project scope.

D. Description of Work: Provide labor and materials associated with installing 25 diffusers and accessories.

Add: $12,986.00

157



FP-COG 03/2013 page 2 of 2

CHANGE ORDER CERTIFICATION

Part Three

1 Change order requirements:

v The scope of the change order must relate to the project scope previously approved.

v Dollar amounts applied from allowances toward costs associated with the changes must be
provided.

v If the cost of this change order is not within the approved amount as currently established on the
SA-4, please provide a Form FP-Fl, Request for Revision of Financial Information, with
documentation showing the additional authorization of funds.

v Each change order shall be signed by the president of the board of education, the
architect/engineer, and the contractor.

2 Certification of the Superintendent of Schools (District Superintendent if a BOGES project)

The following statements are trué and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief:

e The revised total cost is within the authorized appropriation for this project.

® Where any work of this change order requires a type or kind of work that is not included in the original
contract documents, the school district's attorney has been contacted to assure conformance with the Opinion of
the State Gomptroller No. 60-505.

Jason Smith, Superintendent,
Date Signature and printed name of the School Superintendent or District Superintendent if a BOCES project

3 ‘ Certification of the Architect or Endineer

The following statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief:

® Work required by this change order is in accordance with applicable sections of the approved coniract
documents. .

® Any plan, sketch, or attachment referenced In this change order is included herein.

e Work required by this change order is in accordance with applicable provisions of the NYS Uniform Fire
Prevention and Building Code, State Education Department's building standards, and NYS Department of Labor's
Code Rule 56. .

e Work required by this change order was designed by an architect or engineer who is currently licensed by
the State of New York. _

e Work required by this change order that involves asbestos-containing building material (AGBM) was
designed by an architect or engineer who is currently licensed by the State of New York and who is appropriately
certified as an asbestos designer by the NYS Department of Labor at the time he/she designed the asbestos-
related project.

SEl Design Group Architegts, DPG
N l } Atohitectural / Englneering Firm Name

N2tz — Gian-Paul Piane @?\

{/ Date Signiatiire and printed name of the Architect or Engineer

158




MEMO

TO: Members of the Board of Education [Z / 'i )ZO 22
Jason Smith 7 Be €
FROM: Scott C. Rozanski 7
Business Administrator
RE: . Blackmon Farrell Electric - Change Order #105-001
DATE: December 13, 2022

Attached you will find a change order from Blackmon-Ferrell Electric, Inc. for an
increase in the contract of $10,385.00

Change Order #105-001: Middle School: Generator Feeders for $10,385.00

This change order was discussed at the Buildings and Grounds committee meeting on
December 13, 2022.

Initial Contract $557,400.00 4/21/22 BOE
Change Order #105-001 $ 10,385.00 12/19/22 BOE
Revised Contract $567,785.00

159




nﬂi.
CAMPUS

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

Building on Knowledge

December 13, 2022

Mr. Scott Rozanski
Business Administrator
Batavia City School District
260 State Street

Batavia, New York 14020

RE: Batavia CSD 2020 Vision Capital Improvement Project Phase 2
Change Orders and Change Order Certifications

Dear Mr. Rozanski,

Enclosed are the following change orders and change order certifications for District
signature:

e 105-001, Blackmon-Farrell Electric: Labor and materials to change electrical
feeders to achieve 1200A supplying the generator as per direction in RFI 17.
Total: $10,385

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns with the above. As always,
please advise if Campus Construction Management Group can be of any further
assistance.

Sincerely, dw)?“
C%Construcﬁon Management Group, Inc.

Kelly Gworek, Administrative Assistant

Enclosures — (2)105-001

Campus Construction Management Group Inc.
Building on Knowledge

=y

6225 Sheridan Drive, Suite 100, Williamsville, NY 14221 o 716.239.4884 ¢ info@campuscmg.com © Www.campuscmg.comn  AnEmployee
Owimned Company

160



Q\@AIA Document G731 - 2019

Change Order, Construction Manager as Adviser Edition

PROJECT: (namte and address) CONTRACT INFORMATION: CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION:

Batavia CSD 2020 Vision CIP Phase 2 Contract For: 105 Electric Change Order Number: 105-001

260 State Street Date: April 22,2022 Date; December 2, 2022

Batavia, New York {4020

OWNER: (hame and address) ARCHITECT:. (name and address) CONSTRUGTION MANAGER: (name und address)
Batavia City School District _ SEI Design Group Campus Construction Management Group

260 State Streel 224 Mill Street 6225 Sheridan Drive, Suite 100

Batavia, New York 14020 Rochester, New Yoik 14614 Williamsville, New York 14221

CONTRACTOR: (name and address)
Blackmon-Farrell Electric, Inc,

57 Halstead Street

Rochester, New York 14610

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:
(Insert a detatled description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed upon adjustinents
attributable to executed Consiruction Change Directives.)

Balavia Middle Schoot SED No.: 18-03-00-01-0-002-016 _

Field Oyder #00018 Provide labor and matexials to change the feeders supplying the Gegterator set froni four (4) sels 550KCM 1o four (4)
sets #350 KCM. Reinove existing feeder portion. Refer to RFI 17. Total Change Order Amount: $10,385

The consideration stipulated for performance of this change répresents total and complete compensation for such performance including
impacts, if any, on the unchanged work.

The original Contract Sum was $ 557,400.00
Net change by previously authorized Changé Ordess $ 0.00
The Contract Sum prior to (his Change Ordet was $ 557,400.00
The Contract Sum will beé increased by this Change Order in the amount of $ 10,385.00
The new Contract Sum including this Chaige Order will be $ 567,785.00

The Contract Time will be unchanged by Zero (0) days.
The Confractor's Work shall be substantially complete on

NOTE: This Change Order docs nol include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the Contract Time, that have
been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost andt time have been agreed upon by both the Owner and Contractor, in
which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive,

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONSTRUCTION MANAGER, CONTRACTOR, AND OWNER.

SEI DesigniGroup Campus Cémsl '%lioumﬁb, Inc.

ARCHITECTYFrm name) CONSTRUCTI "‘ ANAGERZEirnrinal(e)
Y T =
SIGNAT IGNATURE
é ; & " PRINCGAL Johu Rébinsop Project Exccutive
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINFED NAME AND TITLE
DATE; DATE:
Blackmon-Farrell Eleetric, lic. Batavia Cily School District
CONTRACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name)

AIA Document G734 ~ 2018 (formerly G701™CMa — 1992, Copyright © 1992 and 2019 by The American Inslitute of Architects. All rights reserved. The
“Amerlcan nslitute of Architects,” “AIA," the AA Logo, and “AlA Conlract Docuntenls” are reglslered fradernarks and may not be used withoul pormisslon, This 1
document was produced by AIA sofiware af 12:19:26 ET on 12/02/2022 tunder Order No.2114265840 vhich expires on 12/30/2022, Is nol for resale, Is licensed

for one-fime use only, and may only be used In accordance wiih the AIA Contracl Documents® Tetms of Service, To report copyrght viofations, e-mail

copyrighl@ala.org.
User Notes: (3BIADA4T)

161




SIGNATURE { ¥ { SIGNATURE

Sl 7 ,S}ﬁ/gg):(s, President, Jason Sniith, Superintendent of Schools
PRINTED NANME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE
S Drer 202 ,
DATE: " DATE:

AlADocument G731™ - 2019 (formerly G701™CMa ~ 1892), Copyright © 1992 and 2019 by The American Institule of Archifects. All rights reserved. The
“Amerlcan Institule of Architects,” “AlA,” thie AlA Logo, and “AlA Contract Dogtiments” are reglstered radsrnarks and may ot be used without permission. This
document was produced by A1A software at 12;19:26 ET on 12/02/2022 under Order No.2114265840 vhich expires on 12/30/2022, is not for resale, is ficensed
for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Senvice. To repoit copyright violations, e-mail
copyrighl@aia.org.

User Notes: (3BYADA47)

162



Co )OS’OO\

o1,
CAMPUS . ‘ 3
~~~~~ = 2016-612 - Batavia GSD 2020 Visfon CIP Phase 2
Field Order #00018 (Change Order Recuest)
FO-D0018 ' GREATED ON: 8/12/2022 DUE BY: 8/12/2022!
Issued By: Chrls Welskerger ] Issued To:  Steve Pellls
Gampus Gonslruction Management Blackmon-Farrell Electri, Inc.
1241 Plttsford-Victor Road 57 Halstéad Street
Pittsford, NY 14534 Rochester, NY 14610
(5852428680
(585)242-8660 x226
Regarding: Middle Schoal Generator Feeders Status: Gompleted
- i1, Campus Gonstruction Management < Chris e b 05 Eleclricat Waik - Blackmon Fairell Eleclri, Ing. »
Ovwner Authorlzatlon: yoickerger Contract: by kmon-Fatrell Elecie, Inc, (#001)
Estimated Value: $10,385,00 Justification: N/A
Issue {GIC): . Dute By Nofes:
Proposal: Pron-00009 - Middle schoal feeders
Activity:

You are hereby directed to execitte promptly thls Fleld Order which Interprets the Contract Documents or orders minor changes In the Wark without -
changes In Contract Sum or Contract Time. If you ¢orislder thiat a change In Gonltract Sum or Contract Time Is required, please submita Proposal

immediately and prior to proceedirig with thls work.

Spec. Sécﬂoh:

Drawing Reference:

An lteriized proposal must be subltted for any modification or change In the Contract Sum of the Contract Documents descrlbed heréln, Within

S8V

In wHting of the ariticipated date on which the itemized proposal will be submitted,
THIS 1S NOT A CHANGE ORDER, A CONSTRUCTION CHANGE DIRECTIVE OR A DIRECTION TO PROCEED WITH THE WORK.

Please provide a detalled cost proposal defining labor and matetlals assoclated with RFI #00017 Generator Feeder Runs.

ven (7) days of the date 6f this Reguest for Proposal, the Contractor must either (i) submit an lkemized propgsal or (il notify the undersigned

L-}g“ éfl_ﬁ? od §yMW¢kﬁerqu
AR'GI_-II'TEOTV » [« E“E.'cw; geigagmﬁmé-wm,
Slgnalure: /,Zfiﬁ/( 27,/4}(’,/'“ ngnalu&hrls Wé!SK gﬁfn 20 %Zn};’:?;;;ifgﬁadhlmagu.
(g 4 Q. ’ P -
By: Ul O\l[l/l (A'/Cl/lS Dale:qlzg/zz By: oibmsiilosisoior By /:) Alen Chca  pae

ATTACHMENTS L
Attachment Name Date Uploaded

at. Mid. Fesde 8.2022.pd 08/16/2022 02:35 PM
Company Person
Blackmon-Farrell Electilc, Inc. Steve Pettis
Campus Gonstruction Management Kelly Gworek
Campus Construction Management John Robinson, Jr.
Campus Constructlon Management Chtis Welskerger

MasterLibrary Software Created: 09/19/2022

(el

Phone Emall

(585)242-8680 stevep@blackmonfarrell.com
kgworek@eampuscemg.com
jrobinsonh@campuscmg.com
cwelskerger@campuscmg.com

(716)331-2123

Page1/2

163

S




. SE{ Design Group SEl Design Group submittals@seldesigngroup.com

Status History: Draft: 08/12/2022 11:11 AM, Issued: 08/16/2022 02:38 PM, Acknowledged: 08/17/2022 04:36 PM, Closed: 08/1 7/2022 04:38 PM,
Completed: 08/17/2022 04:40 PM

MasterLibrary Software Created: 09/19/2022 Page2/2

164



2016-612 - Batavia CSD 2020 Vision CIP Phase 2
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION #00017

RF1-00017 CREATED ON: 7/27/2022 DUE BY: 7/27/2022

Issued By: Steve Pellis Issued To: SEl Design Group
Blackmon-Farrell Electric, Inc. SEI Design Group
57 Halstead Stréet 224 Mili St.
Rochester, NY 14610 Rochester, NY 14614
{585)242-8680
(685)242-8680 x226
Regarding: Existing feeder Status: Response Completed
Fleld Order; Due By Notes:
Issue (CIC): Drawing:
Contract (SOW): #1085 Electrical Work - Blackmon Farrell Electric, Inc. - Blackmon-Farrell Electric, Inc. (#002)
ASL

Spec. Section: Paragraph: Eggmng Reference: E3100, Drawing Detall:

Retuest for Information: .the intent of E3501 is to keep the exisling 400a feeder in place and add three (3) addiiion’al sets of 4" conduit to achieve
1200A. Due to conjestion above the celling itis impossible to keep these close in order to classify this as a parallel feeder per code

Contractor Proposed Solution: If you have a propesed solution that would address your RFI question, please enter it here and upload any supporfing
documentation as an attachment. ’

‘D N .

81912022 1;_02:45 PM - SEl Dqsign Group - SEl Design Group

Remarks

Itls acceptable to do the following options, EG to select option with no added cost to owner;

Option 1) Change thie feeder from (4) sets of #500KGM to (3) sets of #600KGM, rernove exisling feeder poition, don't reuse.

Optiori 2) Change the feeder from (4) sets of #500KCM to (4) sets of #350KCM, remave existing feeder portion, don't reuse.

Option 3) Install the (3) new sets of #SﬁQKCM closé as possible to the existing set of of #500KCM, keep feeders close as possible to keep
wire lengths the sarme, Add labet to all conduits that they are {rie génerator feeder consisting of (4) parallel conduits every 10-feet above the
classroom ceiling area where conflicts-exist.

Jon Helberg

1BC Engineéring

8/9/22

712712022 3:13:09 PM - Campus Constr(uclion Management - Kelly Gworek redirected from Campus Construction Management - Kelly Gworek to SE
Design Group = SEl Design Group

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment Name Date Uploaded

MasterLibrary Software Created: 09/9/2022 Page 1/2

165




E:MAIL RECIPIENTS

* Company
Blackmon-Farrell Electric, Inc.
Campus Constriiction Management
Campus Construction Management
SE| Design Group
SEl Design Group

Person

Steve Pettis

Kelly Gworek
Chris Weiskerger
SEI Design Group
Garolyn Lyons

Phone
(685)242-8680

Email
stevep@blackmonfarrell.com
kgworek@campuscmg.com
cweiskerger@campuscmg.com
submittals@seidesigngroup.com
clyons@seidesigngroup.com

Status History: Draft: 07/27/2022 02:19 PM, Issuied: 07/27/2022 02:19 PM, Acknowledged: 07/27/2022 03:06 PM, Completed: 08/09/2022 01:04 PM

MasterLibrary Software Created: 09.19/2022

Page2/2

166




wrgtipit sz
o]
unidew
a
Lol 134
B o ®
TN
aN*" i)
Dere
[=n]
£ P
=
FLITOHEY
& gz xecy faxiu
(Z13 o W L
bee] ARG m
[£aa]
et ——
Foscs) I
I Ha‘n-x‘“u

T
[s13)

@cone COMPLIANCE PLAN
ST

[x:x) nv.lﬁm $

CODE COMPLIAKCE AND LIEE SAFETY LEGEND;

2

2k ze
DIVVETITIS T LHEARIO

[T
ol

e
i)

SEl|

design group

- lucte

9 [ty
ELK AP SO L. 35 B BT e

Lod

e

BiD DOCUMENTS
R I
R

CODE COMPLUANCE PLANS

167




BLACKMOMN-FARRELL
ELECTRIC, INC. '

7 Halstead Street o Rochester, NY 14610
Phone (585) 2472-8680 @ Fax (585) 242-8692

Client Address:

ceN# 2

Date: 8/15/2022
Project Name: Batavia CSD
Project Number:  Batavia CSD

Page Number: 1

Work Description .

We reserve the right fo correct this quote for errors and omissions.

This quote covers direct coéts only dnd we reserve the right to claim for Impact and conséquenllal cosls.
This price is goad for acceptance within 10 days from the date of recelpt.
We request a time extension of 3 days.

We wll supply and Install all materials, fabor, and equlpmient as per your Instructions on CGN #2.

Change the feeders siipplyinf the Gen Set from (4) sets 500mem to (4) sets 350mom
Remove existing unused 500mem and conduit

lfomized Broakdown
Description aty Totalat]  Total Hrs,
& EMTGONDUIT . . 110 1507.49 0.00
4"  ENTSTL 85 GONN 2 3929 0.00
4" EMT STLSS.CPLG 10 12188 © 0,00
4" EMT 90 DEG ELBOW 9 180.45 0.00
4" EMT STRUT CLAMP 11 119.88 0.00
4*  PLASTIC BUSHING 2 472 0,00
#350MGM THHN BLACK 4144 53,657.22 0,00
4500MGM THHN BLACK 3,660 50,963,654 0.00
350MCM HYPRESS 1-HOLE LUG "3 47044 0.00
500MCM HYPRESS 1-HOLE LUG 42 632,56 0.00
DEMO UP TO 4' EMT/WIRE 140 0.00 0.00
REMOVE 250 -500 MCM WIRE 440 0.00 0.00
Labor 1 - 000 64,00
Totals 1,275 4,495.29 6400
Summary ,.
- General Materlals 4,495.29
M
Materlal Total , 4,495.28
JOURNEYMAN (86] (32.00 Hrs @ $68.61) 2.195.62
FOREMAN (86] (32.00 Hrs @ $73.11) 2,330,652
Subtotal 6,030.33
Markup (@ 15.000 %) 1,354.55
Subtotal 10,384.88

ORIGINAL




FP-COC 03/2013

page 1 of 2

18 Tel. (518) 474-3906

 Tel. (518) 474-3906

& 7 www.p12.nysed.gov/facplan/

CHANGE ORDER CERTIFICATION

Must be attached to back of Change Order

Instructions: This CERTIFICATION is required for all change orders submitted to SED Changé Order Number:
Fill out all three parts completely. 105-001
Part One - Gerieral Informiation
Provide separate Change Orders for each Project Number
sepprojectiumber | 1[ 8]0 [ 3] 0J0J0[1]JoJo]Jo]2fo]1]6] _
District BEDS Code Building identilication Number Project number
District & Building Name Batavia City School District - Batavia Middle School
Type of Project Reconstuction /Alteration [ Addition & Alteration [ New Building [T other

Project Description

2020 Vision Capital Improvement Project - Phase 2

Architect / Engineer firm

Contact Person

SEI Design Gi'oup Architects, DPC 224 Mill Street Rochester, NY 14614

ame Adaress
Carolyn Lyons, Project Manager 585-442-7010 / clyons@seidesigngroup.com
3 ' prione fumber & e-man

Construction Manager firm

Contact Person

Campus Constructibn Management Group 6225 Sheridaﬁ Drive, Williamsville, NY 14221
~ane AOOTESS

Chris Weiskerger, Project Manager 716-239-4884/ CWeiskerger@campuscmg.com
——Tame & e : pone Number & e-Aa

District Contact Person

585-343-2480/ jasonsmith@bataviacsd.org

phone number & e-mail

Jason Smith, Sﬁperintehdent
name & fitle

Part Two

Provide the following information for each individual item in the change order: _
(Number each item if thete is more than one &nd provide additional shéets as necessary.)

Domye

Requested By (Who initiated the change request)

Relationship to Project Scope (How is this change related to the original project scope)

Basis of Need (Describe why the change is needed)

Description of Work (Provide a detailed description of the work or services provided in the change order. Provide text, a

drawing or both as necessary to demonstrate code compliance and the individual cost of each item.)

1. A. Requested by: Field

B. Relationship fo Project Scope: Addition to the base scope of work,

C. Basis of Need: Unforeseen field condition required work above and beyond to achieve original project scope of work.

D. Description of Work: Provide labor, material, and equipment to change generator supply feeders.

Add: $10,385.00

169




FP-GOC 03/2013 page 2of 2

CHANGE ORDER CERTIFICATION

Part Three,
1 Change order requirements:
v The scope of the change order must relate to the project scope previously approved.
v Dollar amounts applied from allowances toward costs associated with the changes must be provided.
v If the cost of this change order is not within the approved amount as currently established on the SA-
4, please provide a Form FP-FI, Request for Revision of Financial Information, with documentation
showing the additional authorization of funds.
v Each change order shall be signed by the president of the board of education, the architect/engineer,
and the contfractor.
2 Certification of the Superintendent of Schools (District Superintendent if a BOCES project)

The following statements are true and coirect to the best of my knowledge and belief:

e The revised total cost is within the authorized approptiation for this project.

e Where any work of this change order requires a type or kind of work that is not included in the original contract
documents, the school district's attorney has been contacted to assure conformance with the Opinion of the State
Comptroller No. 60-505.

Jason Smith, Superintendent

Date Signature and printed name of the School Superintendent or District Superintendent if a BOCES project

3 Certification of the Architect or Endineer
The following statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief:

e Work required by this change order is in accordance with applicable sections of the approved contract
documents.

e Any plan, sketch, or attachment referenced In this change order is included herein.

® Work required by this change order is in accordance with applicable provisions of the NYS Uniform Fire
Prevention and Building Code, State Education Department's building standards, and NYS Department of Labor's
Code Rule 56.

e Workrequired by this change order was designed by an architect or éngineer who is currently licensed by the
State of New York.

e Work required by this change order that involves asbestos-containing building material (ACBM) was designed
by an architect or engineer who is currently licensed by the State of New York and who is appropriately certified as
an asbestos designer by the NYS Department of Labor at the time he/she designed the asbestos-related project.

SE! Design Group Architects, DPC

( L? Architectural / Engineering Firm Name
N\

;’i?&@.;&w\ Gian-Paul Piane @__}

Date Sig| alure and printed name of the Architect or Engineer

170




To:

From:

Re:

Date:

I am recommending that the High School Laminator be declared surplus. The laminator recently
stopped functioning and is beyond repair. Current problems with the laminator include: the display

Scott Rozanski

Business Administrator

Paul Kesler

Surplus Laminator

December 1, 2022

MEMO

board was no longer functioning. The laminator would not turn on or heat up.

Item Serial Inventory Brand Model Building
Number ID#
Laminator AJ1273H 20180191 GBC Pinnacle High
27" School

Thank you for your consideration

(WA



Batavia City School District

Jason A. Smith, Superintendent

260 State Street, Batavia, NY 14020
Phone: (585) 343-2480
Email: jasonsmith@bataviacsd.org

December 19, 2022

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

At the Batavia City School District Board of Education regular meeting held on Monday,
December 19, 2022, the following Resolution was adopted:

Motion made by M , seconded by M , be it resolved to approve the
Corrective Action Plan (CAP) for the External Audit Report to the Board of Education for
Cybersecurity as of June 30, 2022, as presented.

Yes - [ ] [Marucci, Reigle, Benedict, Bowman, Rolle, Lendvay, Anderson]
No - [0]
Absent - [ ]

Motion carried.

Sincerely,

Brittany A. Witkop
District Clerk

SEAL



BATAVIA CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2022

Other Matter

Cybersecurity

Observation: -

Our audit identified certain weaknesses in their mtemal controls over cybersecunty New vulnerabilities
and new attacker exploits occur alinost daily, this the District could be susceptible to attached which
could cause significant disruption or loss of sensitive and valuable data. -In addition, it can be difficult
for IT departments to keep systems current on frequent security upgrades released by hardware and
software vendors. The District is aware of these issues and is working to develop a corfective action
plan to address the issues identified by our audit, the audit by the New York State Office of State
Comptroller and thelr own external risk assessment

Recommendatlon We recommend the District continue to develop a corrective action plan, prlonty list
and tlmehne to address the issues identified by these audlts and their external risk assessment:

‘Management Response The District has made cybersecunty a priority. The District has hired an
outside consultant to assist with a review of our IT function and we have already begun addressing the
deficiencies identified in-the New York State Comptroller Audit and in our external risk assessment.
Resources for our IT department will be deployed during the 2022-23 fiscal year and will also be
Jbudgeted in the 2023-24 fiscal year as the District identifies the top priorities that will be addressed to
limit the District cybersecurity weaknesses.

Anticipated date of completion: - 2023-24 Fiscal Year End
Contact Person: Scott C. Rozanski, Business Administrator

173




RESOLUTION
(Creation of Position: Director of Facilities I11)

WHEREAS, the District is desirous of employing an individual within the civil service
job specification of Director of Facilities 111, to oversee and supervise the operations and personnel
within the facilities department;

NOW, THEREFORE, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, it is
resolved:

1. Creation of Position. The Board establishes the full-time civil service position of
Director of Facilities III.

174




Batavia City School District
Resolution

Determining that Action Involving High School Project to Replace/Repair the
Public Address/Clock System and to Robert Morris Upgrade Door Security

WHEREAS, the High School Building Condition Survey identified the current
public address/clock to be failing and in need of replacement; and

WHEREAS, the School administration has identified security concerns related to
an entry door and classroom doors at Robert Morris School; and

WHEREAS, both of these issues create a risk to the health and safety of District
students and need to be immediately addressed; and

WHEREAS, the Batavia City School District (the “District”) proposes to replace
the public address/clock system at the High School and to replace door security for
Robert Morris School Entry 2 and install hydraulic door closures for classrooms (the
“Projects”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Law, certain findings must be made by the
Board of Education to authorize the expenditure of Repair Reserve Funds; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act
(“SEQRA”) and the regulations in 6 NYCRR Part 617 adopted by the New York State
Department of Environmental Conservation (the “Regulations”), the District desires to
comply with SEQRA and the Regulations with respect to the Projects; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Regulations, the District has considered the Projects
in light of the actions included on the Type [ list specified in Section 617.4 of the
Regulations and in light of the actions included on the Type Il list specified in Section

617.5 of the Regulations; and

175




NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1.

The District has determined that each of the Projects constitutes a “Type II
action” (as the quoted term is defined in the Regulations) because both fall within
the ambit of one or more of the actions included on the Type Il list specified in
Section 617.5 of the Regulations, specifically: “[M]aintenance or repair involving
no substantial changes in an existing structure or facility” (6 NYCRR §
617.5(c)(1)) and “routine activities of an educational institution” (6 NYCRR §
617.5(c)(10).

The Projects are not subject to further review under SEQRA; and
Notwithstanding that the Projects are not subject to further review under SEQRA,
the District will continue to comply with guidance issued by SED; and

The Board of Education makes the following findings:

a. While the need to repair and replace the public address/clock system
at the High School was identified in the Building Condition Survey, the
immediate need to conduct such repairs was not discovered until after
the beginning of the 2022-2023 school year;

b. Safety concerns at Robert Morris School related to the condition of
current door hardware in Entry 2 and classroom doors was not
identified until students and faculty returned to school for the 2022-
2023 school year;

c. The condition of the public address/clock system at the High School,
Robert Morris School the Entry 2 door and classroom doors all
negatively affect the District’s ability to maintain student and staff

safety in the event of a school threat;

176




d. Due to the risk to the health and safety of students the Projects must

be completed immediately.

5. Based upon the factors set forth above causes the repair of the public address

system and replacement of door hardware constitute an ordinary and contingent

expense and an emergency situation;

6. The Board of Education approves the expenditure of up to $244,000 to cover the

total estimated cost of the Project, from the Repair Reserve Fund, subject to

public hearing, including:

a. $118,860 for the repair of the public address system; and

b. $35,543 for replacement of door hardware at Entry 2 and High School

classrooms; and

c. Professional fees and other miscellaneous fees as needed to complete

both projects, not to exceed $89,597

7. The Board of Education sets a date for public hearing on the expenditures from

the Repair Reserve Fund on December 19, 2022 at Batavia High School,

Superintendent Conference Room, 260 State Street.

A copy of this resolution shall be provided to SED.

VOTE:

Alice Ann Benedict
John Marucci
John Reigle

Barbara Bowman

Signed:

Yay
Yay
Yay

Yay

Nay Jennifer Lendvay Yay
Nay Chezeray Rolle Yay
Nay Korianne Anderson Yay
Nay __
Dated:

Nay
Nay

Nay

177




Resolution to Amend the 2022-2023

General Fund Budget

Whereas, on April 21, 2022 the Batavia City School District Board of Education adopted the general fund
budget for the 2022-2023 school year, with appropriations totaling $ 54,802,593; and

Whereas, on May 17, 2022, the residents of the Batavia City School District voted to pass the 2022-2023
budget; and

Whereas, subsequent adjustments to the general fund have been authorized and made; and

Whereas, the District incurred unexpected emergency expenses that were not included in the general
fund budget, due to identified security concerns at the High School; and

Whereas, a public hearing to expend up to $244,000 from the Repair Reserve Fund was held on
December 19, 2022; and

Whereas, the Board of Education subsequently approved the expenditure of up to $244,000 to replace
the public address system and clocks at Batavia High School and door hardware at Robert Morris School
(“the Projects”) and approved transfer of funds from the Repair Reserve Fund following a public hearing;
and

Whereas, the Board of Education wishes to amend the 2022-2023 budget to account for the above-
referenced expenses.

Now therefore, the Board of Education hereby resolves to amend the 2021-2022 General Fund budget
as follows:

1. Increase revenues to the General Fund by transfer of funds from the Repair Reserve Fund, by
$244,000 the estimated maximum cost of the Projects.

2. Debit maximum amount for expenditure of $244,000 as capital expenditures to pay for the
Projects.

3. Adjust the total general fund appropriations from $54,889,018 to $55,133,018.

4. Adjust the total general fund revenues (inclusive of tax levy) from $51,173,812 to $51,397,812.

178




-Genesee County Chamber of Commerce

, . 8276 ParkRd Invoice for 2023 Dues
gf}'eneaee/ (_’.Gllﬂ(ﬂ Batavia, NY 14020 Invoice Date: 12/5/2022
AilieEadar  (585) 343-7440 | fax: (685) 343-7487 Inveloe Numibar: 21376
Chambﬂ_gfffr{'merce chamber@geneseeny.com
Batavia City Schools
Brittany Witkop
260 State Street
Batavia, NY 14020
Want us to email you your invoice? Let us know! Jetins ) RUsdets
Due on receipt 12/5/2022
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Membership Dues $185 1 $185.00 $185.00
OptionalPremier-Membership-Upgrade 1 $100.00 $100.00
Subtotal: $285.00 —
Total: $285:00— )8b
Payment/Credit Applied: $0.00
Balance: —$285.00-

Login to your Member Center to pay online.

1. Go to http://geneseeny.chambermaster.com/login to login or retrieve forgotten login credentials. Or create your login account for
the first time at this registration page:
https://geneseeny.chambermaster.com/CreateAccount?ccid=3461&email=bawitkop@bataviacsd.org&replD=22541.

2 Pay online, check out your additional Member Benefits, update your member page and contact information.

Thank you for your support of the Genesee County Chamber of Commerce

Please return this portion with your payment.

Member Name: Batavia City Schools Invoice #: 21376
Payment Amount: $

Payment Method: [ \lefisck # [ credit card

Make all checks payable to Genesee County Chamber of Commerce or enter credit card information

below.

Billing Address

City/State/Zip

Credit Card #:

Exp. Date: CVV Code:

Name on Card:

Signature:

179



Batavia City School District

Guidelines for
Board of Education Members
and Administrators

Board of Education Approval:

180



Table of Contents

Guidelines for Board of Education Members and Administrators

The following guidelines are proposed to assist team members in negotiating actions in
situations that are pertinent to the operation of the District. The guidelines are based on
the assumption that we are all working to meet the Mission, Vision and Values of the
Batavia City School District. It is understood that at times, administrators and/or Board
members may need personal reminders by the Board President and/or Superintendent to
follow the Guidelines. Any pattern of disregard for the Guidelines will be addressed by the
Board of Education. These guidelines can be reviewed annually.

Board Meeting NOTIIS. . ....vutit ittt et et 1
Meeting Protocol. .. .. .o 2
Confidentiality. ... ..o 3
Chain of Command Protocol..... ..o 4
Emergency Procedures. ... ... 5
Visitors to School — Board of Education Member as a Parent.......................ooo 6
Visits of Facilities by Board of Education Members................oooviiiiiiiii i, 7
Review of Currictlum/INStriCtion. ... .ottt 8
Requesting Information. ... ... 9

181




BATAVIA CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Subject: Board Meeting Norms

Standards of behavior expected from Board members during a meeting are as follows:

e Be Respectful and Professional (includes treating other Board Members as you
would like to be treated, monitor public comments, body language and side
comments)

e Be Prepared

e Honor Confidentiality

e Tollow the Chain of Command

e Avoid Surprises

e Assume Positivity

182




BATAVIA CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Subject: Meeting Protocol
Open meetings of the Board of Education are formal business meetings. As such, meetings will

be conducted based on Roberts Rules of Order.

Proposed Guidelines:

1. The meeting will be conducted according to the general guidelines of Roberts Rules
of Order. Within that framework, opportunities exist to add items to the agenda and
provide forums for discussion.

e To add an item:

- upon approval of agenda
- request suspension of rules to add item germane to discussion

e To have a necessary sidebar conversation:
- request recess of a defined time
2. There are common courtesies that should be adhered to in order to present a
professional image to the public. Necessary sidebar conversations and/or a leave

from the Board table should only take place during a defined recess.

All participants must recognize and acknowledge that for the Board meeting to proceed
professionally, certain expectations must be followed.

183



BATAVIA CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Subject: Confidentiality

Proposed Guidelines:

1. Any participant in an Executive Session will keep information discussed in
Executive Session confidential.

2. Any communication from the District Office marked confidential will remain
confidential.

3. Strict adherence to confidentiality will be followed.

4. Participants at meetings should feel free to share any items discussed in the open
session of the scheduled Board meetings.

184




BATAVIA CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Subject: Chain of Command

Proposed Guidelines:

1.

When a BOE member or the Superintendent is contacted by a parent, community
member or employee regarding a student, teacher, or building level issue, the BOE
member or the Superintendent will redirect the person(s) back to the Building
Principal or Area Supervisor. (Please note that if the concern relates to a District
wide issue(s), the person should be directed to contact the Superintendent.)

The BOE member should encourage the person to place his/her concerns regarding
personnel issues in writing. If the complaint is about procedures and/or policies, it
need not be in writing.

The BOE member will contact the Superintendent to inform him/her that they have
received a complaint or issue of concern and that the parent, community member or
the employee has been directed to contact the immediate Administrator/Supervisor.

Upon receipt of the complaint, the Building Principal or Supervisor (e.g., Cafeteria,
Facilities, Athletics, Technology, etc.) will contact the appropriate personnel and
take action as deemed appropriate. Due process and contractual considerations will
be adhered to. Every effort will be made to insure that the family and/or the student
do not receive repercussions for filing a complaint.

If the complaint is raised by a citizen through the Board member, the Board member
will be informed that action was taken. The Board member may or may not be told
of the specific action, depending on the level of confidentiality required by the
complaint.

185




BATAVIA CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Subject: Emergency Procedures

Proposed Guidelines:

1. Refer to the District’s regulations and policies, which may be accessed on the website
via Board Docs or by contacting the District Clerk.

2. Inthe event of an emergency, which will be defined by the Superintendent, the
Superintendent or his/her designee will be responsible for all communications. This
includes sharing information with the public as well as staff as appropriate. All
questions should be referred back to the Superintendent or his/her designee.

3. The Superintendent’s administrative assistant will contact all Board of Education
members to notify them of the emergency.

186




BATAVIA CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Subject: Visitors to the School - BOE member as a Parent

Proposed Guidelines:

1. Board members do not abdicate their responsibility as the parent of their
own child. Thus, they are encouraged to schedule meetings, attend
conferences, participate in telephone calls and e-mails, etc., that concern
their child(ren).

2. Conversations and/or issues raised in parent/teacher dialogue should not become a
Board level issue.

3. Board members should strive to keep their role as a member of the school Board out
of conversations.

4. If the Board member/parent believes the issue has the possibility to come before the
Board, then the building administrator should be involved in the exchange with the
teacher. The building administrator will inform the Superintendent.

Please note that if the procedures are not followed, the BOE parent will be requested to begin at
step 1.

187




BATAVIA CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Subject: Visits of Facilities by Board of Education Members

Proposed Guidelines:

1.

If any Board of Education member has a question/issue regarding school facility, he/she
should contact the Superintendent. If the issue requires a site visit, the entire Board will
be informed at the Board meeting.

The BOE President will bring a request to the full Board to discuss rationale and
necessity of the proposed visit.

. The Chairperson and/or members of the Facility and Safety Committee can schedule site

visits by informing the Superintendent or his/her designee.

Should the Site Visit be Approved:

1.

2.

. The BOE member will follow building protocol for site visits (signing in at the main

. Any questions, comments or concerns should be shared with the Superintendent upon

The Superintendent arranges for a site visit.

The Superintendent will contact the Building Principal and/or area Supervisor to inform
him/her of the visit and will also identify the purpose for visit.

office, securing a visitor’s pass, etc.) ;

The Building Principal or Supervisor will accompany the BOE member on site visit.

completion of the site visit. The Superintendent will notify the Building Principal and or
Supervisor of findings of site visit.

The BOE member will report back to the BOE on his/her findings, as it relates to the
original request.

188



BATAVIA CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Subject: Review of Curriculum/Instruction

Proposed Guidelines:

1.

The Board of Education is responsible to ensure that the district’s curriculum aligns with
the standards outlined by New York State.

Board of Education member would contact Superintendent with concern or request as it
relates to curriculum/instruction. Superintendent would notify Committee (if one exists)
and the Executive Director of Curriculum and Instruction. The Superintendent would
make available the Board members request to all Board of Education members via an
update in the weekly Superintendent packet.

The Executive Director of Curriculum and Instruction will review concern and respond,
as well as relay concern to Board of Education members.

If, based on serious concern, curriculum/instruction concern/request needs to be
reviewed, the Superintendent and Board President will place on Board of Education
agenda. Determination of procedures and timeline for modification or change to
curriculum/instruction will be developed.

189




BATAVIA CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Subject: Requesting Information

Proposed Guidelines:

Pertaining to Committee Work:

1. Determine if requested information is relevant to an ongoing Board of Education
discussion, policy and/or current issue and whether it is appropriate to be provided
to an individual Board member. Information relative to ongoing Board of Education
discussion as noted above may be provided to ALL Committee and Board members.

Or

2. Ifan existing Committee is formed to review the issue/topic, the Board of Education
members should contact the Committee Chairperson for necessary information.
Upon receipt of a request, information may be shared with ALL members of the
Board of Education.

Pertaining to General Requests:

1. Individual Board of Education member requests for information should be made by
telephone or e-mail to the Superintendent. If the information requires additional
research which may lead to policy and/or procedure changes, it should be stated in the
request.

2. Determine if the individual Board member’s request for information is appropriate for
that individual to receive and relevant to any Board of Education discussion, policy
and/or current issue. Following discussion with the Superintendent, Board of
Education President and/or Committee Chair, information may be shared with ALL
Board members.

3. If'the information is readily available, it may be included in the weekly update from
the Superintendent for ALL Board members.

4. Information that requires additional research will be discussed by the entire
Board in an effort to delineate the cost of doing the research.

-9

190

S——






